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Our Core Values

Our Vision
We are committed to fulfilling our vision to be the best performing global industrial 
gases and engineering company, where our people deliver innovative and 
sustainable solutions for our customers in a connected world.

Our Mission
We live our mission of making our world more productive every day. Through our 
high-quality solutions, technologies and services we are making our customers more 
successful and helping to sustain and protect our planet. 

Our Strategic Direction
We will work as One Linde to build on our individual and collective strengths across a larger 
global footprint. We will increase network density in core industrial gas geographies and will 
execute our robust backlog. We are fully committed to capturing the full value of the merger. 

Aiming High 
Setting ambitious goals and striving to achieve them is a hallmark of successful organizations. ‘Aiming High’ is much 
more than a motivational slogan; it is a strategic approach that can lead to significant growth for an enterprise. 
However, no goal is achievable without proper planning, prioritization, and execution.

The seven decades of Linde Bangladesh Limited's journey in the country, which started before the Liberation War, has 
been a continuous and consistent story of expansion of operation and strategic growth. Our motto of ‘aiming high’ have 
enabled us to attain new milestones and wade through all difficulties and challenges.  Our Board of Directors' guidance, 
patronage and their timely decisions have further empowered us in this direction.

Linde Bangladesh Limited has been and will remain to be a silent contributor to the nations’ progress. We will further 
explore new avenues and directions to retain and sustain our position as the leading industrial and healthcare gases 
manufacturer.

We put safety first. We believe all incidents are preventable, and our goal is no harm to 
people, communities or the environment. We continuously work to improve our safety 
culture and performance worldwide.
We always strive to achieve our goals ethically, and with the highest integrity. We 
expect transparent and respectful interactions between management, employees and 
our business partners, consistent with our Code of Business Integrity.

We are committed to improving the communities where we live and work. Our 
charitable contributions, along with employee volunteerism, support initiatives that 
make important and sustainable contributions to our world.

We embrace diversity and inclusion in order to attract, develop and retain the best 
talent and build high-performing teams. By hearing all voices and benefiting from 
diverse opinions, thoughts and perspectives, we achieve our full promise and potential.

We hold ourselves accountable for our performance, individually and collectively. We 
focus both on what we accomplish and how we accomplish it, and we are committed to 
delivering on individual and company goals. 

Safety

Integrity

Community

Inclusion

Accountability
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Financial History.
 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Revenue ’000 Taka  5,683,441  4,711,417  5,082,840  4,873,004  2,164,337  2,214,080 
Profit before tax ‘’  1,660,989  1,444,876  1,494,345  1,135,084  349,652  7,628,003 
EBITDA ‘’ 1,887,324 1,681,684 1,774,568  1,459,629  580,270  7,977,379 
Taxation ‘’  (429,401)  (371,267)  (268,569)  (251,789)  147,358  1,231,438 
Deferred tax ‘’  53,283  30,602  (54,617)  1,957  (26,347)  (24,701)
Earnings ‘’  1,231,588  1,073,609  1,225,776  883,295  228,641 6,421,266
Final Dividend proposed ‘’  760,914  608,731  837,005  639,168  -   608,731
Interim Dividend paid ‘’  -    -    -    -    23,436,151  6,239,495 
General reserve * ‘’  4,956,526  5,261,654  5,867,479  5,896,130  5,497,860  3,337,938 
Share capital ‘’  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183 
Revaluation Reserve ‘’ -  -  -    -  -  - 
Shareholder's equity* ‘’  5,108,709  5,413,837  6,019,662  6,048,313  5,650,043  3,490,121 
Net fixed assets ‘’  3,617,639 3,436,945  3,379,547  3,298,221  2,794,831  2,600,121 
Depreciation and impairment ‘’  -    309,996 303,062  305,901  259,874  318,183 
Earnings per share  80.93  70.55  80.55  58.04  15.02  421.94 
Price earnings ratio-times Taka  16  18  20  24  93  2 
Return on Capital Employed 24  20  20  15  4  184 
Gross profit ratio %  44  47  46  41  49  47 
Debt equity ratio-times %  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Current ratio-times  2.24  2.57  3.10  3.15  2.88  1.70 
Dividend per share 50.00  40.00  55.00  42.00  154 450
Dividend percentage (%)  500  400  550  420  1,540 4,500
Net assets per share*  335.7  355.75  395.55  397.44 371.27  229.34 
Operating cash flow per share  102.8  77.70  80.34  37.32  36.33  24.20 

* Adjusted for change in presentation of proposed dividends and includes other component of equity.

* The revenue and earnings data for this year represent consolidated numbers. 
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The Year at a Glance.

Statement of Value Added.

2024 2023 Change over 2023
Revenue ‘000 Taka 2,214,080 2,164,337 2.30%
Profit before tax  ,, 7,628,003 349,652 2081.60% 
Earnings  ,, 6,421,266 228,641 2708.45%  
Earnings per share Taka 421.94 15.02 2708.42%

Year ended 31 December
2024 2023

‘000 Taka % ‘000 Taka %
Turnover (Including VAT)
Bought in materials 2,565,865 2,488,988
and services (1,321,584) (1,177,005)

1,244,282 1,311,983

Other income including interest on bank deposits 7,761,772 41,583 
Available for distribution 9,006,054 100 1,353,566 100

Distributions
To Employees in remuneration  and benefits 703,315 8% 408,631 30%
To Provider of capital in :
   (a) Interest on borrowings  1,476 0%  1,808 0%
   (b) Dividend 6,848,226 76% 2,343,617 173%

To Government in taxes, VAT, duties and surcharges 1,558,522 16% 445,662 34%
Retained for reinvestment and future growth:
   (a) Depreciation 321,473 4% 268,824 20%
   (b) Reserve and surplus -426,960 -6% -2,114,976 -155%

9,006,054 100 1,353,567 100

C4 Linde Bangladesh Limited. Annual Report 2024.

Revenue, profit before tax & earnings 
20232024

Revenue Profit before tax Earnings
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Percentage of change over 2023
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* The revenue and earnings data for this year represent consolidated numbers. 
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Linde plc is a leading industrial gases and engineering company in the 
world. In October 2018, formed by the merger of Praxair, Inc. and Linde 
AG, two world-class companies with nearly 140 years of shared history 
and successful achievements. Today we now operate as One Linde which 
represents the collective strengths that unite 66,000 employees more 
than 100 countries to leverage our extensive footprint and capabilities to 
fully capture the value of this merger.

In the 2024 financial year, it achieved sales of $33 billion ($33 billion in 
2023).

Our bequest in Bangladesh

Linde Bangladesh Limited, a member of Linde plc, has been contributing 
towards the development of the nation as a silent partner.  A strong 
in–built culture with solid work values developed and strengthened 
Linde Bangladesh over the years which are reflected in the performance 
of its employees for more than 70 years with continuous expansion in 
operations and business.

We sell our products to more than 35000 customers from a wide 
spectrum of industries running from chemicals and petrochemicals 
to steel. Our team of around 300 trained, motivated and professional 
members manage 24 hour operations at three major locations across the 
country to support our customers.

In Linde Bangladesh Limited we are committed to the quality of our 
products and services. Our motto is to ensure optimum conditions in 
health, safety and the environment for employees, customers and 
stakeholders.

Corporate History.

Our milestones at a glance

1953	 Chittagong Oxygen plant was commissioned.
1973	 Bangladesh Oxygen Limited (BOL) Incorporated in the joint stock 	
	 companies and received government approval as the first full–		
	 fledged “Company” of the newly formed country.
1976	 First CO2 plant was introduced.
1979	 Welding Training Centre started its journey.
1995	 The Company changed its name from “Bangladesh Oxygen 		
	 Limited” to “BOC Bangladesh Limited.”
1995	 The Company has commissioned a 30TPD ASU Plant and 1st 		
	 Welding Production line at Rupganj.
1998	 2nd Welding production line at Rupganj was commissioned.
1999	 20 TPD Shitalpur plant was acquired.
2000	 ASPEN at shitalpur and LPG Bottling plant at Bogra commissioned.
2004	 Moved into newly built Corporate Office.
2006	 The BOC Bangladesh Limited acquired by the Linde Group, 		
	 Germany.
2010	 Achieved BDT 100 Crore EBITDA.
2011 	 3rd Welding production line at Rupganj was commissioned.
2011	 The Company changed its name from “BOC Bangladesh Limited” 	
	 to “Linde Bangladesh Limited.”
2012	 4th Welding production line at Rupganj was commissioned.
2013	 LPG Plant at Bogra decommissioned.	
2017	 Rupganj 100 TPD ASU plant was commissioned.
2019	 36 TPD CO2 plant was commissioned at Rupganj
2023 	 Formation of Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. as demerged company for 
	 hardgoods business.
2024 	 Sale of Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. to ESAB Middle East FZE
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Mr. Shehzad Munim
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Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS
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Mr. Imtiaz Mohammed Arafeen

Bankers

The Hong Kong Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank Limited

Legal Advisors
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Rejoicing Our Award And Recognition.

Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS, Company Secretary and Mr. Nurur Rahman, Business Head, Sales & Mkt (Ind 
Gases) received the trophy for Bronze Award from Dr. Salehuddin Ahmed, Honorable Adviser, Ministry of 
Finance, Ministry of Commerce and Ministry of Science and Technology.

Linde Bangladesh Limited has consistently been recognised for excellent results and making momentous value for all. We believe these recognitions 
motivate us to strive to excel further and we are grateful to everyone who have carried the torch and showed the way.

We focus both on what we accomplish and how we accomplish it, and we are committed to delivering on individual and company goals. We are 
committed to focus of making our world more productive every day.
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Some of the photos for the community impact through 
various Environmental, Social, and Governance initiatives.

Donation of IT assets for youth at Nari Maitree, Shree-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka

The Samakal Madhymik Bidyapith Library in Tala, Satkhira, was established from 
Linde’s Global CSR funding.

Awareness on Safety & Env. session at Mahona Govt. Primary School, Rupganj.

Tree plantation at Radio Colony Model School & College, Savar
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Notice is hereby given that the 52nd Annual General Meeting of Linde Bangladesh Limited will be held virtually by using digital platform through the 
following link https://agmbd.live/lindebd2025, on Thursday 29 May 2025 at 11:00 am to transact the following business

1	 To receive and adopt the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2024 and the reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.
2	 To declare a Dividend for the year ended 31 December 2024.
3	 To elect Directors.
4	 To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.
5	 To appoint Compliance Auditors and fix their remuneration. 

By order of the Board

Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS										          Registered Office
Company Secretary											           Corporate Office
Dhaka, 17 April 2025											           285 Tejgaon I/A
 												            Dhaka 1208

Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Notes:

1	 Shareholders whose names will appear in the share register of the Company or in the depository register as on Record Date i.e., 9 April 2025 will 
be eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting and receive dividend approved.

2	 Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Order No. SEC/SRMIC/94-231/25 dated 8 July 2020, the AGM will be virtual 
meeting of the Members, which will be conducted via live webcast by using digital platform.

3	 The Members will be able to submit their questions/comments and vote electronically 24 hours before commencement of the AGM and during the 
AGM. For logging in to the system, the Members need to put their 16-digit Beneficial Owner (BO) ID number and other credential as proof of their 
identity by visiting the link: https://agmbd.live/lindebd2025. 

4	 We encourage the Members to log in to the system prior to the meeting. Please allow ample time to login and establish your connectivity. The 
webcast will start at 10:00 am. Please contact 8802-8870322-7 for any technical difficulties in accessing the virtual meeting.

5	 A member eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. No person shall act 
as proxy unless he/she is entitled to be present and vote in his/her own right. The “Proxy Form”, duly filled, signed and stamped at BDT 100 must 
be deposited at the office or e-mail at info.bd@linde.com no later than 72 hours before commencement of the AGM.
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Company in the Capital Market.

Linde Bangladesh Limited plays a vital role in the capital market with a sustainable economic growth. The Company also continues to have regular 
communication with Shareholders through the website updates and media publications. The Company conducts Annual General Meeting and 
publication of Annual Report, Quarterly updates on financial performance. The top practices are monitored by the Company which supports investors 
to hold up their belief and confidence in the Company.

DSEX, the key index of the DSE, ended at 5,216 points on the last trading day of 2024, down by 16.45% from 6,243 points from beginning of the 
year. DSE-30, they key index of the DSE, ended at 1,940 points on the last trading day of 2024, down by 7.27% from 2,092 points from beginning of 
the year.

	
Capital market–based figures For the year ended 31 December

2024 2023

Number of shares with dividend entitlement for the financial year   No.   152,18,280  152,18,280

Year-end closing price   Tk   1,019.5  1,397.70

Year high   Tk   1,800.0  1,397.70

Year low   Tk   871.2  1,397.70

Volume   No.   6,588,287  58,540

Total dividend for the financial year    Tk million   6,848.23  2,343.62

Market capitalisation   Tk million   15,515  21,271

          

Information per share          

Cash dividend   Tk   450.00  154.00

Dividend yield   %   44.14  11.02

Operating cash flow per share   Tk   24.20  36.33

EPS Tk 421.94 15.02

NAV per share Tk 229.34 371.27

Company share volume traded month wise

Volume of Share

Company high & low share price month wise

Low Share priceHigh Share price
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At the 51st  Annual General Meeting held virtually on 7 August 2024. 

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held virtually on 23 June 2024. 

Glimpses from 51st Annual General Meeting & 
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting .
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Bibhabasu Sengupta 
Managing Director upto 30 April, 2025

Mr. Bibhabasu Sengupta joined the Board of Directors as an 
alternate Director to Mr. Sujeet Kumar Pai on 8 February 2023 
and was appointed as the Managing Director of Linde Bangladesh 
Limited on 1 April 2023. Prior to joining Linde Bangladesh Limited, 
he worked as the Director - Marketing & Communications for 
Linde South Asia Services Pvt. Ltd. (LSAS) from 2020 at Bangalore, 
India. During these three years, he was heading the Marketing & 
Communications function for India, Bangladesh and Sri Lanka, as 
part of the Linde South Asia Leadership Team. He also had multiple 
overarching responsibilities for Marketing & Communications for 
the ASEAN countries since the integration of Linde South Asia and 
ASEAN countries in 2022.

Mr. Sengupta started his career with Larsen & Toubro Limited 
in 1997, and worked as an Engineer at various Petrochemical, 
Infrastructure and Refinery Project Sites across India till 2005.

His stint in Industrial Gases started with the Project Engineering 
Division (PED) of erstwhile BOC India Ltd. in 2005.

Earlier to the Linde - Praxair merger, Mr. Sengupta had worked 
for Praxair India Pvt. Ltd. from 2007 to 2020 in various capacities 
of C&MES, Unit Business Owner for Packaged Gases Business, 
National Sales Manager for Packaged Gases in India, Head of 
Product Management, Marketing & Communications and Head 
of Productivity. He won the Hallmark Award in 2021, as the 
Transformational Leader for 2021, and another Excellence Award 
for Sales Integration, as the best Marketing Project for 2021. 
Thereafter, in 2022, he won the Excellence Award for Profitable 
Growth in MPG Business. 

Mr. Bibhabasu Sengupta holds a Mechanical Engineering Diploma 
from the Govt. of West Bengal, India, and have undertaken 
Executive Learning Program from IIM - Ahmedabad, India on 
Advanced Customer Analytics.

Board of Directors.

Abhijit Banerjee
Chairman since January 2025

Mr. Abhijit Banerjee appointed as Chairman of the Board of Linde 
Bangladesh Limited effective from 27 January 2025. He joined 
the Board as Director in April 2024.

Mr. Banerjee is the Head of Linde Cluster Region RSA, joined 
Linde India in 2009 and was appointed as Managing Director 
of Linde India Limited in 2019. He has rich experience of about 
34 years in manufacturing sector covering design engineering, 
marketing, project management, business development and 
strategic account management across reputed companies in 
India and abroad. 

Mr. Banerjee holds a bachelor’s degree in chemical engineering 
from the Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur.
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Faridul Hoque Sikder
Joined the Board as Managing Director in May 2025

Mr. Faridul Hoque Sikder appointed as Managing Director of 
the Company with effect from 1 May 2025.

Mr. Sikder brings an impressive 37 years of experience 
across diverse industries namely Pharmaceuticals, Gases & 
Chemicals, Telecommunications and IT Sectors. Notably he 
was a part of Linde Bangladesh Limited (formerly BOC) for 
12 years from 1997-2008. 

Throughout his distinguished career, he has held senior 
leadership positions at Sanofi, Linde, Nokia Networks, 
GSK and Tiger IT, successfully managing strategic roles 
in Finance, Government Affairs, Corporate Governance, 
Planning and Marketing. Most recently, he served as CEO 
at Tiger IT, demonstrating strong strategic leadership and 
business expertise.

Mr. Sikder holds an MBA from Institution of Business 
Administration, University of Dhaka.

Shehzad Munim
Joined the Board of Directors in November 2024

Mr. Shehzad Munim complete his entire education in 
Bangladesh and he was the student of the first batch of BBA 
from IBA DU. After his graduation Mr. Shehzad joined British 
American Tobacco Bangladesh in the marketing department 
in the year 1997.

Mr. Shehzad had a very successful career within BAT 
Bangladesh and also worked in BAT New Zealand and 
Australia. After completing successful international 
assignments he then returned back to BAT Bangladesh as 
Marketing Director.

In 2010 he was transferred to BAT Pakistan to assume the 
Area Head of Marketing role for South Asia. After 16 years 
of a very successful career Mr. Shehzad was first ever 
local MD of BAT Bangladesh and ran one of the largest 
Multinational companies of Bangladesh for 11 years MD.

Mr. Shehzad is a well known personality within the 
business community of Bangladesh and he also served as 
the President of Foreign Investors Chamber of Commerce 
and Industries for 2 years and acted as the treasurer of the 
British Business Group. Shehzad is a champion of diversity 
and inclusion, sustainability and talent development. He 
is seen as a mentor and coach for many successful talents 
within corporate sector of south Asia.

During his illustrious career Shehzad has received many 
local and International awards; including the “CEO/MD of 
the Year Award” at the first ever Bangladesh C-Suite Award, 
organized by Bangladesh Brand Forum.
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Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury
Joined the Board of Directors in October 2024

Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury is the Managing Director & CEO 
of Green Delta Insurance PLC., one of Bangladesh's largest 
nonlife insurance company. Her leadership has sustained the 
company's prominence in the industry through extensive 
product innovation, driving long-term growth. Green Delta 
Insurance PLC. pioneered digital insurance in Bangladesh, 
launching the country's first digital insurance ecosystem in 
2023.

Under Ms. Chowdhury’s leadership, Green Delta Insurance 
PLC. and its subsidiaries have grown into a prominent 
financial services conglomerate, encompassing investment 
banking, asset management, healthcare, and a global 
pharmacy chain. As Bangladesh's first female insurance CEO, 
Ms. Chowdhury has also significantly enhanced financial 
inclusion via microinsurance, crop insurance, and specialized 
schemes for marginalized communities.

Committed to sustainability, digital innovation, and universal 
healthcare, she was recognized as a UN Global Compact Local 
SDG Pioneer for her initiatives on women’s economic security, 
notably the Nibedita insurance scheme. Her accolades include 
"Best CEO of the Year – Insurance" at the South Asian Business 
Excellence Award 2022 and "Woman Leader of the Year" at 
the Asia Insurance Industry Awards 2019.

A Chartered Insurer (ACII, UK) with an MBA from Monash 
University and a Master’s in Finance from the University of 
Dhaka, she holds prominent board memberships nationally 
and globally, including Bata Bangladesh, Dhaka Electric 
Supply Company (DESCO) Limited, and the World Economic 
Forum’s New Champion Community. In these roles, Ms. 
Chowdhury champions ESG principles, inclusive growth, and 
Bangladesh's economic advancement, inspiring innovation 
and positive change in financial services. 

Tanjib-Ul Alam 
Director since 2019

Mr. Tanjib-ul Alam, barrister-at-law, has been practicing in 
Bangladesh since 1997 and in the Appellate Division of the 
Supreme Court of Bangladesh since 2005. He completed 
LL.B. Hons. from the University of London in 1996 and 
was called to the Bar of England from the Lincoln’s Inn, 
UK, in 1997. His area of practice includes arbitration, 
corporate, cross-border investment, energy, oil and gas, 
merger and acquisition, project finance, securities and 
telecommunication. In corporate sector, he has been 
involved in number of ground-breaking project finance 
and IPOs in Bangladesh. He has substantial experience in 
representing energy companies in innumerable arbitrations 
and litigations, including mergers of energy companies 
and acted as lead counsel in many syndicated transactions 
involving rental power projects, and advised many clients 
during establishment of gas based and coal based power 
projects.

As legal consultant, Mr. Alam was actively involved in 
drafting the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission 
Act, Bangladesh Telecommunication Act, and Information 
and Communication Technology Act for Bangladesh. He was 
the Lead Consultant for International Finance Corporation 
(“IFC”) in drafting new Companies Act for Bangladesh. 
Besides, Mr. Alam has extensive experience of consultancy 
for Institutional Reform International Inc. (IRIS), USA, World 
Bank, UNDP and other reputed international organizations 
on diversified areas of law. Mr. Alam has also been involved 
as a lawyer in number of leading constitutional law cases 
during the past decade which have far reaching impact in 
the rule of law and constitutionalism in the legal history 
of Bangladesh. Mr. Alam heads the renowned law firm, 
Tanjib Alam and Associates, based in Dhaka. His law firm, 
Tanjib Alam and Associates, has acquired the reputation 
of being one of the most talented team of professionals 
in Bangladesh having experience of working with world's 
leading international law firms. Mr. Alam has been serving 
as a Member of the Board of Directors of Biman Bangladesh 
Airlines, the national flag carrier airline.
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Rajesh Chand Kaushik
Joined the Board of Directors in April 2025

RC Kaushik (RCK) is Head of Sales at Linde India 
since year 2020 and heading all the verticals. 
RCK began his career with Hindusthan Gases 
& Industries Ltd (HGI), an Aditya Birla Group 
companies in 1992 as Management Trainee. He 
joined Praxair India Pvt Ltd., in 1996 in Sales 
Department and worked in various LOBs. To grow 
the Package business, Praxair came up with a 
concept of Unit Business Owner (UBO) in 2004 
& RCK was one of the first UBOs in Praxair. In 
this role, he was responsible of P&L of Package 
business in East region. RCK was given the role 
of Sales Director, Western region in India and 
moved to Praxair Bombay office in March 2008. 
In October 2009, he was given the responsibility 
of Vertical Head and transferred to Praxair 
Corporate office at Bangalore as Head of Package 
business for India.

Praxair came up with a concept of Regional Vice 
President (RVP) in mid-2012 and RCK was given 
the position of RVP and transferred to Kolkata. 
In this role, he was responsible for all the 
businesses in East and North regions. 

Year 2016 Jan, RCK was given the role of RVP – 
South region and in few months, added West 
region also. Later he was made Head of Bulk & 
Package Gases business for India.   

In year 2020, RCK was given the position of Head 
Sales for merged entity in India heading all the 
verticals – Bulk, Package, Spec and Healthcare. 
He was given the additional responsibility of 
Bangladesh in April 2023. Further in May 2024, 
Onsite business was added with him. 

After completing his graduation in Science, RCK 
completed his post-graduation in Economics and 
MBA in marketing before joining HGI.

Neeraj Kumar Jumrani
Joined the Board of Directors in January 2025

Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani joined the 
Board as Director in place of Mr. Moloy 
Banerjee on 27 January 2025. Mr. N 
K Jumrani has 20 years of enriched 
experience in full suite Finance & 
Accounting function including financial 
planning & performance management, 
corporate accounting & governance, 
strategy, treasury management, internal 
controls and stakeholder relationship 
management. He joined Linde in 2006 
and has held various roles in Linde plc 
Group companies within and outside 
India.

Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS
Company Secretary

Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS 
is a Company Secretary of Linde 
Bangladesh Limited. Mr. Nisar 
is a fellow member (FCS) of the 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of 
Bangladesh (ICSB). 

He also has additional responsibility 
as Company Secretary BOC 
Bangladesh, a subsidiary of Linde 
Bangladesh Limited. He joined in 
1989 in Company Secretarial function 
with many years of experience in the 
Company. 

Apart from his varied role as Company 
Secretary, he is also Secretary of 
the Audit Committee, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee of the 
Board.
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Chairman’s Statement.

Dear Shareholders,

It is my pleasure to welcome you to the 52nd Annual General Meeting of 
your Company, Linde Bangladesh Limited and present to you the results 
for the year 2024.

Last year was a challenging and transformative year for many reasons. 
The seamless and successful divestment of Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. to 
ESAB Middle East FZE represents a major turning point. I would like to 
acknowledge the teamwork that enabled a smooth transition.

The Company has achieved completion of the Share Sale and Purchase 
Agreement dated 27 May 2024 for the sale and transfer of 138,290,500 
Equity Shares of Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. held by Company to ESAB 
Middle East FZE & 1 Equity Share held by Mr. Abu Mohammed Nisar, as a 
nominee shareholder of the Company to Exelvia International Holdings 
B.V.

While 2024 will leave behind enduring historical footnotes on political 
unrest and transformation Linde Bangladesh Limited anticipates a 
macroeconomic rebound in 2025 as we go forward towards developing 
a new transparent nation, political stability, free and fair investments 
and digital transformation that will improve our competitiveness and 
customer experience.

Linde Bangladesh Limited, a subsidiary of Linde plc, has been a silent but 
active partner in the country's development for more than 70 years. The 
Company produced another satisfactory year’s outcome with industry-
leading financial performance, best-in-class safety, and measurable 
progress toward our sustainability targets, despite geopolitical and 
economic challenges. Indeed, these accomplishments are evidence 
of our employees' diligence and hard work. The company has made a 
noteworthy dividend payment of 154 per share in 2023 and proposed 
final cash dividend 40.00 Per Share (i.e. total 4500% cash dividend for 
the year 2024 inclusive of 4100% interim dividend which has already 
been paid), demonstrating our continued commitment to generating 
long-term value for all our stakeholders, including our customers, 
shareholders, employees, and the environment. As we look to the future, 
we are well-positioned to take advantage of new opportunities and 
tackle the challenges that lie ahead.

In 2024, the company navigated through a complex business 
environment because of the socio-political challenges in the country. 
These challenges adversely affected almost all the end-user market 
segments across the country. This in turn, impacted our Gases business 
performance, and we fell short of our budgeted growth targets. 
Despite these challenges, the company demonstrated resilience amidst 
challenging market conditions, and sales revenue remained stable 
compared to the previous year. 

Effective management of safety, health, environment and quality (SHEQ) 
is a key priority for Linde Bangladesh Limited and is embedded in our 
corporate culture. Health, safety and environmental responsibility are 
core values, which means always acting and operating in a way that 
prevents harm to people, the environment and the communities in which 
we operate.

In 2024, our SHEQ performance was strong across all areas. We 
focused on various aspects including process safety, personal safety, 
industrial hygiene, transport safety, emergency response, quality, and 
pharmacovigilance.

We started the year with the leadership message and employee 
engagement campaign of “Show Us Your Why?”. This is to drive the goal 
of zero incident & to understand how the incident effecting noy only us 
but also to our family and friends.

In 2024, the organization’s Information Technology (IT) team 
successfully implemented key initiatives to support Linde Bangladesh's 
transformation into a high-performance organization. A major 
milestone was the migration of our enterprise applications from SAP 
R/3 to SAP S4 Hana, enhancing application performance, integration, 
and reliability. Hosted on a robust, world-class infrastructure, our 
system boasts improved security and uptime. The transition to SAP 
S4 Hana was seamless, with no disruption to business operations, 
with meticulous planning, extensive testing, and cross-functional 
collaboration. Key activities, such as data migration, user training, and 
system configuration, were executed efficiently, with comprehensive 
contingency plans in place.
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Throughout 2024, your company consistently demonstrated strong 
performance in IT security and compliance key performance indicators 
(KPIs), maintaining good governance and best practices in uptime for 
critical services.

We have positive community impact through various Environmental, 
Social, and Governance initiatives. The Samakal Madhymik Bidyapith 
Library in Tala, Satkhira, was established with USD 20,000 from 
Linde’s Global CSR funding, benefiting 521 students with 8,418 
books. On World Soil Day, activities like painting competitions, tree 
plantations, and “Waste Warriors” selection raised environmental 
awareness. Additionally, 300 trees were planted across five educational 
institutions, flood victims received donations from 1day’s employee 
salary contribution that was doubled Linde’s matching funds, and 30 
refurbished laptops were distributed to empower underprivileged youth 
through digital access.

Linde Bangladesh Limited is committed to fostering an inclusive, 
respectful, and fair workplace for all employees, regardless of gender, 
ethnicity, age, disability, or other diversity dimensions. Strong 
collaboration across teams ensures a positive and supportive work 
environment throughout the year. Learning and development remain 

a key focus, with various digital platforms providing accessible growth 
opportunities. Our traineeship program supports the next generation, 
equipping them with the skills needed to become future-ready 
professionals. As Linde grows, employees continue to grow by taking on 
enriched responsibilities. The diverse skills and talents of our workforce 
are fundamental to our longterm human resources development strategy.

Despite all concurrent environmental challenges—the individual and 
collective efforts of our employees are even more admirable. The Board 
of Directors makes certain that shareholders get the most out of their 
investment receive accurately reported financial statistics, as well as 
any other pertinent information that may affect their assets and keep 
up a profitable, well-managed company while adhering to rules and 
regulations. One of the main responsibilities of the Company's Board 
of Directors is to ensure that management, staff, and business partners 
behave in a manner consistent with our Code of Business Integrity. 

I am happy to inform you that in 2024 your Company was awarded 
a Bronze Medal in the Fuel and Power category at the Corporate 
Governance Excellence 2023 by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries 
of Bangladesh (ICSB). This recognition was based on the company's 
outstanding performance in 2023.
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As you are aware, our company upholds its beliefs and principles 
while striving to become the industry leader in the gases business in 
Bangladesh. I believe we are well positioned to tackle these challenges 
in 2025. We can confidently state that our business is currently poised 
for long-term success. To achieve this, we must continuously innovate 
and enhance cost-effectiveness and operational efficiency. Additionally, 
we must continue to invest in our people, products, and processes as 
needed.

The Directors of our Company recommended a final dividend of Taka 
40.00 (400%) per share for the year ended 31 December 2024. This 
would require a pay out of Taka 608.73 million. The total payout for 
the year, including interim dividend of Taka 450.00 (4500%) per share, 
would be Taka 6848.23 million and the dividend would be Taka 450.00 
(4500%) per share.

I am confident that the dedication of the Board of Directors and 
employees has always been the cornerstone of Linde's success as we 
continue to build a bright future.

Your commitment, diligence and courage have been crucial in enabling 
us to prosper throughout difficult times and I look forward to your further 

assistance in propelling our expansion and maintaining our position as a 
leader in the sector.

We extend our gratitude to our customers, shareholders, suppliers, 
government officials, bankers and agencies for their unwavering 
support.

Take care. Stay well and safe.

Thank you, ladies, and gentlemen.

Abhijit Banerjee
Dhaka, 13 March 2025



16 Linde Bangladesh Limited. Annual Report 2024.

Report of the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors of Linde Bangladesh Limited is pleased to present 
the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report together with the Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2024. The 
Directors’ report highlights the key business activities that drove the 
performance of the Company and presents the necessary disclosures 
about good corporate governance.

Industry Outlook and Possible Future Developments

The events that took place in July and August of 2024 that resulted in 
the overthrow of a long-serving ruling party in a student-led rebellion 
will always be remembered as a significant chapter in Bangladeshi 
history. Bangladesh suffered from excessive monetary inflation, and 
the financial industry had some loss of faith due to claimed major 
foreigners. Bangladesh Bank is expected to prioritize preserving depositor 
confidence and priorities include reducing inflation, increasing foreign 
reserves, and resolving the banking industry's issues. This was in addition 
to the political unrest that occurred both domestically and in many parts 
of the world, notably Syria, Gaza, Myanmar, Ukraine and Russia.

Bangladesh, the second-largest economy in South Asia, saw strong 
growth after the wars in Ukraine, Gaza, Syria with macroeconomic 
stability, improvements in infrastructure, and a growing digital economy. 
But in 2024, the nation faced economic problems like poverty, inflation, 
climate change, debt, conflict, food shortages, and fragility that resulted 
from worldwide geopolitical conflicts. Bangladesh still faces additional 
challenges due to geopolitical tensions and uncertainties in international 
trade. The financial institutions were also affected, which has made the 
banking sector crisis worse over the past years. Private investment did 
not increase because export performance was not enough to raise the 
inflow of US dollars to the expected level, the external account was still 
under stress, the foreign exchange reserves were still under stress, and 
raw materials were lower than usual last year. 

We saw in 2024, mixed carried with it both successes and setbacks. 
Sociopolitical challenges have affected us on many levels, particularly in 
terms of end-user demand. This affected our Gases business performance 
against the annual plan. This year, the Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. 
divestment yielded especially notable gains.  

Using efficient technology and the encouragement of continuous 
productivity initiatives, Linde Bangladesh Limited is continuously striving 
to reduce its carbon footprint. As a responsible business, Linde seeks to 
safeguard its employees, customers, suppliers, and the environment in 
which it operates. 

In 2024, Linde Bangladesh Limited built significant strides in 
strengthening distribution operations across the country leveraging 

technological advancements, GHG (Greenhouse gas) sustainability 
and cost optimization initiatives. Upholding “Safety” as prime guiding 
principle, timely and reliable customer delivery and service were ensured 
for all segments of customers including remote hospital deliveries during 
devastating flood and unrest periods. Automated stock monitoring & 
scheduling software enabled us to offer elegant customer experience 
under VMI (vendor managed inventory) scheme. 
 
AI based innovative approaches like Virtual Reality (VR) training, 
Fit-for-Duty test, etc. empowered our driver crews to evaluate their 
pre-dispatch readiness. Decentralization of Dewar/PCC filling built 
significant convenience for customers by providing the services at 
their footsteps. Newly implemented distribution center model enabled 
customer centric delivered mode bringing resilience in earlier customer 
collect arrangement. We always have concerns about our customers, 
stakeholders, and the community in which we live. 

Gases Business performance

During the most challenging of times, the Company revenue was lower, 
but profit earnings were higher in 2024 compared to previous year due 
to divestment of the Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. (LIPL). The Gases Revenue 
of the Company for the year 2024 was Tk. 2,214 m as against Tk. 2,164 
m of 2023. The revenue is derived from following segments:

Segments 2024 2023
MBDT MBDT

Bulk Gases 785 829
Packaged Gas and Products (PG&P) 462 426
Healthcare 967 909

2,214 2,164

Bulk gases comprise liquid industrial oxygen, liquid nitrogen, liquid 
argon, and liquid carbon dioxide. Packaged Gas and Products business 
is comprised of compressed industrial gases and Specialty products. 
The Healthcare business is comprised of various medical gases, medical 
equipment, and medical pipelines.                  

Details of business performance for the business segment i.e., Bulk, 
PG&P (Packaged Gas and Products), and Healthcare are provided in the 
subsequent sections.

Bulk 

In the year 2024, Bulk business has continued facing challenges in 
the market followed from earlier year which have further aggravated 
from third quarter with country’s political situation. However, despite 
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the difficulties have escalated across all the product segment with 
major impact in liquid carbon dioxide and liquid nitrogen, the team 
have taken up strategic mitigating actions through liquid oxygen and 
liquid argon which helped minimize the overall impact. One key action 
was the execution of de-captivation of various merchant compressed 
gas suppliers in country followed by capturing pricing opportunities in 
liquid argon in second quarter. The merchant bulk business managed to 
maintain flat growth in volume and revenue through these mitigation 
actions and able to retain the market share. Market segments that 
contributed majorly were Metallurgy, Livestock, Bicycle export and Food 
& Beverages.

It is worth mentioning that the Bulk business has bagged multiple 
new orders 15 TPD during 2024 that is under various stages of 
commissioning. There is also a strong prospect pipeline of 25 TPD that 
is being pursued. A significant number of these wins are attributable to 
Linde’s Application Technology driven projects those are expected to 
contribute to the business in the later half of 2025.

PG&P (packaged gas & products)

PG&P revenue increased by 6% compared to the previous year. Although 
the economic downtrend headwinds affected the overall PG&P business 
environment but capturing the opportunity sales in Specialty gases 
and in Sale of Equipment helped the business to grow. With continuous 
availability of Helium and other packaged refrigerant gases, Specialty 
gases business fared better.

PG&P business is expanding its horizon to ship-breaking & scrap-cutting 
segments through inclusion of Portable Cryogenic Container (PCC) 
aggressively which is counted as a game changer in the segmental 
business. There has also some value-added progressive planning in 
place for bagging up new prospect in manufacturing segment through 
reaching up to the doorstep of customers.

Healthcare

The healthcare business has seen a turnaround compared to the 
previous year, successfully meeting the budget with a 3% increase 
in revenue over the previous year. This growth was primarily driven 
by the organic growth of existing Medical Oxygen base customers, 
along with a few wins in CMO and MGPS. Strategic pricing decisions 
contributed to maintaining the anticipated profitability of the business. 
A considerable amount of outstanding payments was collected from 
government hospitals where Linde had supplied and invoiced lifesaving 
Medical Oxygen during the time of COVID-19 pandemic, enhancing the 
company's cash flow. Additionally, the company continued to promote 

its new product offerings, such as Entonox and portable cryogenic 
containers, which are projected to aid in future expansion.

Financial Results

Despite all the challenges, the company's 2024 revenue gain over the 
previous year was satisfactory. In 2024, there was a 2.30% increase in 
sales and 28 times (2708.44%) increase in profit over the previous year 
due to sale of Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. to ESAB Middle East FZE. 

Linde Bangladesh Limited:

Particulars 2024 2023
MBDT MBDT

Revenue 2,214 2,164
Cost of Sales (1,171) (1,104)
Gross Profit 1043 1,061
Operating Expenses (774)        (732)        
Profit from operations 269 328
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) 119 (7)
Income from sale of LIPL 7579 -
Other income/(loss) 47 9
Net finance income 16 38
Profit before contribution to WPPF 8,029 368
contribution to WPPF (401) (18)
Profit before taxation 7,628 350

Working Capital Management

Working capital in this year has been significantly optimized mainly by 
way of adjusting Inter company receivable against new shares issued 
by the demerged subsidiary named Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. (LIPL). The 
working capital has been further rationalized resulting from divestment 
of shares in LIPL and payment of dividends. 

Risks & Concerns

The Company has a defined business risk assessment process which has 
been illustrated under the Corporate Governance Chapter and the notes 
to the Financial Statements.

Minority Shareholders

The minority shareholders' rights and interests have been adequately 
protected, according to the Board of Directors of Linde Bangladesh 
Limited, through the implementation of transparent business procedures 
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and appropriate disclosure of significant information about the company. 
The timely holding of the annual general meeting, the adoption of 
the annual financial statements, adopt a new policy, the election of 
new directors, the appointment of statutory and compliance auditors, 
dividend payments, and other issues requiring the involvement 
and approval of shareholders. To protect the rights of its minority 
shareholders and the interests of all stakeholders, the Board of Directors 
is dedicated to upholding the highest standards of governance that 
foster honesty, openness, and accountability.

Related Party Transactions

Transactions with related parties are made on arm’s length basis and 
are in the ordinary course of business. Detailed transactions with related 
parties are described at notes 33(C) of the Financial Statements of this 
Annual Report.

Internal Control

The Company maintains a sound internal control system that gives 
reasonable assurance that the Company’s resources are safeguarded, 
and the financial position of the Company is well managed. The internal 
control framework is regularly reviewed by the Audit Committee in each 
meeting and reported to the Board of Directors. The Group Internal Audit 
team conducts an audit to evaluate the appropriateness of internal 
control. The findings and subsequent follow-up with remedial status are 
reported to the Audit Committee and are escalated to the Group Internal 
Audit. This report further encloses a detailed discussion on Corporate 
Governance.

Going Concern

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company is a going concern and 
there are no significant doubts about the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern. Accordingly, Financial Statements are prepared on a 
going concern basis. 

Sustainability

Linde Bangladesh Limited is leading gases & engineering company of 
the country and working for more than 70 years. In last year company 
celebrated 70 years, the journey stated from 1953 and contributing 
as silent partner of the development of the country. As responsible 
organization we always promote and work on sustainability. 

“Our sustainability targets are key to our success. They drive our 
sustainability agenda and show the pathway to the future as we live 
our mission of making our world more productive. These are managed 
targets with full business alignment and reporting. We believe it is key 
to measure our performance against targets and report on them in a 
transparent way.”

As part of the Linde Group, Linde Bangladesh Limited is following the 
sustainability goal set by the Group. 

Sustainable Development 2028 Targets - Linde Group

The groups sustainability target by 2028 on energy and GHG emissions 
are as follow:

•	 Achieve a 35 percent absolute reduction of Scope 1 and 2 
greenhouse gas emissions by 2035

•	 Achieve 35 percent greenhouse gas intensity improvement versus 
EBITDA

•	 Achieve 4 percent improvement in hydrogen greenhouse gas 
emissions intensity

•	 Achieve 10 percent improvement in trucking greenhouse gas 
emissions intensity

•	 Achieve a 10 percent absolute reduction in other greenhouse gas 
emissions

•	 More than two times low-carbon power sourcing, primarily from 
active renewable electricity

Like we have target from group on environment, safety & health, 
integrity and compliance, people and community as part of sustainability 
driver.

Sustainability Initiative-2024

We successfully explored sustainability in our operations through 
GHG improvement & green energy & there by saved 8% of our total 
productivity savings amount of 2024.

Zero Waste

The zero-waste concept is a goal to design products and processes 
to eliminate waste and conserve resources. It involves reducing 
consumption, reusing materials, and recycling. For Major operations site 
we are driving “Zero Waste” initiative as sustainability program. This 
drive contributes to the cost saving from the organization and also saving 
the environment.

Green Energy

To align the group target of “more than two times low-carbon power 
sourcing, primarily from active renewable electricity by 2028” Linde 
Bangladesh Limited has taken initiative to install 0.5 MW solar power 
plant at roof top of the operation site. Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) 
signed between Linde Bangladesh Limited and Megaroof Limited to 
driver the initiative. Megaroof Limited will produce the Solar power and 
Linde Bangladesh Limited will buy the power under the agreement.
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Tree Plantation Program

Bangladesh, one of the most disaster-prone countries, faces growing 
challenges from climate change, with frequent cyclones, floods, 
rising sea levels, and extreme weather events. In response, ADAB, in 
collaboration with local communities and schools, has launched a two-
year tree plantation program across five educational institutions in 
Gazipur and Savar. The objective of the program was -

- 	 to raise awareness about climate change and promote climate 
resilience.

- 	 to Motivate students and the local community to engage in 
sustainable initiatives like tree planting.

- 	 Establish a model for future community-based climate resilience 
programs.

The tree plantation done at 5 schools of Gazipur and Savar Area. The 
stakeholders of the programs are Students, local communities, school 
management, local NGOs, ADAB, and Linde Bangladesh Limited. There 
was different type of trees like wooden, fruit, medicinal and palm trees.

This initiative aims to enhance climate resilience while promoting 
sustainability and environmental stewardship in local communities.

Community Engagement

Caring for soils: measure, monitor, manage

As part of our sustainability initiatives, Linde Bangladesh Limited had 
an excellent opportunity to celebrate “World Soil Day 2024” with an 
enthusiastic group of students and teachers at the neighbouring school 
of Rupganj site - Mahona Government Primary School. With the support 
of the school authority, our management team shared insights on the 
importance of soil, the impact of plastic pollution on soil fertility, and its 
effects on health. The session featured interactive activities, including:

•	 A painting competition on “Environmental Pollution,” where every 
participant was a winner.

•	 Provision of smart waste bins for better plastic waste 
management.

•	 Selection of seven “Waste Warriors” to promote proper waste 
practices among students.

•	 A tree plantation program.
•	 A fun PPE demonstration using a PPE robot.
•	 Introduction of four products with their characteristics and uses, 

displayed in classrooms.

The experience from this initiative was wholesome as we have seen the 
commitment in the eyes of our next generation to keep our environment 
clean and pollution free. Such sessions will contribute for a better & 
sustainable future around our community & country, where we operate.

Future Plan

The Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority (BEZA) has granted the 
Company a provisional letter of allotment granting 5 acres of industrial 
land in the Mirsarai Economic Zone in Chattogram to establish a new 
manufacturing facility. Company is presently exploring the opportunities 
for further expansion, depending on the country’s economic position 
and demand in industrial products, especially in the manufacturing and 
industrial sector.

Remuneration to Directors

Independent and Non-Executive Directors other than Directors who are 
in the employment by the Linde Group Companies are paid as agreed by 
the country management.

The remuneration, performance, and related bonuses of Executive 
Directors are reviewed and approved by the concerned management. 
The details of the remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during 
the year are given in notes 30 of the Financial Statements.	

Dividends 

An interim dividend of Taka 410.00 (4100%) per share amounting to 
Taka 6,239.49m was paid out in the year. 

With the Directors’ recommendation for a final dividend of Taka 40.00 
per share for the year, involving a payout of Taka 609.73m subject to 
approval at the Annual General Meeting, over all dividend percentage 
for the year would be 4500% and total dividend payout for the year 
would amount to Taka 6848.23m (Taka 2,343.62m in 2023).

Transfer the Unclaimed Dividends to Capital Market 
Stabilization Fund (CMSF)

As per the Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 and Bangladesh 
Securities and Commission Rules (Capital Market Stabilisation Fund) 
Rules, 2021, if cash dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 
three years from the date of declaration or approval or record date, shall 
be transferred to CMSF (Capital market Stabilisation Fund). The Company 
transferred the dividend of BDT 73,75,360.00 that was unclaimed for 
more than 3 years to CMSF on 30 December 2024. 

Additional statements on regulatory disclosure

The Directors of the Company have included the other following 
disclosures:
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I.	 The financial statements prepared by the management of 
the Company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its 
operations, cash flows, and changes in equity;

II.	 Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained;

III.	 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied 
in the preparation of the financial statements and the accounting 
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

IV.	 All deviations from the last year’s operating results of the 
Company have been highlighted under the above Financial 
Results;

V.	 The summarized key operating and financial data of at least 
preceding five years (2019-2024) is set out in page # 23;

VI.	 All transactions with related parties have been made on a 
commercial basis and the basis was the principle of “Arm’s Length 
Transactions”. Related party transactions have been presented in 
notes to the Financial Statements;

VII.	 There is no extra-ordinary gain or loss during the year;

VIII.	 An explanation of any significant variance that occurs between 
Quarterly Financial performances and Annual Financial 
Statements;

IX.	 During the year, the Company has paid a total of Tk 720,000 as 
Board meeting attendance fees. The remuneration of Directors has 
been mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements;

The Directors also report that:

a) The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have certified to 
the Board that they have reviewed the financial statements for the year 
and to the best of their knowledge believe that these statements do not 
contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading.

b) The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have certified to 
the Board that they have reviewed the financial statements for the 
year and to the best of their knowledge believe that these statements 
together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

c) The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have further 
certified to the Board that there are to the best of their knowledge and 
belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal, or violation of the Company’s Code of 
Conduct.

Reserves

The Directors propose to transfer net profit for the year Taka 6,423.19 m 
to General Reserve.  

Directors

The present directors are named on pages 09 to 12 of this report. 

Proposals for retirement and re-election of Directors at the 52 Annual 
General Meeting under Articles 81, 87 of the Articles of Association of 
the Company and BSEC Code:

a) Under the provisions no. 81 of these Articles, at the Ordinary Meeting 
in each subsequent year, one-third of the directors for the time being 
or, if the number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number 
nearest to one-third shall retire from office. 

Following member (s) will retire and re-elected at the 52 Annual General 
Meeting:

Mr. Abhijit Banerjee retires under Article 81 of the Articles of Association 
of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

b) Under the provisions no. 87 of these Articles, any casual vacancy 
occurring in the Board of Directors may be filled up by the directors, but 
any person (other than the Managing Director) so chosen shall retain his 
office only until the next following Ordinary Meeting of the Company, at 
the close of which he shall retire, but he shall be eligible for re-election 
at that meeting: 

Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani having been appointed to the Board since the 
previous Annual General Meeting under the provision of Article 87 also 
retires and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani, as Non-
Executive Director in place of Mr. Moloy Banerjee on 27 January 2025.

Mr. Moloy Banerjee retired from the position of Director and Chairman 
of the Company on 31 December 2024. Mr. Banerjee boosted the 
company's value by providing ten years of devoted service. The Board 
wishes to express its profound appreciation for the committed service 
and significant contribution to the business.

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Faridul Hoque Sikder, as Manging 
Director in place of Mr. Bibhabasu Sengupta with effect from 1 May 
2025.

Mr. Bibhabasu Sengupta retired from the position of Manging Director of 
the Company on 30 April 2025. Mr. Sengupta's two years of dedicated 
service increased the company's worth. The Board would like to convey 
its gratitude for the dedicated service to the company.
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The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Rajesh Chand Kaushik, as Director 
with effect from 17 April 2025.

c) Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury has completed her 2(two) tenures as an 
Independent Director of the Company. The Board wishes to express 
its heartfelt gratitude for the committed service and priceless 
contribution to the company. Subject to the provisions of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 and Notification 
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148 dated 16 October 2023, 
we have appointed Mr. Shehzad Munim and Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury 
as two Independent Directors, subject to the Commission's previous 
approval, following due consideration of the company's Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee's (NRC) recommendation. Consents of 
shareholders is required for the appointments of Mr. Shehzad Munim and 
Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury at 52 Annual General Meeting as Independent 
Directors of the Company.

If agreed, the following resolutions would be proposed at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company:

i. 	 “That Mr. Shehzad Munim be and hereby appointed Independent 
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years under guideline 
of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) 
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 
3 June 2018 and Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/
PRD/148 dated 16 October 2023.”

ii. 	 “That Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury be and hereby appointed 
Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 years under 
guideline of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC) Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 and Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148 dated 16 October 2023.”

Contribution to National Exchequer

Total payment of duty and taxes to National Exchequer in 2024 was Tk 
2,135 m as against Tk. 1,322 m for 2023. 

Statutory Auditors

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer 
themselves for reappointment.

Compliance Auditors

The Compliance Auditor of the Company, Al-Muqtadir Associates, 
Chartered Secretaries, have audited for the year ended 31 December 
2024. As per BSEC's new code, the professional who will provide the 
certificate of compliance with this Corporate Governance Code shall 
be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting. In 
compliance with BSEC order # BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 
dated 3 June 2018, it is necessary to appoint Compliance auditors for 
the Company. Al-Muqtadir Associates, Chartered Secretaries, have 
expressed their willingness to be appointed as Compliance Auditors of 
Linde Bangladesh Limited. The Board recommends the appointment of 
Al-Muqtadir Associates, Chartered Secretaries as Compliance Auditors 
of the Company for the year 2025 subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the 52 Annual General Meeting at a fee of BDT Taka 
80,000 excluding VAT only.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,
Dhaka, 17 April 2025

Abhijit Banerjee
Director and Chairman

Bibhabasu Sengupta 
Managing Director 
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Committees.

Audit Committee 
The Board has constituted an Audit Committee for the Company according to the conditions of BSEC guidelines. The composition of Audit Committee as at 31 December 
2024 is as follows:

Chairman Mr. Shehzad Munim Independent Director

Member Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury Independent Director

Member Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam Nominated Director 

Member Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani Nominated Director 

Secretary Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS Company Secretary

In Attendance Mr. Imtiaz Mohammed Arafeen Country Head of Internal Audit

Nomination and Remuneration (NRC) Committee 

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration (NRC) Committee for the Company according to the conditions of BSEC guidelines. The composition of NRC 
Committee as at 31 December 2024 is as follows:

Chairman Mr. Shehzad Munim Independent Director
Member Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury Independent Director

Member Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam Nominated Director 

Member Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani Nominated Director 
Secretary Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS Company Secretary

Country Leadership Team
The Board of Directors is duly assisted by the senior management of the Company, namely the Country Leadership Team (CLT). The Managing Director leads the CLT 
which comprises of the following head of functions:

Chairman Mr. Bibhabasu Sengupta Managing Director (Upto 30 April 2025) 
Chairman Mr. Faridul Hoque Sikder Managing Director  (Effective from 1 May 2025) 
Member Mr. Suvendu Chowdhury Chief Financial Officer 
Member Mr. Chowdhury Nurur Rahman Head of PGP & Gases Sales
Member Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Head of HealthCare Sales
Member Mr. Mohammad Baaque Billah Head of SHEQ
Member Mr. Md. Khurram Bin Mondol Head of Distribution
Member Ms. Umme Habiba Head of Human Resources

Safety Council Team
Safety Council Team, this forum works to support safety related programs and try to improve the safety performance and culture. The objective of the team is to 
monitor the country leading and lagging indicator of safety and also other safety related issues. The Managing Director leads the Safety Council Team which comprises 
of 19 members as follows:
Head of Safety, Health, Environment and Quality (SHEQ) On site Plant Manager
Country leadership team Operation Manager
Head of all Functions Customer Engineer Service Manager
Transport Safety Manager
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Key Operating and Financial data of five years preceding the year ended 31 December 2024.

 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Revenue ’000 Taka  5,683,441  4,711,417  5,082,840  4,873,004  2,164,337  2,214,080 
Profit before tax ‘’  1,660,989  1,444,876  1,494,345  1,135,084  349,652  7,628,003 
EBITDA ‘’ 1,887,324 1,681,684 1,774,568  1,459,629  580,270  7,977,379 
Taxation ‘’  (429,401)  (371,267)  (268,569)  (251,789)  147,358  1,231,438 
Deferred tax ‘’  53,283  30,602  (54,617)  1,957  (26,347)  (24,701)
Earnings ‘’  1,231,588  1,073,609  1,225,776  883,295  228,641 6,421,266
Final Dividend proposed ‘’  760,914  608,731  837,005  639,168  -   608,731
Interim Dividend paid ‘’  -    -    -    -    23,436,151  6,239,495 
General reserve * ‘’  4,956,526  5,261,654  5,867,479  5,896,130  5,497,860  3,337,938 
Share capital ‘’  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183 
Revaluation Reserve ‘’ -  -  -    -  -  - 
Shareholder's equity* ‘’  5,108,709  5,413,837  6,019,662  6,048,313  5,650,043  3,490,121 
Net fixed assets ‘’  3,617,639 3,436,945  3,379,547  3,298,221  2,794,831  2,600,121 
Depreciation and impairment ‘’  -    309,996 303,062  305,901  259,874  318,183 
Earnings per share  80.93  70.55  80.55  58.04  15.02  421.94 
Price earnings ratio-times Taka  16  18  20  24  93  2 
Return on Capital Employed 24  20  20  15  4  184 
Gross profit ratio %  44  47  46  41  49  47 
Debt equity ratio-times %  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Current ratio-times  2.24  2.57  3.10  3.15  2.88  1.70 
Dividend per share 50.00  40.00  55.00  42.00  154 450
Dividend percentage (%)  500  400  550  420  1,540 4,500
Net assets per share*  335.7  355.75  395.55  397.44 371.27  229.34 
Operating cash flow per share  102.8  77.70  80.34  37.32  36.33  24.20 

* Adjusted for change in presentation of proposed dividends and includes other component of equity.

Key Financial History.
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Shareholding Pattern

 
Director‘s Name

 
No. of shares

2022 2023 2024
None. (None of their spouse and minor children hold any shares) 0 0 0

Executive Name
Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS (Company Secretary) 28 28 28
CFO, HIAC and other executives (none of their spouse and Nil Nil Nil
minor children hold any shares)

10% or above shareholding : Name
The BOC Group Limited UK, which is fully owned by Linde AG, Germany 9,130,968 9,130,968 9,130,968
ICB Unit Fund/Investment Corp. of Bangladesh* 1,166,179 1,166,179 886,412

Parent, Subsidiary, Associated Companies
Linde plc, incorporated in Ireland, a new ultimate holding Company  
BOC Group Limited of United Kingdom (UK) and Linde AG of Germany, both are fellow subsidiaries
BOC Bangladesh Limited, Subsidiary Company

Linde industries Pvt. Ltd., Subsidiary Company (Sale to ESAB Middle East FZE LPG)

Percentage of shareholdings – institutes & publics

The BOC Group Limited (60.0)
Various Institutes (21.6)
Public (18.4)

Shareholding Pattern and Percentage.

18.4

6021.6

30.1

60

1.3
1.3

7.3

Percentage of shareholdings – various companies & others

The BOC Group Limited (60)
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (7.3)
Pubali Bank Securities Limited (1.3)
Sadharan Bima Corporation (1.3)
Other Shareholders (30.1)
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Board Meetings

During the period the Board met eleven times.

 
Name of the Directors	

 
No. of Attendence

1 Mr. Moloy Banerjee -Chairman  (Resigned on 31 December 2024) 11
2 Mr. Bibhabasu Sengupta -Managing Director (Upto 30 April 2025) 11
3 Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury (Completed two tenures) 11

4 Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam 8

5 Mr. Abhijit Banerjee- Chairman (Appointed Chairman in place of Mr. Moloy Banerjee on 27 January 2025) 8

6 Mr. Shehzad Munim (Appointed Independent Director on 11 November 2024) 1

7 Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury (Appointed Independent Director on 31 October 2024) 1

8 Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani (Appointed Director on 27 January 2025 in place of Mr. Moloy Banerjee) 1

Audit Committee Meetings

There were six meetings during the period.

Name of the Members	 No. of Attendence

1 Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury-Chairperson (Independent Director)- Completed two tenures 6

2 Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam 6

3 Mr. Abhijit Banerjee (Resigned on 27 January 2025) 4

4 Mr. Shehzad Munim -Chairman (Appointed Independent Director on 11 November 2024) 0

5 Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury (Appointed Independent Director on 31 October 2024) 0

6 Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani (Appointed Director on 27 January 2025) 0

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings

There were four meetings during the period.

Name of the Members	 No. of Attendence

1 Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury -Chairperson (Independent Director)- Completed two tenures 4

2 Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam 3

3 Mr. Abhijit Banerjee (Resigned on 27 January 2025) 4

4 Mr. Shehzad Munim -Chairman (Appointed Independent Director on 11 November 2024) 1

5 Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury (Appointed Independent Director on 31 October 2024) 0

6 Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani (Appointed Director on 27 January 2025) 0

Meetings.
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Annexure A.

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvi)]

Declaration by CEO and CFO

13 March 2025

The Board of Directors
Linde Bangladesh Limited
Corporate Office
285 Tejgaon Industrial Area
Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December 2024

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June 
2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1.	 The Financial Statements of Linde Bangladesh Limited for the year ended on 31 December 2024 have been prepared in compliance with 
International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any 
departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

2.	 The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order for the financial 
statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3.	 The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented in its financial 
statements;

4.	 To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and maintenance of accounting 
records;

5.	 Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and procedures of the 
Company were consistently followed; and

6.	 The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and there exists no 
material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:

i.	 We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31 December 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(a)	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
(b)	 These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards 

and applicable laws.
ii.	 There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in 

violation of the code of conduct for the Company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Bibhabasu Sengupta
Managing Director 

Suvendu Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer
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Annexure B.

 

 
 
Report to the Shareholders of Linde Bangladesh Limited on compliance with the 
Corporate Governance Code 
[As required under code 1(5)(xxvii) of the BSEC Code of Corporate Governance] 

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by        
Linde Bangladesh Limited for the year ended on 31st December 2024. This code 
relates to the gazette notification no: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated the 
3rd June 2018 (as amended) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). 

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the 
Company. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as 
adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of Corporate 
Governance Code. This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance Code as well as provisions of the 
relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any 
condition of the Corporate Governance Code. 

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations or representations, 
which we have required, and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that 
in our opinion and subject to the remarks and observations as reported in the connected 
Compliance Statement : 

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the 
Commission. 

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh 
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of 
Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code. 

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the 
Companies Act 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and 

(d) The standard of governance in the Company is satisfactory. 
 
This report, however, is no endorsement about quality of contents in the Annual Report 
of the Company for the year 2024. 

Al-Muqtadir Associates 
  Chartered Secretaries & Consultants 
 
 
 
 

    A.K.A. Muqtadir FCS 
Dhaka, April 21, 2025  CEO & Chief Consultant Dhaka, 13 March 2025
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Annexure C.

(Report under Condition No. 9).

Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
1.00 Board of Directors.
1.1 Board’s Size: Board members should not be less than 5(five) and more than 20 (twenty). ✓ Board comprised of 6 directors
1.2 Independent Directors.
1.2 (a) At least 2(two) directors or one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s 

Board, whichever is higher, shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be considered 
to the next integer or whole number for calculating number of independent director(s)

✓ One Independent Di-
rector (ID) in the Board

1.2 (b) (i) Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent (1%) 
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company.

✓ As declared by the IDs

1.2 (b) (ii) who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the company’s any sponsor or 
director or nominated director or shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister 
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more 
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family relationship and his 
or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the company:
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-
in-law shall be considered as family members;

✓ Do

1.2 (b) (iii) who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years; ✓ Do
1.2 (b) (iv) who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the 

Company or its subsidiary/associated companies.
✓ Do

1.2 (b) (v) who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer 
of any stock exchange;

✓ Do

1.2 (b) (vi) who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any member or 
TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

✓ Do

1.2 (b) (vii) who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive during the 
preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned Company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm 
engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or professional 
certifying compliance of this Code;

✓ Do

1.2 (b) (viii) Not an Independent Director in more than five listed companies ✓ Do
1.2 (b) (ix) who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of 

any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);
✓ Do

1.2 (b) (x) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude. ✓ Do
1.2 (c) The independent director (s) shall be appointed by the board of directors and approved by 

the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).
✓ Appointed by Board and 

duly approved at the AGM
1. 2 (d) The post of independent director (s) cannot remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days. ✓ No such case in the year
1.2 (e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which 

may be extended for 1 (one) term only.
Provided that a former independent director may be considered for reappointment for 
another tenure after a time gap of one tenure, i.e., three years from his or her completion of 
consecutive two tenures [i.e. six years]: 
Provided further that the independent director shall not be subject to retirement by rotation 
as per of under section 18 of the Companies Act, 1994.

✓ The IDs are in their 
regular term of office

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director.
1.3 (a) Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to 

ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful 
contribution to business.

✓ As declared by the IDs

1.3 (b) Independent director shall have following qualifications
1.3 (b) (i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted Company having 

minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed Company or a member of any 
national or international chamber of commerce or business association; or

✓ Do

1.3 (b) (ii) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief Executive Officer or 
Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance 
or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal 
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted Company having minimum paid 
up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed Company; or

✓ Do

[As per condition No.1 (5) (xxvii)]
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 and Notification 
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148 dated 16 October 2023 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969):
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
1.3 (b) (iii) Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in the position 

not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational background of 
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or law; or

Not Applicable

1.3 (b) (iv) University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or Commerce or Business 
Studies or Law; or

Not Applicable

1.3 (b) (v) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division of 
Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant 
or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public 
Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent 
qualification;

Not Applicable

1.3 (c) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any field 
mentioned in clause (b);

✓ As declared by the IDs

1.3 (d) In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed subject to prior 
approval of the Commission.

No such case in year

1.4 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer.
1.4 (a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief 

Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company shall be filled by different individuals;
✓ They are different 

individuals
1.4 (b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed Company shall 

not hold the same position in another listed Company;
✓ Compliance declared by 

the incumbent
1.4 (c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-executive directors of the 

Company;
✓ He is a non-executive 

diretor
1.4 (d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the Chairperson and the 

Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;
✓ Their roles and respon-

sibilities are clearly 
defined

1.4 (e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect one of 
themselves from non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; 
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

✓ No such case in the 
reporting year

1.5 The Directors’ Report to Shareholders.
1.5 (i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry; ✓ Stated in the Directors' Report
1.5 (ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance; ✓
1.5 (iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to sustainability and 

negative impact on environment, if any;
✓ Do

1.5 (iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin, where 
applicable;

✓ Do

1.5 (v) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their implications (gain or loss). ✓ Do
1.5 (vi) A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement showing amount, 

nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all related party 
transactions;

✓ Do

1.5 (vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights issues and/or any 
other instruments;

Not Applicable

1.5 (viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the Company goes for Initial Public 
Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

Not Applicable

1.5 (ix) An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly Financial 
performances and Annual Financial Statements;

✓ Stated in the Directors' 
Report

1.5 (x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent directors; ✓ Do
1.5 (xi) A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer 

Company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes 
in equity;

✓ Do

1.5 (xii) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer Company have been maintained; ✓ Do
1.5 (xiii) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in 

preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on 
reasonable and prudent judgment; 

✓ Do

1.5 (xiv) A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation 
of the financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

✓ Do

1.5 (xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored;

✓ Do
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
1.5 (xvi) A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in 

the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective 
means of redress;

✓ Do

1.5 (xvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, if the issuer Company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact 
along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

✓ Do

1.5 (xviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’s operating results of the issuer 
Company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained;

✓ Do

1.5 (xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall 
be summarized;

✓ Do

1.5 (xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer Company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year;

Dividend duly declared

1.5 (xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be 
declared as interim dividend;

✓ Stated in the Directors' 
Report

1.5 (xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director; ✓ Do
1.5 (xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along 

with name-wise details where stated below) held by:-
Do

1.5 (xxiii) (a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties (name-wise details); ✓ Do
1.5 (xxiii) (b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal 

Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-wise details);
✓ Do

1.5 (xxiii) (c) Executives; and ✓ Do
1.5 (xxiii) (d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the Company (name wise 

details)
✓ Do

1.5 (xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following 
information to the shareholders:

Do

1.5 (xxiv) (a) A brief resume of the director; ✓ Do
1.5 (xxiv) (b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; and ✓ Do
1.5 (xxiv) (c) Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the   membership 

of committees of the Board;
✓ Do

1.5 (xxv) A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis 
of the company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the 
financial statements, among others, focusing on:

Do

1.5 (xxv) (a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements; ✓ Do
1.5 (xxv) (b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing the effect on 

financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure 
for such changes;

No such case in the 
reporting year

1.5 (xxv) (c) Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance or results and 
financial position as well as cash flows for current financial year with immediate preceding 
five years explaining reasons thereof;

✓ Stated in the Directors' 
Report

1.5 (xxv) (d) Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows 
with the peer industry scenario;

Not Applicable

1.5 (xxv) (e) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe; ✓ Stated in the Directors' Report
1.5 (xxv) (f) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining such risk and 

concerns mitigation plan of the Company; and
✓ Do

1.5 (xxv) (g) Future plan or projection or forecast for Company’s operation, performance and financial 
position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders 
in the next AGM;

✓ Do

1.5 (xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as required under condition 
No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

✓ Do

1.5 (xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this Code as required 
under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C. 

✓ Do

1.6 Meeting of the Board of Directors.
The Company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of the meetings 
as well as keep required books and records in line with the provisions of the relevant 
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries 
of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of 
this Code. 

✓ Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standards (BSS) duly 

implemented
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
1.7 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer.
1.7 (a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of 
the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

✓ The NRC recommended 
Board code of conduct 

is in place
1.7 (b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website of the 

Company including, among others, prudent conduct and behaviour; confidentiality; conflict 
of interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; 
relationship with environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

✓ Do

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.
2 (a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding Company shall be made 

applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary Company;
✓ Same Governance for 

the subsidiaries as well
2 (b) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding Company shall be a 

director on the Board of the subsidiary Company;
✓ Do

2 (c) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary Company shall be placed for review at 
the following Board meeting of the holding Company;

✓ Do

2 (d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding Company shall state that they 
have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary Company also;

✓ Do

2 (e) The Audit Committee of the holding Company shall also review the financial statements, in 
particular the investments made by the subsidiary Company.

✓ The Audit Committee 
performed as per CG 

guidelines
3 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of 

Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS).
3 .1 Appointment.
3.1 (a) The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a 

Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC);

✓ The positions are duly 
replenished

3.1 (b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Company 
Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) 
shall be filled by different individuals;

✓ The are different indi-
viduals

3.1 (c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed Company shall not hold any executive position in 
any other Company at the same time;

✓ The guidelines are me-
ticulously followed

3.1 (d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the 
HIAC and the CS;

✓

3.1 (e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their position without approval 
of the Board as well as immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

✓ No such case in the 
reporting year

3.2 Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meeting.
3. 2 (i) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the Company shall attend the meetings of the Board: 

Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend such part of a meeting of the 
Board which involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal matters.

✓ In practice

3.3 Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO)

Do

3.3 (a) (i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; and

✓ Stated in the Directors' 
Report

3.3 (a) (ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

✓ Do

3.3 (b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledge and belief, 
no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or 
in violation of the code of conduct for the Company’s Board or its members; 

✓ Do

3.3 (c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. ✓ Do
4 Board of Directors’ Committee.
4 (i) Audit Committee; and ✓ Do
4 (ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee ✓ Do
5 Audit Committee.
5 (1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
5 (1) (a) The Company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board; ✓ In practice
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
5 (1) (b) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect 

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and in ensuring a good monitoring 
system within the business;

✓ The AC performed as 
per CG Codes

5 (1) (c) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the Audit Committee 
shall be clearly set forth in writing.

✓ Do

5.2 Constitution of the Audit committee.
5.2 (a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members; ✓ AC is comprised of 3 

members
5.2 (b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be nonexecutive 

directors of the Company excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 
(one) independent director;

✓ The AC is constituted as 
per the CG Code

5.2 (c) All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate” and at least 1 (one) 
member shall have accounting or related financial management background and 10 (ten) 
years of such experience;

✓ Do

5.2 (d) When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is any circumstance 
causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of 
service, thus making the number of the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up 
the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy in the 
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee;

No  such case in the 
reporting year

5.2 (e) The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; ✓ In practice
5.2 (f) The quorum of Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least 1 (One) 

independent director.
✓ Do

5.3 Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
5.3 (a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit 

Committee, who shall be an independent director;
✓ Do

5.3 (b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining members may elect 
one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no 
problem of constituting a quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of 
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes. 

✓ No such case in the 
reporting year

5.3 (c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM): 
 Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit Committee, any other member from 
the Audit Committee shall be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) 
and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded in the 
minutes of the AGM.

✓ He was present in 
the Annual General 

Meeting

5.4 Meeting of the Audit Committee.
5.4 (a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year:  

Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting may be convened at 
the request of any one of the members of the Committee;

✓ Four meetings duly 
held

5.4 (b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in presence of either 
two members or two third of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, 
where presence of an independent director is a must.

✓ Practiced as per the 
CG Code

5.5 Role of Audit Committee.
5.5 (a) Oversee the financial reporting process; ✓ Do
5.5 (b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; ✓ Do
5.5 (c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced, 

including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit 
and Compliance Report;

✓ Do

5.5 (d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; ✓ Do
5.5 (e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial 

statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;
✓ Do

5.5 (f) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to 
the Board for approval;

✓ Do

5.5 (g) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements 
before submission to the Board for approval;

✓ Do

5.5 (h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; ✓ Do
5.5 (i) Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report; ✓ Do



33Annual Report 2024. Linde Bangladesh Limited .

Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
5.5 (j) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management; ✓ Do
5.5 (k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory 

auditors;
✓ Do

5.5 (l) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise 
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external 
auditors; and

✓ Do

5.5 (m) Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public 
Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant 
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission: 
Provided that the management shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the uses or 
applications of the proceeds by major category (capital expenditure, sales and marketing 
expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration 
of financial results: 
Provided further that on an annual basis, the Company shall prepare a statement of 
the proceeds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in the offer document or 
prospectus for publication in the Annual Report along with the comments of the Audit 
Committee

Not Applicable

5.6 Reporting of the Audit Committee.
5.6 (a) Reporting the Board of Directors.
5.6 (a) (i) The Audit Committee shall report on it activates to the Board; ✓ Report submitted
5.6 (a) (ii) (a) Report on conflicts of interest; ✓ No such case in  reporting year
5.6 (a) (ii) (b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in the internal audit 

and compliance process or in the financial statements;
✓ Do

5.6 (a) (ii) (c) Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securities related laws, 
rules and regulations; and

✓ Do

5.6 (a) (ii) (d) Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the 
Board immediately;

✓ Do

5.6 (b) Reporting to the Authorities.
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has material impact 
on the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and the 
management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such 
rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding to 
the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or completion of 
a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

No  such case in the 
reporting year

5.7 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors.
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to 
the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer 
Company.

✓ The AC Report is duly 
presented in the Annu-

al Report

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).
6.1 Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
6.1 (a) The Company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a 

subcommittee of the Board;
✓ In practice

6.1 (b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering remuneration of 
directors, top level executive;

✓ The NRC performed as 
per the CG Codes

6.1 (c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing covering the 
areas stated at the condition No. 6.5 (b).

✓ Do

6.2 Constitution of the NRC.
6.2 (a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an independent director; ✓ The NRC is comprised of 

3 members
6.2 (b) At least 02 (two) members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; ✓ In practice
6.2 (c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board; ✓ In practice
6.2 (d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Committee; ✓ In practice
6.2 (e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the Committee 

or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred 
eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

No such case in the 
reporting year
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
6.2 (f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or 

member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the 
Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of 
staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

No such case in the 
reporting year

6.2 (g) The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; ✓ In practice
6.2 (h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of at least an 

independent director;
✓ Practiced as per the 

CG Code
6.2 (i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any 

advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or honorarium from the 
Company.

✓ No such case in the 
reporting year

6.3 Chairperson of the NRC.
6.3 (a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee, who 

shall be an independent director;
✓ Practiced as per the 

CG Code
6.3 (b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may elect one of 

themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

No such case in the 
reporting year

6.3 (c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the 
queries of the shareholders: 

✓ The NRC Chairman 
attended the AGM

 Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other member from the NRC 
shall be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for answering the 
shareholder’s queries and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be 
recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

No such case in the 
reporting year

6.4 Meeting of the NRC.
6.4 (a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; ✓ Performed as per 

guidelines
6.4 (b) The chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting; ✓ No such case
6.4 (c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two 

members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where 
presence of an independent director is must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

✓ Practiced as per the 
CG Code

6.4 (d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such 
mines shall be confirmed in the next meeting.

✓ Do

6.5 Role of NRC.
6.5 (a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to the 

shareholders;
✓ Do

6.5 (b) (i) (a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate suitable directors to run the Company successfully

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (i) (b) The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (i) (c) The remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and 
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the Company and its goals;

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (ii) Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, 
ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (iii) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 
top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their 
appointment and removal to the Board;

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the 
Board;

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (v) Identifying the Company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their 
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and

✓ Do

6.5 (b) (vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the Company’s human resources and 
training policies;

✓ Do

6.5 (c) The Company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation 
criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report.

✓ The NRC Report is duly 
presented in the Annu-

al Report
7 External or Statutory auditors.
7.1 The issuer Company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the 

following services of the Company, namely: 
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status Put (✓ )
in the appropriate column

Remarks (if any)Complied Not Complied
7.1 (i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; ✓ The code was duly 

followed
7.1 (ii) Financial information systems design and implementation; ✓ Do
7.1 (iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial    statements; ✓ Do
7.1 (iv) Broker-dealer services; ✓ Do
7.1 (v) Actuarial services; ✓ Do
7.1 (vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; ✓ Do
7.1 (vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines; ✓ Do
7.1 (viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as required under 

condition No. 9(1); and
✓ Do

7.1 (ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest; ✓ Do
7.2 No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the Company 

they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that Company; his or her 
family members also shall not hold any shares in the said Company:   
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-
in-law shall be considered as family members;

✓ Do

7.3 Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the Shareholders’ 
Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries 
of the shareholders.

✓ In practice

8 Maintaining a website by the Company.
8.1 The Company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock exchange. ✓ In practice
8.2 The Company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. ✓ In practice
8.3 The Company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as required under 

the listing regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).
✓ In practice

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.
9.1 The Company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary 

(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other 
than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in 
the Annual Report.

✓ Practiced as per the 
CG Guidelines and the 

Certificate is presented 
in the Annual Report

9.2 The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate Governance 
Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.

✓ The professional is duly 
appointed at the AGM

9.3 The directors of the Company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure-C attached, in the 
directors’ report whether the Company has complied with these conditions or not.

✓ The Annexure-C is pre-
sented in the Report
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(NRC) Charter (Terms of Reference).

1. Introduction

In pursuance of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s 
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 
2018 (Corporate Governance Code) issued by Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission in exercise of the power conferred by section 2CC 
of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, the Board of Directors 
(“Board”) of the Linde Bangladesh Limited (“Company”) has constituted 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) as a sub 
Committee of the Board.

In compliance with Condition No. 6(1)(c) of the aforesaid notification, 
the Board of the Company has formulated this Terms of Reference of the 
Committee.

2. Objective

The primary objectives of this Terms of Reference is to define the scope 
of work of the Committee and govern a framework for the Committee.

3. Membership of the Committee

3.1 Composition

The Committee comprises of the followings:

i.	 The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an 
Independent Director.

ii.	 All members of the Committee shall be Non-Executive Directors.         

3.2 Membership 

i.	 Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the 
Board through resolution.

ii.	 The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member 
of the Committee.

iii.	 In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any 
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies which 
makes the number of the Committee members to be lower than the 
3 (three) persons the Board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one 
hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee.

iv.	 The term of the member of the Committee shall be continued unless 
terminated by the Board of Directors.

v.	 The Committee shall have access to adequate internal and external 
resources. The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt 
any external and/or internal expert to the Committee as advisor 
who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that advice 
or suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of staff 
shall be required or valuable for the Committee. 

3.3 Secretary

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee.

4. Administrative Matters

4.1 Meeting

The committee will meet as often as the Committee members deem 
necessary in order to fulfil their role. However, it is intended that the 
Committee shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year.

4.2 Convening and Notice of Meeting

i.	 The Chairperson and the Secretary may convene any meeting upon 
receiving request from any member of the Committee.

ii.	 Notice shall be given to every member of the Committee of every 
meeting at the member’s advised address.

4.3 Quorum

The quorum of the meeting of the Committee shall be constituted in 
presence of either two members or two third of the members of the 
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an Independent 
Director is must.

4.4 Chairperson

i.	 The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Committee to be 
Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an Independent 
Director.

ii.	 In the absence of the Chairperson of the Committee, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves from Independent Directors 
as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of 
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

iii.	 The Chairperson of the Committee shall attend the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

v.	 In absence of Chairperson of the Committee, any other member 
from the Committee shall be selected to be present in the AGM for 
answering the shareholder’s queries and reason for absence of the 
Chairperson of the Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the 
AGM.

4.5 Minutes

i.	 The proceedings of each meeting of the Committee shall duly be 
recorded in the minutes by the Company Secretary and, such minutes 
shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the Committee. All minutes 
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of the Committee must be entered into a minute book maintained for 
that purpose.

ii.	 The minutes of any meeting of the Committee shall be presented at 
the next Board Meeting following the Committee Meeting. 

4.6 Voting 

i.	 Every member of the Committee shall have one vote while voting on 
any resolution.

ii.	 Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be 
decided by a majority of votes of members present and voting and 
any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the 
Committee.

iii.	 In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will 
have a casting or second vote.

4.7 Attendance Fees

No member of the Committee shall receive, either directly or indirectly, 
any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, 
other than Director’s Fees or Honorarium from the company.

4.8 Reporting

i.	 The Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. The 
Company shall disclose the Nomination and Remuneration policy and 
the evaluation criteria and activities of the Committee during the 
year at a glance in its Annual Report.

ii.	 The Committee shall immediately report to the Board of any material 
matter arising out of the Committee meeting.

5. Role and Responsibilities

The Committee shall be independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the Shareholders. The responsibilities of the Committee 
are as follows:

i.	 Review and recommend the size and composition of the Board to the 
Board, including review of Board succession plans and the succession 
of the Chairman.

ii.	 Review and recommend a policy to the Board relating to the 
nomination criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
experiences and Independence of Directors and top level executives.

iii.	 Assist the Board as required to identify individuals who are qualified 
to become Directors and who may be appointed in top level 
executive position in accordance with the nomination criteria laid 
down, and recommend their appointment/re-appointment and 
removal to the Board.

iv.	 Review and recommend to the Board the policy on Board’s diversity 
taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality.

v.	 Review the Code of Conduct of Board on a periodic basis and 
recommend any amendments for Board consideration.

vi.	 Ensure that an effective induction process is in place for any newly 
appointed Director and regularly review its effectiveness.

vii.	 Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different 
levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement and 
promotion criteria.

viii.Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s 
human resources and training policies.

ix.	 Review and recommend a policy to Board relating to the 
remuneration of the Directors and top level executive, considering 
the following:

a.	 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable Directors to run the 
company successfully,

b.	 The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks, and

c.	 Remuneration to Directors and top level executive involves a balance 
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company 
and its goals.

x.	 Assist the Board to formulate the criteria for evaluation of 
performance of the Board including Independent Director.

xi.	 Review and recommend to the Board the meeting attendance fees 
for the Non-Executive Directors of the Board.

xii.	 Recommend a report to the Board on activities of the Committee 
during the financial year.

xiii.	Such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as 
may be necessary in view of the provisions of the Country’s Laws, 
Rules and Regulations.

6. Review

6.1	Review the charter as and when required in line with BSEC guideline 
and discuss any necessary or desirable amendments to ensure it 
remains consistent with the Board’s objectives, current laws and best 
practice.

6.2	Ensure that the charter is approved or re approved by the Board.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis.

Overview
Linde Bangladesh Limited, a member of Linde plc, is a leading multinational 
company in the industrial gases business and has been contributing towards 
the development of the nation as a silent partner. A strong in–built culture 
with solid work values developed and strengthened Linde Bangladesh over 
the years which are reflected in the performance of its employees for more 
than 70 years with continuous expansion in operations and business. 

(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of 
financial statements

The financial records have been compiled in accordance with the 
(International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 
1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, as well as additional 
rules and regulations in Bangladesh. According to the Securities and 
Exchange Rules, 2020, cash flows from operating activities are produced 
using the direct method.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, 
except for debt and equity financial assets and contingent consideration 
that have been measured at fair value. The financial statements provide 
comparative information in respect of the previous period.

International Accounting Standards (IAS) International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been 
followed in preparation of the financial statements.

See accounting policies in note 3 of financial statements and the 
estimates on the director’s report for more information.

(b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation

There were no major changes in the in the accounting policies and 
estimates. The company has followed the same accounting policies 
and estimates used in the previous year and there were no material 
changes observed. Moreover, appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements. Please 
see note 3 of the financial statements for more information.

(c) Comparative analysis of financial performance, operational 
performance

The business results and accounting have been handled separately since 
the demerger, and both divisions are running autonomously. Thus, it is 
not feasible to compare the financial and operational performances.

Financial and Operational Performance

Particulars 2024
MBDT

2023
MBDT

2022
MBDT

2021
MBDT

2020
MBDT

Revenue 2,214 2,164 4,873 5,083 4,711

Cost of Sales (1,171) (1,104) (2,867) (2,761) (2,484)

Gross Profit 1043 1,061 2,006 2,322 2,228

Operating Expenses (774) (732)        (808)        (793) (780)

Profit from operations 269 328 1,198 1,529 1,448

Net foreign exchange gain (loss) 119 (7) (34) (4) (7)

Income from sale of LIPL 7,579 - - - -

Other income 47 9 12 25 2

Net finance income 16 38 18 23 78

Profit before contribution 
to WPPF 8,029 368 1,195 1,573 1,521

contribution to WPPF (401) (18) (60) (79) (76)

Profit before taxation 7,628 350 1,135 1,494 1,445

 Movement of Cash Flow
Cash generated from 
operating activities 501 853 876 1,546 1,589

Income Tax paid (133) (300) (308) (323) (406)
Interest received 17 42 16 24 91
Net cash from operating 
activities 368 553 568 1,223 1,182

Net cash from investing 
activities 7,757 (110) (207) 1,320 (283)

Net cash from financing 
activities (8,782) (762) (842) (689) (759)

Net increase in cash and 
cash equivalents (657) (320) (481) 1,854 140

Cash & cash equivalents at 
beginning of the year 2,204 2,520 2,999 1,145 1,005

Cash and cash equivalents 
at end of the year 1,560 2,204 2,520 2999 1,145

Dividend

Profit after tax 6,421 229 883 1226 1074
Earnings per share (BDT) 421.94 15.02 58.04 80.55 70.55
Final Dividend proposed 6,848 2,344 639 837 609
Stock ratio - - - - -
Number of shares 15,218 15,218 15,218 15,218 15,218
Dividend per share (BDT) 450.00 154.00 42.00 55.00 40.00
Price earnings ratio-times 2 93 24 20 18
Dividend yield (%) 44.14 11.02 3.00 3.48 3.12
Cash and cash equivalents 
at end of the year 1,560 2,204 2,520 2,999 1,145

• The data for this year represent consolidated numbers.
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(d) Comparison of financial performance with the peer industry 
scenario

Linde Bangladesh Limited's business nature differs significantly from 
other listed companies on the stock exchanges. Due to its unique 
operational and business model, comparing its financial position and 
cash flow with those of other companies would not be meaningful or 
relevant.

(e) Financial and economic scenario of the country and the 
global economy

Global Economic Scenario

The global economy is navigating through a complex landscape of 
challenges and opportunities. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) 
projects a moderate growth rate of 3.2%, down from the pre-pandemic 
pace. The slowdown is attributed to lingering trade tensions, rising debt 
levels, and various geo-political tensions.

Trade conflict between large economies continues to impact the global 
trade, with large nations imposing tariffs on each other's goods. This has 
resulted in disrupted supply chains, higher production costs, and decreased 
consumer spending.

Rising debt levels, particularly in emerging markets, pose a significant risk 
to economic stability. Climate change also remains a pressing concern, with 
increasing frequency and severity of natural disasters affecting economic 
activity.

Despite these challenges, there are pockets of growth and opportunity. The 
digital economy continues to expand, driven by advancements in technology 
and innovation. Emerging markets, such as India and Africa, offer promising 
prospects for investment and growth.

Economy of Bangladesh

After political unrest during July and August 2024 the long serving ruling 
party was replaced by a Govt. that is now being run by a team of Advisors. 
Immediately after that, the country was hit by floods in September 2024, all 
this leading to negatively impacting the growth momentum of the country, 
and sentiments of the investors.

Exchange rates have stabilized, money laundering has mostly stopped, 
remittance flows have increased, and foreign exchange reserves have 
improved. Measures have been made in the banking industry to help failing 
banks, rebuild the institutions' management structures, and win back the 
public's confidence in the banking system.

Bangladesh's economic growth has faced several hurdles, including high 
inflation, which has slowed down its growth rate. The inflation rate remains 
alarmingly high at nearly 11%, undermining economic expansion. To address 
these challenges, the interim government has initiated various reform 
measures, focusing on administrative restructuring, banking sector reforms, 
election commission recasting, and enhanced financial sector oversight. 

These efforts aim to mitigate the economic slowdown and pave the way for 
sustainable growth. The ongoing crisis is expected to resolve through a fair 
election by the interim government.

(f) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial 
statements

Linde Bangladesh Limited has risk management systems in place. 
These are continually being updated and adapted by the Company 
under guidance of Linde Group. The effectiveness of these systems is 
reviewed by group internal auditor and statutory auditor and the Board 
of Directors. The management of the Company made risk assessment 
on business and made risk mitigation plan to eliminate risks. The audit 
committee supports the Board in monitoring activities of management 
and deals with risk management issues. The audit procedures include 
a review of the system for early identification of risks. The Audit 
Committee Updates Board on annual and periodical financial statement 
in detail prior to its publications.

(g) Future plan or projection or forecast for Company’s 
operation, performance and financial position

The Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority (BEZA) has granted the 
Company a provisional letter of allotment granting 5 acres of industrial 
land in the Mirsarai Economic Zone in Chattogram to establish a new 
manufacturing facility. Company is presently exploring the opportunities 
for further expansion, depending on the country’s economic position 
and demand in industrial products, especially in the manufacturing and 
industrial sector.

(h) Related party transactions

The company conducts transactions with related parties in a manner 
consistent with arm's length standards and in the normal course of 
business. Any transactions with related parties are fully disclosed in 
the company's Annual Report, specifically in note 32 of the Financial 
Statements. This note provides a detailed breakdown of all transactions 
made with related parties, including the nature of the transactions, 
the amounts involved, and any terms and conditions. The company 
takes great care to ensure that all transactions with related parties are 
conducted fairly and transparently, and that they do not present any 
conflicts of interest. By providing this information to shareholders and 
other stakeholders, the company aims to maintain accountability and 
transparency in its dealings with related parties, and to promote trust 
and confidence in its operations.

(Bibhabasu Sengupta)
Managing Director

Dhaka, 13 March 2025
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Corporate governance practices

Sound corporate governance is fundamental to a company’s long term 
success. The Board of Directors of Linde Bangladesh Limited is firmly 
committed to upholding principles of sound corporate governance. The 
Board‘s Management and supervision of actions are always guided by 
a strong sense of responsibility.  Board of Directors continues to follow 
developments in this area and adapt corporate governance practices 
as appropriate and beneficial for the Company. The main objective 
of corporate governance is creation of lasting value for stakeholders. 
Linde’s success has always been built on close and effective cooperation 
between Board of Directors ability to serve shareholder interest, open 
communication with in the company, proper accounting and auditing and 
responsible approach to risk, statutory regulations and internal control 
practices.

Linde Bangladesh Limited follows the Corporate Governance Code 
promulgated by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
vide Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018.

Role of the Board of Directors

The Board of Linde Bangladesh Limited is responsible for managing 
the company and overseeing its general business activities. Its action 
and decisions are made in the best interests of the company, which 
includes the interests of shareholders, employees, customers and other 
stakeholder groups. Its aim is to create lasting value for stakeholders. 
Responsibilities of the Board is steered by the regulations contained 
in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the 
Companies Act 1994, relevant valid regulations, Codes of Corporate 
Governance of BSEC, Listing Regulations of Exchanges, corporate best 
practices of the Country and Company's Codes of Conduct. The Board of 
Linde Bangladesh Limited comprises of 7 members of whom 2 members 
are independent directors, 1 member is an executive director, 4 are 
Linde nominated directors. The Board members include persons of high 
caliber with professional and academic qualification having experience 
in private and public sector operations. The Board of Directors reviews 
business performance in each meeting and approves periodical and 
annual financial results for publication. Board approves the annual plan, 
capital expenditure for the year and passes resolution at meetings held 
on a regular basis. .  

Board meeting

The Board of Linde Bangladesh Limited met 11 times in 2024. In the 
Board Meeting the actions and decisions are geared towards the 
best interests of the Company taking into account the concerns of 
shareholders, employees, customers and other stakeholders. Board 
meetings were held under section # 96 of Companies Act 1994 and 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) regulations 
regarding Board meeting were complied with. The company conducts 
its Board meetings and records the minutes of the meetings as well 

as keeps required books and records in line with the provisions of 
the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by 
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). Director’s 
attendance in the Board meeting is shown in ➯ page # 25 of the Report 
of the Board of Directors. 

Audit Committee 

Linde Bangladesh Limited has an Audit Committee as a sub–Committee 
of the Board of Directors. The aims of the establishment of an Audit 
Committee is to create efficiency in the operations and to add value to 
the organization.

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors to assist the 
Board in discharging its oversight responsibilities by reviewing:

•	 the financial reporting process to ensure the balance, transparency 
and integrity of published financial information so that the financial 
statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company;

•	 the effectiveness of the company's internal financial control and risk 
management system as well as the effectiveness of the internal audit 
and compliance function to ensure sound monitoring system within 
the business;

•	 the independent audit process including recommending the 
appointment and assessing the performance of the external auditor.

In performing its duties, the Committee maintains effective working 
relationships with the Board of Directors, management, and the external 
and internal auditors. The Audit Committee is responsible to the Board 
of Directors according to the duties and responsibilities assigned by the 
Board of Directors. To perform his or her role effectively, each Committee 
member needs to develop and maintain his or her skills and knowledge, 
including an understanding of the committee’s responsibilities and of 
the company’s business, operations and risks. A separate report on 
activities of the Audit Committee is attached at ➯ page # 47 of this 
report pursuant to condition # 5(7) of the Corporate Governance Code of 
3 June 2018.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Linde Bangladesh Limited 
is appointed by the Board of Directors, as required by the Corporate 
Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC) notification. The NRC consist of four members, of whom two are 
an independent directors and rest two are nominated directors.  

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) was set up with 
clear terms of reference. The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation 
of the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and 
top-level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering 
remuneration of directors, top level executive. The Nomination and 
Remuneration (NRC) Committee shall, at least once a year, consider 

Corporate Governance.
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its own act and terms of reference to ensure that it is functioning at 
maximum usefulness and recommend any updates necessary to the 
Board for consent. The policy of NRC is attached at ➯ page # 36 of this 
report pursuant to condition # 6.5(c) of the Corporate Governance Code 
of 3 June 2018.

Chairperson and Managing Director/CEO of the Company are 
different persons

To reinforce compliance of the Corporate Governance Code of 1(4), 
Chairperson of the Board and Managing Director/CEO of the Company 
are different individuals with different roles and responsibilities as 
defined by the Board. The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same 
position in another listed company. The Chairperson and Managing 
Director of the Board is to be balanced to ensure that its members 
collectively possess the knowledge, skills and professional experience 
necessary to enable them to discharge their duties in a fit and proper 
manner. The Chairperson is a Non-Executive Director while the Managing 
Director/CEO is an Executive Director. The Chairperson and Managing 
Director/CEO ensures that the Board is functioning in accordance with 
the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company as well as 
other applicable laws.

Role of the Chairperson

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected by the Board of Directors 
from among the non-executive directors of the company. In the absence 
of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect 
one of themselves from non-executive directors as Chairperson for 
that particular Board’s meeting; the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes. The purpose of the 
role is to make the board excellent and to take personal responsibility 
for the level of quality in the boardroom, to improve and maximize 
the governance process, thus protecting the shareholders assets and 
ensuring decent return on their investment. A brief of the roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson is as follows:

•	 The Chairperson’s responsibility is defined by the Board as directed 
by BSEC Corporate Governance code.

•	 Responsible for overseeing the board meetings as well as the 
executive sessions of independent directors, organizing and 
coordinating the board's activities.

•	 The Chairperson confirms that the Board is functioning in harmony 
with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company as 
well as other pertinent laws. 

•	 Reviewing and evaluating the performance of the Managing Director 
and the other board members.

•	 Ensure that all statutory and legal compliance is strictly adhered. 
•	 Ensure internal Linde compliance in all aspects of the business.
•	 Work closely with the Board of Directors, Global, Regional, Cluster 

and Country Leadership Team, Regional Partners; in country teams; 
external organizations including industry and legislative bodies.

Role of the Managing Director and CEO

The directors shall appoint Managing Director & CEO for such period 
and upon such terms as they think fit. The purpose of the role is to 
drive profitable growth in Linde’s business, identify new business 
opportunities, align the organisation internally and implement the 
industry best practices within the Company as per approved objective. 
The Managing Director works closely with the Board of Directors, Global, 
Regional, Cluster and Country Leadership Team, Functional Heads, 
Regional Partners; in country teams; external organizations including 
industry and legislative bodies. A brief of the roles and responsibilities of 
the Managing Director & CEO is as follows:

•	 Delivering company’s over-all financial and non-financial targets 
(profit and loss management, safety, quality, regulatory compliance, 
customer service KPI’s, DSO, etc.).

•	 Provide over-all leadership and management in business in terms 
of sales, marketing, local product management, pricing, trademark, 
branding and regulatory compliance.  

•	 Reporting of key business qualitative and quantitative performance 
indicators across relevant departments and management levels.

•	 Develop in-depth understanding of the existing trend of local market, 
value chain, customer segments and competitors within the market 
sector and incorporate those into company’s business strategies.

•	 Review organization and succession planning to ensure business 
continuity within the team.

•	 Ensure internal Linde compliance in all aspects of the business.

Role of the Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) shall be appointed by the directors for 
such time, at such remuneration and upon such conditions as they may 
think fit, and any Chief Financial Officer so appointed may be removed 
by them. The Corporate Governance Code # 3 issued by BSEC requires a 
listed company to appoint a Chief Financial Officer who shall not hold 
any executive position in any other company at the same time. The Chief 
Financial Officer of a company has overall responsibility for the strategic 
planning, implementation, managing and running of all the finance 
activities of the company, including business planning, budgeting, 
forecasting, risk and governance as well as negotiations. The CFO job 
description should also implement company’s overall financial policy to 
achieve Company’s short and long term financial goals. A brief of the 
roles and responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer is as follows:
•	 Formulates and administers financial policy and develops best 

financial practices in the Company.
•	 Draws strategy to maintain smooth cash flow throughout the year.
•	 Ensures that all rules and regulations of the Company, the Statutory/

Regulatory bodies, the Company laws, Security & Exchange Rules are 
fully in compliance.  

•	 Supports and monitors activities of Share and Finance Departments 
and provide shareholders' appropriate services.

•	 Assists and advises the Managing Director of the Company in matters 
of financial decisions and briefs the Board members with finance 
related information.
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•	 Leads the budget preparation process and finalises it.
•	 Establishes standardised systems and processes for various financial 

operations and ensures development of standard operating 
procedures.

•	 Creates a culture of financial discipline by ensuring the 
implementation of management and financial management systems 
and processes across the organization.

•	 Present the financials to the Board and Country Leadership team.
•	 Manages key financial risks including that of Treasury and Insurance 

and update the Board time to time.
•	 Formulates and administers financial policy & accounting practices 

and reporting system in the Company.
•	 Strives to achieve cost control through judicious control over the 

commercial planning, contracts and taxation matters.

Role of the Company Secretary

The Secretary shall be appointed by the directors for such time, at such 
remuneration and upon such conditions as they may think fit, and 
any Secretary so appointed may be removed by them. The purpose of 
this position is to guide company directors about the operation of the 
company, including compliance with legal and statutory requirements to 
achieve Company’s short and long term goals. The Corporate Governance 
Code # 3 issued by BSEC requires a listed company to appoint a full-
fledged Company Secretary who shall not hold any executive position 
in any other company at the same time. Company Secretary should 
work closely with Board of Directors, different committee members, 
shareholders, regulatory authorities and all functional heads of the 
company. The Company Secretary plays an important role in ensuring 
that a company and its directors both comply with Company law. The 
Company Secretary shall organise Board meetings and record the 
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and records in 
line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh 
(ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any 
condition of these Code and guided by the regulations contained in the 
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the Companies 
Act, 1994, relevant applicable regulations, BSEC Codes of Corporate 
Governance, Listing Regulations of the exchanges and other generally 
accepted corporate best practices.
 
Being a governance official, the Company Secretary drives for corporate 
compliance and provides support to the Chairman, other members of 
the Board and the Managing Director to ensure effective functioning of 
the Board. The Company Secretary organises and attends all Board and 
Committee meetings and ensures that deliberations on all issues are 
properly minuted decisions recorded and are duly communicated across 
the respective authority lines for necessary information and actions. 
A brief of the roles and responsibilities of the Company Secretary is as 
follows:
•	 Convening and servicing annual general meeting (AGM), Extra-

Ordinary general meetings (EGM) including producing agendas, 
taking minutes; conveying decisions etc.

•	 Providing support to committees and working parties such as the 
Board of Directors, Audit Committee etc.

•	 Implementing procedural/administrative systems as directed.
•	 Handling correspondence before and after meetings.
•	 Ensuring policies are kept current, are approved, and that company 

members are aware of their implications.
•	 Prepare various management reports for Board Directors.
•	 Collating information and report accordingly as directed on company 

matters.
•	 Providing legal/financial advice during and outside of meetings.
•	 Ensure that all regulatory requirements and reporting are strictly 

adhered.
•	 Maintaining current awareness about company law. 
•	 Keeping the register of shareholders updated and liaising with them 

on behalf of the company.

Role of the Head of Internal Audit & Compliance (HIAC)

The internal audit function of Linde, Region of South and East Asia 
(RSE) conducts at regular intervals efficiency and effectiveness of the 
risk management and internal control on all activities of the Company. 
They also carryout internal audit on all functions of the Company like, 
Operations, Distributions, Sales and Marketing, Finance, Treasury system, 
Information Service. Internal Auditor submits their observation on 
weaknesses and non compliance of company’s practices and statutory 
provisions. The Head of Internal Audit and Compliance is responsible 
for the internal control system and reporting to the Audit Committee 
regarding deviations from accounting and internal control system. The 
internal auditors embark on a comprehensive audit of all functional areas 
and operations and their findings are referred to the Audit Committee of 
the Board for due appraisal with the BSEC guideline.

The Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC), performs group-
wide independent, objective assurance and consulting activities in 
order to add value and improve the organisation’s operations. Fulfils 
the country level Audit Committee requirements in the role of Country 
Head of Internal Audit which is a statutory requirement of the local 
country Companies Act. LBL has made relevant mandatory disclosures 
in its financial statements under the regulatory framework, including 
compliance with the provisions of International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh. Besides that, it submits 
all the reports/statements regularly which are required to be sent to 
the regulators as well as the other stakeholders of the Company. A 
brief of the roles and responsibilities of the Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC) is as follows:
•	 Present project status updates to members of the Audit Committee.
•	 Convey key issues identified, the risks associated, the 

recommendations required and the management comments.
•	 Describe the severity of findings and how it impacts the respective 

country financial performance.
•	 Present feedback on investigations and outcomes.
•	 Handle all queries regarding Internal Audit as raised in the Audit 

Committee meeting or requested by the chairperson.
•	 Ensure stakeholder appreciation for the work done by Internal Audit.
•	 Achieve good understanding of the country operations and business 

models.
•	 Engage with the country leadership to build good working relations.
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•	 Interact with the External Auditors as required to understand their 
challenges and risks identified in the company.

•	 Conduct annual risk assessments and feedback to the Head of Audit 
to incorporate in the risk based audit plans.

•	 Ensure the agreed audit plans are delivered for the respective 
country/ies.

Annual General Meeting

The shareholders assert their rights as conferred by the articles of 
association during the Annual General Meeting by exercising their right 
to vote. Each share entitles the shareholder to one vote. 

The Annual General Meeting takes place within the first six months after 
end of the accounting year. Notice of Annual General Meeting together 
with the annual reports and documents as required by Companies Act. is 
sent to the shareholders, twenty one days, prior to the meeting.      

Shareholders who cannot attend the Annual General Meeting have the 
option to exercise their vote through a proxy to another member of the 
Company. The proxy form duly filled in to be submitted to the Corporate 
Office of the Company within 72 hours before the meeting. 

Corporate Governance Compliance Report

In accordance of the requirement of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, 
dated 3 June 2018. Corporate Governance Compliance Report is attached 
in Annexure C. 

Corporate and financial reporting framework 

•	 The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
company present fairly, its state of affairs, the result of its operations, 
cash flows and changes in equity.

•	 Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.
•	 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in 

preparation of the financial statements and the accounting estimates 
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

•	 International Accounting Standards (IAS) International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been 
followed in preparation of the financial statements.

•	 The Company has implemented a sound system of internal control 
which ensures reasonable assurance to restrict material misstatement 
in financial statement. The internal control system is reviewed by 
the Group Internal auditor help updates Management and Audit 
Committee on the status of internal control. 

Internal control

Sound internal control process is defined and practiced for all activities 
of the Company. 

Group Internal Audit team conducts audit to evaluate appropriateness 
of internal control. The findings and subsequent remedial status are 
reported to the Audit Committee. Migration of data processing at Linde 
Global Services, Manila (LGSM -Share service) has strengthened internal 
control on accounting and data processing. Under the share service 
arrangement, Country Finance is responsible for preparing source data 
for Financial and Treasury Accounting and bill processing. On the other 
hand, LGSM is responsible for data editing, verifying and processing and 
uploading in online banking network. After uploading processed file in 
HSBC network by LGMS, signatories of the bank, authorise the cheques 
electronically per delegation of authority (DOA). However, depending on 
the situations in urgent cases, payments are made by in-house cheques 
after it being processed by LGSM. Under share service arrangement data 
ownership remained with country finance. LGSM is also responsible for 
reconciliation of General Ledger Accounts, Accounts Receivable, Accounts 
Payable and Bank reconciliation etc. The schedule and reconciliation are 
vetted by country finance. Country Finance and controlling functions are 
responsible for providing information for management discussion.    

Internal audit

The internal audit function of Linde, Region of South and East Asia 
(RSE) conducts at regular intervals efficiency and effectiveness of the 
risk management and internal control on all activities of the Company. 
They also carryout internal audit on all functions of the Company like, 
Operations, Distributions, Sales and Marketing, Finance, Treasury system, 
Information Service etc. Internal Auditor submits their observation 
on weaknesses and non compliance of company’s practices and 
statutory provisions. Each observation states the facts, weaknesses and 
recommendations for improvement. A direct responsible individual (DRI) 
is made for each observation and followed up by the Group internal 
auditor till recommendations are implemented. Internal audit activity is 
reviewed by the Audit Committee.    

Risk management

Linde Bangladesh Limited has risk management systems in place. 
These are continually being updated and adapted by the Company 
under guidance of Linde Group. The effectiveness of these systems is 
reviewed by group internal auditor and statutory auditor and the Board 
of Directors. The management of the Company made risk assessment 
on business and made risk mitigation plan to eliminate risks.  The audit 
committee supports the Board in monitoring activities of management 
and deals with risk management issues.    

Statutory Audit 

The Company prepares and publishes its annual financial statements and 
interim financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards (BFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). The annual and periodical financial 
statements are prepared by the management and reviewed by the Audit 



44 Linde Bangladesh Limited. Annual Report 2024.

Committee. Financial statements are audited by the statutory auditor in 
accordance with Bangladesh Audit Standard as promulgated by the ICAB. 
As per these regulations, auditors are appointed by Shareholders at each 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) and their remuneration is also fixed by 
the Shareholders at the same AGM. Appropriate structure is in place 
as per corporate governance best practices to ensure independence of 
statutory auditors. Statutory auditors are changed every three years in 
compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC) regulations. 

The audit procedures include a review of the system for early 
identification of risks. The Audit Committee Updates Board on annual and 
periodical financial statement in detail prior to its publications.

Compliance Audit

Compliance audit of the company is ruled by the Corporate Governance 
Code # 9(1) issued by BSEC on 3 June 2018, which states that the 
professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this 
Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in 
the annual general meeting. The company shall obtain a certificate from 
a practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than 
its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance 
of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and 
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. To ensure good 
governance a Compliance Certificate is obtained from licensed practicing 
professionals who certify that the company has duly complied with all 
the regulatory requirements as stipulated by the Bangladesh Securities 
and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The Compliance Certificate is available 
on at ➯ page # 27 in this Report.

Declaration of CEO and the CFO regarding Financial 
Statements

A separate statement pertaining to due diligence of the Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) as required under 
Corporate Governance Code of BSEC is presented in Annexure-A on ➯ 
page # 26 of this report.

Employee

Total number of employees in the Linde Bangladesh Limited on 31 
December 2024 was 97 (31 December 2023: 128). The Company paid 
salary and wages Taka 302 million (31 December 2023 Taka 390 million) 
during the year under review.  The strategy of Company is to attract, 

develop and promote the best employee, build long term loyalty to the 
Company which is the most important prerequisite for long term success 
of the Company. Training arrangements were made throughout the 
year for people development.  Through occupational safety and health 
protection measures, Linde Bangladesh Limited help its employee to stay 
healthy and protects them from risks that might arise from the work they 
perform for the Company.               

Compliance with laws 

Company respects the provisions of the law and complies with those 
in business practices.  Each employee of the Company must learn 
provisions of the law that applies to their job. The Board of the Company 
ensures that all provisions of the law are complied with in a timely 
manner. Any non compliance is immediately addressed.  

Code of Ethics

The Code of Ethics is structured to reflect the expectation of all 
stakeholders of the Company. Each employee of the Company must learn 
and comply with the standards and laws that applies to their job. Company 
actively monitors standards set out in the code.  Code of Ethics covers: 
•	 Making ethical decision.
•	 Dealing with customers, suppliers and markets.
•	 Dealing with shareholders.
•	 Dealing with employees.
•	 Dealing with the public.

Corporate website

The Company developed an information website under corporate 
governance responsibility, where public information related to the 
Company is placed for interested group like shareholders, employees, 
customers and other stakeholders. 

Information which are hosted in Company Website are shown below:

•	 Annual Financial Statements.
•	 Periodical Financial Statements.
•	 Dividends
•	 Managements of the Company.
•	 Price Sensitive information.
•	 Notifications etc

The link of Company website is www.linde.com.bd.
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Dividend Distribution Policy Statement.

Introduction

The Board of Directors of Linde Bangladesh Limited (the “Company”), herein 
after referred as “the Board”, has approved the Dividend Distribution Policy of 
the Company (“the Policy”) and shall disclose the same in the annual reports 
and on the website of the Company. 

The Dividend Distribution Policy is prepared and adopted in compliance with 
the provisions of the Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 
January, 2021 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) 
about dividend declaration, pay off, disbursement and compliance. 

Purpose

The Dividend Distribution Policy (“the policy”) prepared and adopted the 
principles to ascertain amounts that can be distributed to shareholders as 
dividend by the Company as well as enable the Company strike balance 
between pay-out and retained earnings, in order to address future needs 
of the Company. 

Definitions

The Company’s Board of Directors shall be responsible for generating 
all proposed resolutions on the declaration and payment of dividends. 
The Company’s Board of Directors shall be responsible for generating all 
proposed resolutions on the declaration and payment of dividends. The 
Board of Directors may in its discretion declare an interim Dividend based 
on profits arrived at as per quarterly or half yearly unaudited financial 
results. Where no final dividend is declared, the interim Dividend (if any) 
shall be regarded as the final dividend in the AGM. 

The Company decides to distribute dividends among its Shareholders in 
proportion to the amount paid-up on shares they hold in the form of Cash 
or Stock (Bonus) dividend. Therefore, dividend declared will be distributed 
amongst all shareholders, based on their shareholding on the record date. 
The time, place and procedure for payment of Dividends shall be publicly 
communicated to shareholders in advance of the register Record Date or 
closure date and payment date.

Final dividends will generally be recommended by the Board once a year, 
after the announcement of the full year results and before the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders, as may be permitted by the Articles of 
Association of the Company as well as applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 1994 and Rules framed thereunder, BSEC Regulations, Tax Regulations, and 
other applicable legislation. 

The Company has had a consistent dividend policy that balances the 
objective of appropriately rewarding shareholders through dividends and 
to support the future growth. 

As in the past, subject to the provisions of the applicable law, the 
Company’s dividend payout will be determined based on available 
financial resources, investment requirements etc.

Declaration and Payment of Dividends

Dividend is the share of the profit that a Company decides to distribute 
among its Shareholders based on availability of profits/profit growth/
liquidity position/diversification/expansion of the Company. The 
dividend policy of the Company is to distribute to its shareholders 
surplus funds from its distributable profits and/or general reserves, as 
may be determined by the Board of Directors, subject to:

•	 Internal Factors
i.	 The Company Profits earned during the financial year;
ii.	 Cash flow position of the Company;
iii.	 Accumulated reserves;
iv.	 Earnings steadiness;
v.	 Future cash requirements for growth/expansion;
vi.	 Long term investments;
vii.	 Acquisition of brands and businesses;
viii.	 Current and future leverage and incomparable  circumstances, 

contingent liabilities,
ix.	 Working capital requirements;

•	 External Factors
i.	 Investor’s expectation and other relevant factors 
ii.	 Business cycles,
iii.	 Industry outlook for the future years;
iv.	 Economic environment;
v.	 Change in regulatory provisioning requirements;
vi.	 Additional such criteria as the Board may deem fit from time to time;

Amendment

This Policy Statement shall be effective from the date of execution and may 
be amended from time to time and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.

Disclosures

The Dividend Distribution Policy shall be disclosed on the Company’s website & 
a web-link thereto shall be provided in the Annual Report.

Disclaimer

The above Policy Statement does not represent a commitment on the future 
Dividends of the Company but represents a general guidance on the Dividend 
Policy.

Authority of Policy Approval

This policy was approved by the Company’s Board on 21 October 2021.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities. 

Financial statements and accounting records

Linde Bangladesh Limited Directors are responsible for approving the 
Annual Report and its financial statements for the year ended 31 
December 2024 in accordance with applicable law and regulations. 

The Management is required to prepare the financial statements 
in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IAS), 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 
1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and the regulations of the 
Dhaka, Chittagong Stock Exchanges. Under Company Law the Directors 
must not approve the accounts unless they are satisfied that financial 
statement reflects a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year.

The Directors are legally responsible for ensuring fair presentation of 
financial statements, which comprises of the statement of financial 
position as at 31 December 2024, and the statement of comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory notes and related consolidated financial 
statements of Linde Bangladesh Limited and its subsidiaries. 

To the best of our knowledge, and in accordance with the applicable 
reporting principles, the financial statements including consolidated 
financial statements have been prepared and presented to ensure that:

•	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement 
or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading.

•	 These statements together, present a true and fair view of the 
Company’s state of affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws.

•	 No transactions entered into by the Company during the year, which 
are fraudulent, illegal, or violation of the Company’s code of ethics.

The Auditors of the Company have examined financial statements made 
available by the Board of Directors together with all relevant financial 
records and express their opinion in their report in ➯ page # 51-56  of 
the Annual Report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Dhaka, 13 March 2025 

Abhijit Banerjee
Chairman

Bibhabasu Sengupta
Managing Director
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Audit Committee Report.

The Members of the Audit Committee of Linde Bangladesh Limited are 
appointed by the Board of Directors, as recommended by Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification. The Audit 
Committee ensures that the best corporate governance(s) are followed 
the Company, and it is a sub-committee of the Board. As on 31 
December 2024 the Audit Committee consisted of three members, 
of which one was an Independent Directors and the other two were 
Nominated Directors. As on the date of this Report the Audit Committee 
was reconstituted and comprised of four members, of which two are 
Independent Directors and the other two are Nominated Directors. 
Meetings of the Committee were attended by the Managing Director, 
Chief Financial Officer of the company on invitation.           

The Composition of the Audit Committee 

The terms of reference of Audit Committee have been set up by the 
Board of Directors in accordance with BSEC notification.  

Composition of Audit Committee as on 31 December 2024:

Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury Chairperson, Independent Director
Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abhijit Banerjee Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS Secretary

Composition of Audit Committee as on the date of Audit Report:

Mr. Shehzad Munim Chairperson, Independent Director
Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam Member, Non-Executive Director
Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS Secretary

Six (6) meetings of Audit Committee were held during the year under 
review. Attendance of members in the meeting are as follows::
Name of members No. of Attendance
Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury 6
Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam 4
Mr. Abhijit Banerjee 6
Mr. Shehzad Munim 0
Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury 0
Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani 0

In all meetings the internal auditor gave presentation to the committee 
which covered the internal audit plan, number of audits carried out 
during the year, audit observations, audit recommendations and 
the status of its implementation. Audit Committee also met external 
auditor to discuss their observations on statutory audit and their 
recommendations for improvement. The Committee also reviewed the 

Financial Statement of the subsidiary company of BOC Bangladesh 
Limited.

Terms of Reference

The functions and responsibilities of the Committee are distinctly 
outlined in its Terms of Reference (ToR). The Board must provide its 
permission before any changes to the duties and responsibilities can 
be made. They are evaluated on a regular basis and may be made as 
needed for the business, in accordance with BSEC notifications.  

Role of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is empowered with Boards oversight responsibility 
to investigate any activity within its terms of reference. The Committee 
reports to Board of Directors as per terms of reference, on the activities 
assigned. The role of the committee includes:

•	 Review the financial statement with respect to presentation, 
disclosure and accuracy of data.

•	 Monitor and review effectiveness of internal and external audit.
•	 Review effectiveness of the financial internal control of the company.
•	 Review effectiveness of risk management system of the company.
•	 Review ethical standard and procedures to ensure compliance with 

regulatory and financial reporting requirements.
•	 Any other activities as per audit committee charter.

Meeting

There were four meetings during the period. The quorum shall be not 
less than two directors, one of whom, at least, shall be an independent 
director. 

The audit committee may invite such other persons (e.g., the CEO, CFO, 
internal auditor) to its meetings, as it deems necessary. The external 
auditor shall normally attend the meetings of the committee at which 
it communicates audit risks and planning and the full year results.  
Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of the committee.

Activities carried out by the Audit Committee:

Audit Committee acted as per guideline mentioned in the charter of the 
Committee. The Committee reviewed effectiveness of internal control 
and external audit procedures and reports thereon. The Audit Committee 
regularly updates the Board of Directors on their observations and status 
of control environment. The members of Audit Committee were apprised 
duly by: 
•	 The external auditor on accounting policies, internal controls, compliance 

of statutory provisions of law and other regulatory authorities, Compliance 
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of Bangladesh Accounting Standards and appropriateness of disclosure in 
the Financial Statements. The committee reviewed the audit findings and 
management responses.

•	 The Chief Financial Officer on financial performance of the company for 
the period under review.

Main activities of the Audit Committee (AC) during the 
reporting period

 The Audit Committee performed the following functions during the year 
under review: 
a)	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board the quarterly, half yearly 

and annual financial statements of the Company for the year under 
review.

b)	 Reviewed the Accounting procedures with a view to ascertaining 
that the international Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) has been 
applied in maintaining books and records.

c)	 Reviewed the Internal and External Inspection & Audit Report with 
a view to implementing the suggestions of Internal and External 
Auditors in respect of Internal Control structure and techniques.

d)	 Reviewed the Management Letter from the external auditors in their 
presence.

e)	 Reviewed the performance of the statutory/external auditors.
f)	 Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the 

appointment and remuneration of the statutory and compliance 
auditors.

g)	 Reviewed the adequacy of internal audit plan and functions, 
monitored progress and effected revisions, if and when necessary. 

h)	 Reviewed the draft Directors' Report of the year under report.
i)	 Reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis statement of the 

Company for the year.
j)	 Reviewed the draft Annual Report to be tabled at the next Annual 

General Meeting.
k)	 Reviewed the related party transactions to ensure that no material 

'conflict of interest' exists in the system.
l)	 Reviewed compliance of the codes of conduct of the company.
m)	Reviewed the statement of compliance prepared under the CG Codes.
n)	 Reviewed the 'Certificate of Compliance' from the CG Compliance 

Auditor.
o)	 Reviewed to minimize expenditures in all operational activities where 

possible.

p)	 Reviewed the financial statements and capital investment, if any, 
made by the Subsidiary Companies.

q)	 Reviewed the Report of the Audit Committee to ensure that:
•	 The AC performed as a true sub-committee of the Board,
•	 It had the required number of members in it with two Independent 

Directors,
•	 Board appointed Independent Director was the Chairman of AC,
•	 The members had true financial literacy in them,
•	 The AC meetings were held with required quorum as per the CG 

guidelines, 
•	 Four meetings were held in the year under review to meet the 

requirement,
•	 The Company Secretary performed as the secretary to the 

Committee, and
•	 The Chairperson of AC attended the AGM of the year as required.

Reporting

Pursuant to condition # 5(6)(a) of the Corporate Governance Code-2018 
issued by BSEC, the Committee reports that it did not find any conflict of 
interest, any fraud, irregularity or material defect in the internal control 
system. There also are no infringement of laws rules and regulations.

After due verification Audit Committee formed the opinion that adequate 
financial control and procedures are in place to provide reasonable 
assurance that the company’s resources are safeguarded and the 
financial position of the Company is well managed.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Shehzad Munim
Chairman

Dhaka, 13 March 2025
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Report on the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee (NRC).

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Linde Bangladesh 
Limited is appointed by the Board of Directors, as required by Corporate 
Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC) notification. The NRC consists of four members, of whom one is an 
independent director and rest two are nominated directors. 

Pursuant to code 6.5(c) of the codes of corporate governance, the 
Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company is presented 
hereunder at a glance:

Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) was set up with 
clear terms of reference. The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation 
of the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and 
top-level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering 
remuneration of directors and top level executives. The Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) shall conduct at least one meeting 
a year, consider its own act and terms of reference to ensure that it 
is functioning at maximum usefulness and recommend any updates 
necessary to the Board for consent.

During the year, NRC recommended all Directors including Independent 
Directors and Managing director to the Board as required to identify 
individuals who are qualified to become Directors in accordance with 
the nomination criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment/
re-appointment and removal to the Board.

The Composition of the NRC

The Board of Directors has appointed the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee comprising four members including two are an Independent 
Directors and other members of the Committee are Non-Executive 
Directors. Four (4) meetings of Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

were held during the period in presence of the members.Composition of 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31 December 2024:

Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury Chairperson, Independent Director
Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abhijit Banerjee Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS Secretary

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on the date 
of Audit Report:

Mr. Shehzad Munim Chairperson, Independent Director
Mr. Tanjib-Ul Alam Member, Non-Executive Director
Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jumrani Member, Non-Executive Director
Mr. Abu Mohammad Nisar FCS Secretary

Main activities of NRC during the year under review

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) performed the 
following functions during the year under review: 

a.	 Reviewed the Terms of Reference of the Committee,
b.	 Reviewed the background qualifications, positive attributes and level 

of independence of the Board members and Independent Directors,
c.	 Reviewed the mix & composition and overall performance of the 

Board and Committees,
d.	 Reviewed and recommended the induction of new Director/

Independent Director in the Board,
e.	 Reviewed the vacancy positions and/or new positions, if any,
f.	 Reviewed the frequency of meetings of the Committee in a year. 
g.	 Reviewed the yearly report of NRC to ensure that:

•	 The NRC performed as a true sub-committee of the Board,
•	 It had the required number of members in it with one 

Independent Director,
•	 Board selected Independent Director was the Chairman of NRC,
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•	 All members of NRC were non-executive directors,
•	 The NRC meetings were held with required quorum as per the CG 

guidelines, 
•	 None received any remuneration other than their routine fees,
•	 The Company Secretary performed as the secretary to the 

Committee,
•	 Minutes were duly prepared and confirmed in the following 

meeting of NRC, and 
•	 The Chairman of NRC attended the AGM of the year as required.

The Responsibilities of the Nomination Committee 

The Committee shall be independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the Shareholders. The responsibilities of the Committee 
are as follows:
i.	 Review and recommend the size and composition of the Board, 

including review of Board succession plans and the succession of the 
Chairman.

ii.	 Review and recommend a policy to the Board relating to the 
nomination criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
experiences and Independence of Directors and top level executives.

iii.	Assist the Board as required to identify individuals who are qualified 
to become Directors and who may be appointed in top level executive 
position in accordance with the nomination criteria laid down and 
recommend their appointment/re-appointment and removal to the 
Board.

iv.	 Review and recommend to the Board the policy on Board’s diversity 
taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality.

v.	 Review the Code of Conduct of Board on a periodic basis, and 
recommend any amendments for Board consideration.

vi.	Ensure that an effective induction process is in place for any newly 
appointed Director and regularly review its effectiveness.

vii.	Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels 
and determine their selection, transfer or replacement and promotion 
criteria.

viii.Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s 
human resources and training policies.

ix.	Review and recommend a policy to Board relating to the 
remuneration of the Directors and top level executive, considering 
the following:
a.	 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 

sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable Directors to run 
the company successfully,

b.	 The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and 
meets appropriate performance benchmarks, and

c.	 Remuneration to Directors and top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of 
the company and its goals.

x.	 Assist the Board to formulate the criteria for evaluation of 
performance of the Board including Independent Director.

xi.	Review and recommend to the Board the meeting attendance fees for 
the Non-Executive Directors of the Board.

xii.	Recommend a report to the Board on activities of the Committee 
during the financial year.

xiii.Such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or 
as may be necessary in view of the provisions of the Country’s Laws, 
Rules and Regulations.

On behalf of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.

Shehzad Munim
Chairman

Dhaka, 13 March 2025



51Annual Report 2024. Linde Bangladesh Limited .

Report on the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Linde 
Bangladesh Limited and its subsidiary (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position 
as at 31 December 2024, consolidated statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in 
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements give 
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as 
at 31 December 2024, and of its consolidated financial performance and 
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable 
laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards 
on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics 
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (IESBA Code) together with ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements 
in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, 
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the year. These matters were addressed in the context 
of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our 
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed 
to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatements 
of the consolidated financial statements. These results of our audit 
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters 

below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying 
consolidated financial statements.

1. Revenue recognition

Revenue recognition has significant and wide influence on the 
consolidated financial statements. The Group reported revenue for the 
amount of BDT 2,214,080,280 for the year. 

Revenue is recognized when the amounts and the related costs are 
reliably measured and the performance obligation is satisfied through 
passing of control to the customers. Revenue from the sale of goods is 
recognized at the time when the goods are dispatched for delivery to the 
distributor or handed over to its customers and revenue from providing 
services is recognized after the services are provided to customers. Since 
sales contracts include many different terms, there is considerable risk 
due to the complexity of the systems necessary for properly recording 
and identifying revenue and the risk of incorrect timing of revenue 
recognition.

Refer to note 23 to the consolidated financial statements for relevant 
disclosures regarding revenue.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

•	 We assessed the reporting environment of the Group as well as other 
relevant systems supporting the accounting of revenue;

•	 We examined customer invoice (Mushak 6.3), VAT submission form 
(Mushak 9.1) and receipts of payment on a test basis;

•	 We examined the ERP system (SAP) which generated sales register 
and compared it with Mushak 6.3;

•	 We summarized Mushak 9.1, month wise sales and cross-checked 
with consolidated financial statements;

•	 We obtained and reviewed supporting documents for sales 
transactions recorded;

•	 We assessed whether sufficient disclosure has been given; and
•	 We tested the timing of revenue recognition as well as cut off 

checked.

2) Property, plant and equipment

Included on the consolidated financial statements is the Group’s 
property, plant and equipment balance of BDT 2,562,364,000 as at 31 
December 2024. 

Property, plant and equipment include the Group’s long-term assets, 
which flow economic benefits to the entities for more than one 
year. Property, plant and equipment measured at historical cost 
less accumulated depreciation as per IAS-16 “Property, plant and 
equipment”.

Consolidated Independent Auditors’ 
Report to the Shareholders.
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The carrying value of property, plant and equipment represents a 
significant portion of the Group’s assets which includes function of 
depreciation charges that involves estimation. Therefore, it has been 
considered as a significant area of management’s judgment and requires 
special attention. There is also a risk that the impairment charges may 
not have been recognized. 

Refer to note 5 to the consolidated financial statements for relevant 
disclosures regarding property, plant and equipment.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

•	 We understood, evaluated and validated management’s key controls 
over property, plant and equipment;

•	 We reviewed the basis of recognition, measurement and valuation of 
assets;

•	 We checked ownership of the major assets;
•	 We checked the capital work-in-progress (CWIP) and its transfer to 

property, plant and equipment;
•	 We performed physical asset verification during our audit; and
•	 We reviewed the Group’s assumptions in relation to recoverable 

amounts of the major property, plant and equipment to identify if 
there is any requirement of recognition of impairment.

3) Income from sale of LIPL

During the year, the Group reported income from sale of LIPL of BDT 
7,579,340,823. 

The Group completed the sale of its shares (investment) in subsidiary 
named Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. (LIPL), resulting in a net income of 
the noted amount. The transaction was extraordinary in nature and as 
such, involved legal and regulatory processes apart from accounting and 
capital gain tax issues. Due to the material impact of the transaction on 
the consolidated financial statements of the Group, significant amount of 
capital gain and the regulatory compliance issues involved, this matter is 
considered as a key audit matter.

Refer to note 27 to the consolidated financial statements for relevant 
disclosures regarding income from sale of LIPL.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

•	 We obtained and reviewed the share Sale and Purchase Agreement 
(SPA) and related documents to understand the terms and conditions 
of the transaction;

•	 We assessed the appropriateness of the accounting treatment applied 
by management, including the recognition and measurement of the 
capital gain in accordance with the IFRSs;

•	 We recalculated the capital gain by verifying the sales consideration 
and the carrying amount of the investment in the subsidiary;

•	 We reviewed whether sufficient and appropriate disclosure has 
been made in the consolidated financial statements related to the 
transaction;

•	 We reviewed the treatment of the tax on the capital gain to ensure 
compliance with the Income Tax Act, 2023 and IFRSs.

Reporting on Other Information			 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other 
than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after 
the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover 
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, 
our responsibility is to read the other information identified above 
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information 
obtained prior to the date of this audit report, we conclude that there 
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the 
Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and 
regulations and for such internal control as management determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is 
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the 
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
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report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on 
Auditing (ISAs), we exercised professional judgment and maintained 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of internal control;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability 
to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going 
concern; and

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

•	 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 
consolidated financial information of the entities or business activities 
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 
performance of the Group’s audit. We remain solely responsible for 
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, 
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and International Standards 
on Auditing (ISAs), we also report the following:

a.	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit and made due verification thereof;

b.	 in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Group so far as it appeared from our examination of those 
books;

c.	 the consolidated statement of financial position and the statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income along with the 
annexed notes 1 to 46 dealt with by the report are in agreement with 
the books of account; and

d.	 the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purposes 
of the Group’s affairs.

A F Nesaruddin, FCA							     
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co						    
Chartered Accountants
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date, 13 March 2025 
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the 
Shareholders.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Linde Bangladesh Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company), which comprise the statement 
of financial position as at 31 December 2024, statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity 
and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2024 and 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and 
fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 
2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards 
on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board 
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA 
Code) together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit 
of the financial statements in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion..

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, 
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the 
year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter 
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided 
in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed 
to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatements of 
the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures, including 

the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the 
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

1) Revenue recognition

Revenue recognition has significant and wide influence on financial 
statements. The Company reported revenue for the amount of BDT 
2,214,080,280 for the year. 

Revenue is recognized when the amounts and the related costs are 
reliably measured and the performance obligation is satisfied through 
passing of control to the customers. Revenue from the sale of goods is 
recognized at the time when the goods are dispatched for delivery to the 
distributor or handed over to its customers and revenue from providing 
services is recognized after the services are provided to customers. Since 
sales contracts include many different terms, there is considerable risk 
due to the complexity of the systems necessary for properly recording 
and identifying revenue and the risk of incorrect timing of revenue 
recognition.

Refer to note 23 to the financial statements for relevant disclosures 
regarding revenue.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

•	 We assessed the reporting environment of the Company as well as 
other relevant systems supporting the accounting of revenue;

•	 We examined customer invoice (Mushak 6.3), VAT submission form 
(Mushak 9.1) and receipts of payment on a test basis;

•	 We examined the ERP system (SAP) which generated sales register 
and compared it with Mushak 6.3;

•	 We summarized Mushak 9.1, month wise sales and cross-checked 
with financial statements;

•	 We obtained and reviewed supporting documents for sales 
transactions recorded;

•	 We assessed whether sufficient disclosure has been given; and
•	 We tested the timing of revenue recognition as well as cut off 

checked.

2) Property, plant and equipment

Included on the financial statements is the Company’s property, plant 
and equipment balance of BDT 2,562,364,000 as at 31 December 2024. 

Property, plant and equipment include the Company’s long-term 
assets, which flow economic benefits to the entities for more than 
one year. Property, plant and equipment measured at historical cost 
less accumulated depreciation as per IAS-16 “Property, plant and 
equipment”.
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The carrying value of property, plant and equipment represents a 
significant portion of the Company’s assets which includes function of 
depreciation charges that involves estimation. Therefore, it has been 
considered as a significant area of management’s judgment and requires 
special attention. There is also a risk that the impairment charges may 
not have been recognized. 

Refer to note 5 to the financial statements for relevant disclosures 
regarding property, plant and equipment.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

•	 We understood, evaluated and validated management’s key controls 
over property, plant and equipment;

•	 We reviewed the basis of recognition, measurement and valuation of 
assets;

•	 We checked ownership of the major assets;
•	 We checked the capital work-in-progress (CWIP) and its transfer to 

property, plant and equipment;
•	 We performed physical asset verification during our audit; and
•	 We reviewed the Company’s assumptions in relation to recoverable 

amounts of the major property, plant and equipment to identify if 
there is any requirement of recognition of impairment.

3) Income from sale of LIPL

During the year, the Company reported income from sale of LIPL of BDT 
7,579,340,823. 

The Company completed the sale of its shares (investment) in subsidiary 
named Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. (LIPL), resulting in a income from 
sale of LIPL of the noted amount. The transaction was extraordinary in 
nature and as such, involved legal and regulatory processes apart from 
accounting and capital gain tax issues Due to the material impact of 
the transaction on the financial statements of the Company, significant 
amount of capital gain and the regulatory compliance issues involved, 
this matter is considered as a key audit matter.

Refer to note 27 to the financial statements for relevant disclosures 
regarding income from sale of LIPL.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

•	 We obtained and reviewed the share Sale and Purchase Agreement 
(SPA) and related documents to understand the terms and conditions 
of the transaction;

•	 We assessed the appropriateness of the accounting treatment applied 
by management, including the recognition and measurement of the 
capital gain in accordance with the IFRSs;

•	 We recalculated the capital gain by verifying the sales consideration 
and the carrying amount of the investment in the subsidiary;

•	 We reviewed whether sufficient and appropriate disclosure has been 
made in the financial statements related to the transaction;

•	 We reviewed the treatment of the tax on the capital gain to ensure 
compliance with the Income Tax Act, 2023 and IFRSs.

Reporting on Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other 
than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The 
Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of 
this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion 
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when 
it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements 
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information 
obtained prior to the date of this audit report, we conclude that there 
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and 
Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations and for 
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable 
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible 
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the 
Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on 
Auditing (ISAs), we exercised professional judgment and maintained 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of internal control;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, 
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit 
of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless 
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and International Standards 
on Auditing (ISAs), we also report the following:

a.	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit and made due verification thereof;

b.	 in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of 
those books;

c.	 the statement of financial position and the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income along with the annexed notes 
1 to 46 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of 
account; and

d.	 the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purposes 
of the Company’s affairs.

								      
						    

A F Nesaruddin, FCA							     
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co						    
Chartered Accountants
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date, 13 March 2025 
DVC: 2503180469AS960970
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

As at 31 December 
2024 2023

Notes ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka

Assets
Property, plant and equipment  2,562,364  2,766,019 
Right-of-use (RoU) assets  37,757  28,812 
Investment in subsidiaries  -    1,000 
Advances, deposits and prepayments  226,679  95,104 
Total non-current assets  2,826,800  2,890,935 

Inventories  387,156  482,234 
Trade and other receivables  855,534  906,755 
Advances, deposits and prepayments  139,012  200,973 
Inter-company receivables  -    1,309,336 
Cash and cash equivalents 13.A  1,559,584  2,204,380 
Net current tax assets   169,732  110,188 
Total current assets   3,111,018  5,213,866 
Total assets  5,937,818  8,104,801 

Equity
Share capital 14  152,183  152,183 
Other component of equity  (51,159)  (53,081)
General reserve/ Retained earnings  3,388,299  5,550,210 
Equity attributable to owners of the parent company  3,489,323  5,649,313 
Non-controlling interest   (0.22)  (0.19)
Total equity  3,489,322  5,649,312 

Liabilities
Employee benefits non-current portion  87,621  104,086 
Deferred tax liabilities  253,153  277,873 
Lease liabilities-non current portion  23,228  14,402 
Other non-current liabilities  255,370  246,041 
Total non-current liabilities  619,372  642,402 

Lease liabilities-current portion  5,954  2,306 
Employee benefits-current portion  21,340  12,025 
Trade and other payables  1,083,554  1,289,068 
Provision for expenses  535,672  131,324 
Unclaimed dividends  182,603  378,363 
Total current liabilities  1,829,123  1,813,086 
Total liabilities  2,448,495  2,455,488 
Total equity and liabilities  5,937,818  8,104,801 
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share 41.A 229.28 371.22

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Managing Director

Dhaka, 13, March 2025  

 Farzanah Chowdhury   	
 Director 

Suvendu Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.	
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of same date
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For the year ended 31 December
2024 2023

Notes ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
Revenue  2,214,080  2,164,337 
Cost of sales  (1,171,247)  (1,103,683)
Gross profit  1,042,833  1,060,654 
Operating expenses 25.A  (773,721)  (732,443)
Profit from operations  269,112  328,211 
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss)  118,666  (7,489)
Other income  46,741  8,988 
Income from sale of LIPL  7,579,341  -   
Net finance income  15,548  38,276 
Profit before WPPF provision  8,029,408  367,986 
Provision for WPPF  (401,474)  (18,403)
Profit before tax  7,627,934  349,583 
Income tax expenses  (1,206,737)  (121,011)
Profit after tax for the year  6,421,197  228,572 

Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Remeasurement of defined benefit liability, net of tax  2,480  (8,339)
Related tax  (558)  1,876 

Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year, net of tax  1,922  (6,463)
Total comprehensive income for the year  6,423,119  222,110 

Profit attributable to
Owners of the parent company  6,421,197  228,572 
Non-controlling interests  -    -   

 6,421,197  228,572 

Total comprehensive income attributable to
Owners of the parent company  6,423,119  222,110 
Non-controlling interests  -   -

 6,423,119  222,110 

Earnings per share (EPS) in taka 42.A 421.94 15.02
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and 
other Comprehensive Income.

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Managing Director

Dhaka, 13, March 2025  

 Farzanah Chowdhury   	
 Director 

Suvendu Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.	
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of same date



59Annual Report 2024. Linde Bangladesh Limited .

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity.

Attribuatable to owners of the Company

Share 
capital 

Other 
component 

of equity
General reserve/
retained earnings

Non–controling  
interests

Total 
equity

‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka
Balance as on 01 January 2024  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,211  (0.19)  5,649,314 
Comprehensive income for the year  -   
Profit for the year  -    -    6,421,197  (0.04)  6,421,197 
Other comprehensive loss for the year  -    1,922  -    -    1,922 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -    1,922  6,421,197  (0.04)  6,423,119 

Transaction with owners of the Group
Contributions and distributions
Payment of final dividend for the year 2023  -    -    (6,239,495)  -    (6,239,495)
Payment of interim dividend for the year 2024  -    -    (2,343,615)  -    (2,343,615)
Total transaction with the owners of the Group  -    -    (8,583,110)  -    (8,583,110)
Balance as on 31 December 2024  152,183  (51,159)  3,388,299  (0.22)  3,489,323 

Balance as on 01 January 2023  152,183  (65,338)  5,960,807  (0.15)  6,047,652 
Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year  -    -    228,572  (0.04)  228,572 

Other comprehensive loss for the year  -    (6,463)  -    -    (6,463)

Transfer to Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. (LIPL)  -    18,720  -    -    18,720 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -    12,257  228,572  (0.04)  240,830 

Transaction with owners of the Group
Contributions and distributions
Payment of final dividend for the year 2022  -    -    (639,168)  -    (639,168)
Total transaction with the owners of the Group  -    -    (639,168)  -    (639,168)
Balance as on 31 December 2023  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,211  (0.19)  5,649,313 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow.

For the year ended 31 December
2024 2023

Notes ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers  2,241,540  2,189,365 
Cash paid to suppliers and employees  (1,740,801)  (1,336,374)
Cash generated from operating activities  500,739  852,991 
Income tax paid  (132,502)  (300,118)
Net cash from operating activities  368,237  552,873 

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for acquisition of property, plant and equipment  (209,696)  (152,671)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment  1,625  -   
Net proceeds from sale of share of LIPL  7,947,624  704 
Interest received  17,038  41,530 
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities  7,756,592  (110,437)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid  (8,778,870)  (287,062)
Repayment of lease obligation  (3,310)  (5,992)
Paid to subsidiary  -    (469,150)
Net cash used in financing activities  (8,782,180)  (762,204)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  (657,351)  (319,768)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 January  2,204,380  2,520,495 
Effect of movements in exchange rates on cash held  12,555  3,653 
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December  1,559,584  2,204,380 
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (in Taka) 43.A 24.20 36.33
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position.

As at 31 December 
2024 2023

Notes ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5  2,562,364  2,766,019 
Intangible assets 6  -    -   
Right-of-use (RoU) assets 7  37,757  28,812 
Investment in subsidiaries 8  20  1,020 
Advances, deposits and prepayments 11  226,679  95,104 
Total non-current assets  2,826,820  2,890,955 

Inventories 9  387,156  482,234 
Trade and other receivables 10  855,534  906,755 
Advances, deposits and prepayments 11  139,687  201,579 
Inter-company receivables 12  -    1,309,336 
Cash and cash equivalents 13  1,559,564  2,204,360 
Net current tax assets 21  169,732  110,188 
Total current assets  3,111,672  5,214,452 
Total assets  5,938,493  8,105,407 

Equity
Share capital 14.2  152,183  152,183 
Other component of equity  (51,159)  (53,081)
General reserve/ Retained earnings  3,389,097  5,550,941 
Total equity  3,490,121  5,650,043 

Liabilities
Employee benefits non-current portion 15  87,621  104,086 
Deferred tax liabilities 16.2  253,153  277,873 
Lease liabilities-non current portion 17  23,228  14,402 
Other non-current liabilities 18  255,370  246,041 
Total non-current liabilities  619,372  642,402 

Lease liabilities-current portion 17  5,954  2,306 
Employee benefits-current portion 15  21,340  12,025 
Trade and other payables 19  1,083,554  1,289,068 
Provision for expenses 20  535,548  131,200 
Unclaimed dividends 22  182,603  378,363 
Total current liabilities  1,828,999  1,812,962 
Total liabilities  2,448,371  2,455,364 
Total equity and liabilities  5,938,493  8,105,407 
Net Asset Value (NAV) per share 41 229.34 371.27

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Managing Director

Dhaka, 13, March 2025  
DVC: 2503180469AS960970

 Farzanah Chowdhury   	
 Director 

Suvendu Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.	
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of same date
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Statement of Profit or Loss and other 
Comprehensive Income.

For the year ended 31 December
2024 2023

Notes ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
Revenue 23  2,214,080  2,164,337 
Cost of sales 24  (1,171,247)  (1,103,683)
Gross profit  1,042,833  1,060,654 
Operating expenses 25  (773,652)  (732,374)
Profit from operations  269,181  328,280 
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss)  118,666  (7,489)
Other income 26  46,741  8,988 
Income from sale of LIPL 27  7,579,341  -   
Net finance income 28  15,548  38,276 
Profit before WPPF provision  8,029,477  368,055 
Contribution to workers' profit participation fund (WPPF) 29  (401,474)  (18,403)
Profit before tax  7,628,003  349,652 
Income tax expenses 16  (1,206,737)  (121,011)
Profit after tax for the year  6,421,266  228,641 

Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Remeasurement of defined benefit liability, net of tax  2,480  (8,339)
Related tax  (558)  1,876 
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax  1,922  (6,463)
Total comprehensive income for the year  6,423,188  222,178 
Earnings per share (EPS) (in Taka) 42 421.94 15.02
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Managing Director

Dhaka, 13, March 2025  
DVC: 2503180469AS960970

 Farzanah Chowdhury   	
 Director 

Suvendu Chowdhury
Chief Financial Officer

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.	
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of same date
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Statement of Changes in Equity.

Attribuatable to owners of the Company

Share 
capital 

Other 
component 

of equity
General reserve/
retained earnings

Total 
equity

‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka
Balance as on 01 January 2024  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,941  5,650,043 
Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year  -    -    6,421,266  6,421,266 
Other comprehensive income for the year  -    1,922  -    1,922 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -    1,922  6,421,266  6,423,188 

Transaction with owners of the Company
Contributions and distributions
Payment of final dividend for the year 2023  -    -    (2,343,615)  (2,343,615)
Payment of interim dividend for the year 2024  -    -    (6,239,495)  (6,239,495)
Total transaction with the owners of the Company  -    -    (8,583,110)  (8,583,110)
Balance as on 31 December 2024  152,183  (51,159)  3,389,097  3,490,121 

Balance as on 01 January 2023  152,183  (65,338)  5,961,468  6,048,313 
Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year  -    -    228,641  228,641 

Other comprehensive loss for the year  -    (6,463)  -    (6,463)

Transfer to LIPL  -    18,720  -    18,720 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -    12,257  228,641  240,898 

Transaction with owners of the Company
Contributions and distributions
Payment of final dividend for the year 2022  -    -    (639,168)  (639,168)
Total transaction with the owners of the Company  -    -    (639,168)  (639,168)
Balance as on 31 December 2023  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,941  5,650,043 
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Statement of Cash Flow.

For the year ended 31 December
2024 2023

Notes ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers  2,241,540  2,189,365 
Cash paid to suppliers and employees  (1,740,732)  (1,336,374)
Cash generated from operating activities  500,807  852,991 
Income tax paid  (132,502)  (300,118)
Net cash generated from operating activities  368,305  552,873 

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for acquisition of property, plant and equipment  (209,696)  (152,671)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment  1,625  704 
Net proceeds from sale of share of LIPL  7,947,624  -   
Interest received  17,038  41,530 
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities  7,756,592  (110,437)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid  (8,778,870)  (287,062)
Repayment of lease obligation  (3,310)  (5,992)
Paid to subsidiary  (69)  (469,150)
Net cash used in financing activities  (8,782,249)  (762,204)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  (657,351)  (319,768)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 January  2,204,360  2,520,475 
Effect of movements in exchange rates on cash held  12,555  3,653 
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December  1,559,564  2,204,360 
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (in Taka) 43 24.20 36.33
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the consolidated and separate 
financial statements.
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2024			 

1. Reporting entity						    

1.1 Company profile					   
Linde Bangladesh Limited (the Company) is a public limited and listed 
Company, limited by shares and was incorporated in Bangladesh in 1973 
under the Companies Act 1913 (replaced by the Companies Act 1994). 
The Company became a listed entity in the year 1976 and 1996 in Dhaka 
Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange respectively. The address 
of the registered office is 285 Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh. 
The Company is a subsidiary of the BOC Group Limited of United Kingdom 
which is fully owned by Linde AG of Germany.				  

A global merger of Linde AG, Germany and Praxair, Inc. USA has 
taken place on 31 October 2018. In this respect, Linde plc, a company 
incorporated in Ireland has become the new holding company of both 
Linde AG and Praxair, Inc. and as such Linde plc is now the new ultimate 
holding company of Linde Bangladesh Limited.

The Company's principal activities are the manufacturing  and supplying  
of industrial and medical gases, anesthesia and ancillary equipment. The 
Company also earns rentals from cylinders used by the customers and 
from vacuum insulated evaporators installed at customers premises.	

Pursuant to the recent amendment to the Companies Act, 1994 
incorporating amendments, among others, is to change of the word 
‘Limited’ by the word ‘PLC’ in case of Public Limited Companies including 
listed ones. Necessary formalities are in progress in implementing these 
changes.	

BOC Bangladesh Limited ("BOC") is a wholly owned subsidiary of the 
Company which is not in operation. 					  

In 2023, The Company underwent with a demerger of its Hardgoods 
Business. The Hardgoods Business has been transferred to the resulting 
company, LIPL. The effective date of the demerger is 1 January 2023, as 
per the order from the Honorable High Court Division of the Supreme 
Court of Bangladesh dated 14 August 2023. Following the order, all the 
employees along with their future benefits were transferred to LIPL on 
5th October 2023 and from 1st November 2023, LIPL has started the 
operations in its own name. 
  
Subsequently, in the 276th Board meeting held on 27 May 2024, the 
Company entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement (SPA) with 
ESAB Group for sale of 138,290,500 equity shares of LIPL held by Linde 
Bangladesh Limited. LIPL is not associated with Linde Bangladesh 
Limited anymore, thus it is not consolidated in the current year financial 
statements. Moreover, for the purpose of fair comparison, prior year 
figures also excluded of LIPL financials, which were consolidated in the 
year 2023.

These consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its 
subsidiary (together referred to as "the Group").				 

1.2 Nature of business						    
The Company's principal activities are manufacturing and supply of 
industrial and medical gases. The Company also earns rental from 
cylinders used by the customers and from Vacuum Insulated Evaporators 
(VIE) installed at customers' premises. The Company also provides 
services related to its products. 	

2. Basis of Accounting					   
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Inter-
national Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). Details are as follow:	
	
Name of IFRS/IAS Compliance Status
IAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
IAS 2: Inventories Complied
IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows Complied
IAS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Account-
ing Estimates and Errors Complied

IAS 10: Events after the Reporting Period Complied
IAS 11: Construction Contracts Complied
IAS 12: Income Taxes Complied
IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment Complied
IAS 19: Employee Benefits Complied
IAS 20: Accounting for Government Grants and 
Disclosure of Government Assistance Not Applicable

IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Ex-
change Rates Complied

IAS 23: Borrowing Costs Not Applicable
IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures Complied
IAS 26: Accounting and Reporting by Retirement 
Benefit Plans Not Applicable

IAS 27: Separate Financial Statements Complied
IAS 28: Investment in Associates and Joint 
Ventures Not Applicable

IAS 29: Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary 
Economics Not Applicable

IAS 32: Financial Instruments: Disclosure and 
Presentation Complied

IAS 33: Earnings Per Share Complied
IAS 34: Interim Financial Reporting Complied
IAS 36: Impairment of Assets Complied
IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent assets Complied

IAS 38: Intangible Assets Complied
IAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measurement Complied

IAS 40: Investment Property Not Applicable
IAS 41: Agriculture Not Applicable
IFRS 1: First time Adoption of International 
Financial Reporting Standards Not Applicable

IFRS 2: Share based Payment Not Applicable
IFRS 3: Business Combinations Not Applicable
IFRS 4: Insurance Contracts Not Applicable



66 Linde Bangladesh Limited. Annual Report 2024.

IFRS 5: Non-current Assets Held for Sale and 
Discontinued Operations Not Applicable

IFRS 6: Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral 
Resources Not Applicable

IFRS 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
IFRS 8: Operating Segments Complied
IFRS 9: Financial Instruments Complied
IFRS 10: Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
IFRS 11: Joint Arrangements Not Applicable
IFRS 12: Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Not Applicable
IFRS 13: Fair Value Measurement Complied
IFRS 14: Regulatory Deferral Accounts Not Applicable
IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Custom-
ers Complied

IFRS 16: Leases Complied
IFRS 17: Insurance Contracts Not Applicable

The Company also follows relevant circulars of Bangladesh Securities 
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and stock exchanges (DSE,CSE).	
	
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Inter-
national Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). They were authorised for 
issue by the Company’s board of directors on 13 March 2025

Details of the Company's accounting policies, including changes thereto, 
are included in Note 46.						    
	
2.1 Functional and presentational currency			 
These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk/
BDT), which is the Company's functional currency.	

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless other-
wise indicated. As a result of these rounding off, in some instances the 
total may not match the sum of individual balances; and

Previous year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered 
necessary to conform to the current year's presentation.			 
							     
2.2 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis fol-
lowing going concern concept under historical cost convention. The gra-
tuity scheme is measured based on actuarial valuation. 
 

3. Going concern
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going 
concern assumption that the Company will continue in operation over 
the foreseeable future. The Company has neither any intention nor any 
legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the scale 
of any of its operations. The Company has adequate resources to conti-
nue in operation for the foreseeable future and the current resources of 
the Company provide sufficient funds and attributable credit facilities to 
meet the present requirements of its existing business.			 
		
4. Use of judgments and estimates					  
In preparing these financial statements, management has made jud-
gements and estimates that affect the application of the Company's 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revision to estimates are recognised prospectively.	

(A) Judgments
Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that 
have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the 
financial statements is included in the following notes:	 		
				  
Note 7 and 46(Q)	 Right-of-use (RoU) assets

Note 17 and 46(Q)	 Lease term: whether the company is reasonably 
certain to exercise extension option.

(B) Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties at the 
reporting date that have a significant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the 
next financial year is included in the following note:		

Note 16 and 46(D)	 Uncertain tax treatment				 
Note 5 and 46(F)	 Useful life and residual value of property, plant 
and equipment				  
Note 9 and 46(E)	 Provision for inventory obsolescence		
Note 10 and 46(H)	 Provision for trade receivable			 
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5. Property, plant and equipment
See accounting policy in Note 46(F).

5.1  Reconciliation of carrying amount:

Particulars Freehold
land

Freehold
Buildings

Buildings 
on 

leasehold 
land

Plant  
machinery
and cylin-

ders

Motor 
vehicles

Furniture
fixtures and
equipment

Computers
hardware

Capital 
work in 

progress
Total

‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka

Cost 
Balance at 01 January 2023  75,080  770,704  100,735  5,103,758  161,777  95,487  76,543  102,413  6,486,496 
Additions  -    23,645  -    96,091  -    5,944  2,289  166,493  294,462 
Disposals/transfers  -    -    -    (3,780)  (5,567)  (1,965)  -    (127,969)  (139,281)
Transfer to LIPL  -    (272,861)  -    (731,407)  (9,759)  (12,686)  (9,612)  -    (1,036,325)
Balance at 31 December 2023  75,080  521,487  100,735  4,464,662  146,450  86,780  69,220  140,937  5,605,352 

 
Balance at 01 January 2024  75,080  521,487  100,735  4,464,662  146,450  86,780  69,220  140,937  5,605,352 
Additions  -    -    17,692  158,996  4,318  7,485  10,164  127,164  325,817 
Disposals/transfers  -    (4,121)  -    (89,325)  (2,650)  (155)  (6,186)  (198,654)  (301,092)
Transfer to LIPL  -    -    (11,778)  -    -    (11,778)
Balance at 31 December 2024  75,080  517,366  118,427  4,522,555  148,118  94,110  73,197  69,447  5,618,300 

Accumulated depreciation  
Balance at 01 January 2023  -    227,487  65,679  2,652,852  139,936  73,605  64,065  -    3,223,624 
Transfer to LIPL  -    (85,958)  -    (522,750)  (9,759)  (7,949)  (6,768)  -    (633,184)
Depreciation  -    18,558  2,001  226,014  6,579  2,216  4,505  -    259,874 
Disposals/transfers  -    -    -    (3,448)  (5,567)  (1,965)  -    -    (10,980)
Balance at 31 December 2023  -    160,088  67,680  2,352,668  131,189  65,907  61,802  -    2,839,333 

Balance at 01 January 2024  -    160,088  67,680  2,352,668  131,189  65,907  61,802  -    2,839,333 
Depreciation  -    18,038  2,387  230,012  5,830  3,747  3,637  -    263,651 
Impairment (Note 5.3)  -    20,351  -    29,697  -    272  -    4,211  54,532 
Disposals/transfers  -    (4,121)  -    (88,243)  (2,650)  (155)  (6,186)  -    (101,356)
Transfer to LIPL  -    -    -    (224)  -    -    -    -    (224)
Balance at 31 December 2024  -    194,355  70,067  2,523,910  134,369  69,770  59,252  4,211  3,055,936 

Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2023  75,080  543,216  35,056  2,450,906  21,841  21,882  12,478  102,413  3,262,873 
At 31 December 2023  75,080  361,400  33,055  2,111,994  15,262  20,873  7,418  140,937  2,766,019 
At 31 December 2024  75,080  323,011  48,360  1,998,645  13,749  24,340  13,945  65,236  2,562,364 

 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

5.2. Allocation of depreciation
Cost of sales 24.1.1  188,351  182,168 
Operating expenses 25  75,300  77,706 

 263,651  259,874 

5.3. Impairment loss
Considering the condition of Shitalpur ASU plant, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 31 October 2024 had decided to impair assets (building, machineries 
and office equipment) of the noted plant. Management has performed an impairment test and concluded that aforementioned assets are not in usable condition. 
Accordingly, a provision for impairment loss of BDT 54,531,642 is recognized in the financial statements. Cost of the assets impaired is BDT 139,196,621 and WDV as on 
31 December 2024 is BDT 62,040,542. Based on the experience, management has estimated recoverable amount to be BDT 7,500,000. However, the actual salvage 
value will be recognized at the time of actual transaction in due course. Further, no decision has yet been taken on potentioal use of land and other installations and as 
such, value of land has been kept outside this impairment exercise.
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6. Intangible assets
See accounting policy in Note 46(G)  2024  2023

Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 
Cost
Balance at 01 January  68,503  68,503 
Additions  -    -   
Closing balance  68,503  68,503 

Accumulated depreciation  
Balance at 01 January  68,503  68,471 
Amortisation  -    32 
Closing balance  68,503  68,503 
Written down value  -    -   

7. Right-of-use (ROU) asset 
See accounting policy in Note 46(Q)

Cost
Balance at 01 January  59,376  56,291 
Additions to right-of-use assets  7,577  -   
Lease adjustments  216  3,085 
Closing balance  67,169  59,376 

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 01 January  30,564  20,942 
Depreciation charged  3,290  7,491 
Lease adjustment  (4,442)  2,131 
Closing balance  29,412  30,564 
Written down value  37,757  28,812 

8. Investment in subsidiaries
BOC Bangladesh Limited  20  20 
Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd. (LIPL) 8.1  -    1,000 

 20  1,020 

8.1 Movement of investment in Linde Industries Pvt. Ltd (LIPL)
Opening balance  1,000  -   
Addition during the year - converting inter-company balance  1,381,901  1,000 

 1,382,901  1,000 
Sale of investment during the year  (1,382,901)  -   
Closing balance  -    1,000 

Pursuant to the order of the High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh, the Board took the decision in its 276th meeting held on 27 May 2024 for 
conversion of the inter-company balance increasing the share (investment) base to 138,290,500 shares. Thereafter, the Company entered into a Sale and Purchase 
Agreement (SPA) with ESAB Group, UAE for disposal of the entire 138,290,500 equity shares held by the Company. The sale of shares has been approved by the 
Shareholders in the Extra-Ordinary General meeting held on 23 June 2024 and the shares were finally disposed of on 02 July 2024.
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 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

9. Inventories
See accounting policy in Note 46(E)   
Raw materials  31,722  48,456 
Finished goods  222,606  199,638 
Goods in transit  70,174  145,107 
Maintenance spares  115,175  131,105 
Provision for inventory obsolescence 9.1  (52,521)  (42,072)

 387,156  482,234 

9.1  Provision for Inventory obsolesence
Balance as at 01 January  42,072  62,522 
Provision/(reversal) during the year  10,449  (20,450)
Closing balance  52,521  42,072 

In view of innumerable items of inventory and diversified units of measurement, it is not feasible to disclose quantities against each item.		

10. Trade and other receivables
See accounting policy in Note 46(H)   
Inter-company receivable  -    -   
Trade receivables  915,682  945,237 
Other receivables  57,403  53,572 
Provision for trade receivables 10.1  (117,551)  (92,054)

 855,534  906,755 

10.1  Provision for trade receivable
Balance as at 01 January  92,054  99,529 
Provision made/(reversal) for trade receivables  25,496  (7,475)
Closing balance  117,551  92,054 

11.  Advances, deposits and prepayments
Loans and advances to employees  16,983  27,132 
Advances to suppliers  560  508 
Deposits and prepayments  300,950  222,018 
VAT current account  47,198  46,419 
Current account with subsidiaries - BOC Bangladesh Limited  675  606 

 366,366  296,683 

Non-current  226,679  95,104 
Current  139,687  201,579 

 366,366  296,683 
11(A). Advances, deposits and prepayments (consolidated)	
Non-current  226,679  95,104 
Current  139,012  200,973 

 365,691  296,077 
Above amounts are unsecured, but considered good.
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 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

12.  Inter-company receivables
Property, plant and equipment  -    403,141 
Depreciation  -    -   
Inventories  -    867,527 
Trade and other receivables  -    152,518 
Advances, deposits and prepayments  -    19,779 
Employee benefits  -    (50,185)
Other component of equity  -    18,720 
Cash and cash equivalents  -    468,150 
Trade and other payables  -    (84,721)
Provision for expenses  -    (436,741)
Deferred tax liabilities  -    (48,852)

 -    1,309,336 

The above noted balance has been converted to equity shares in LIPL pursuant to the order of the High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh dated 02 
October 2023. The entire shares were sold as detailed in note 8.1.

13.  Cash and cash equivalents
See accounting policy in Note 46(H)

Cash in hand  482  351 
Cash at bank  1,549,082  2,194,009 
Fixed deposits with banks*  10,000  10,000 

 1,559,564  2,204,360 

 *There is lien on one fixed deposit of BDT 10,000,000.

13.1  Reconciliation of net operating Cash flows
Net profit before tax  7,628,003  349,652 
Add: Items not involving movement of cash
    - Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5  263,651  259,874 
    - Amortization on intangible assets  -    32 
    - Impairment loss on PPE  54,532  -   
    - Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26  (543)  (371)
    - Finance costs 28  1,490  1,808 
    - Interest income 28  (17,038)  (40,143)
    - Provision for workers profit participation fund    (WPPF) 29  401,474  18,403 
    - Provision/(reversal) for trade receivables 25  (11,445)  (7,474)
    - Bad debt written off 25  36,941  -   
    - Provision for gratuity 15.1.1  18,990  18,299 
    - Income from sale of LIPL 27  (7,579,341)  -   
    - Cost associated to sale of LIPL 27  (143,858)  -   

 (6,975,147)  250,428 
A. Cash generated from operations before changes in working capital  652,856  600,080 
Changes in working capital:
    - Inventories  95,078  642,656 
    - Trade and other receivables  25,725  140,171 
    - Advances, deposits and prepayments  (69,614)  124,278 
    - Other non-current liabilities  9,329  9,069 
    - Provision for expenses  (2,717)  (54,579)
    - Trade and other payables  (167,772)  (1,553)
    - Intercompany receivable  -    (481,296)
B. Total changes in working capital  (109,972)  378,746 
C. Cash generated from operating activities (A+B)  542,884  978,826 
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 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

Less: Payments made during the period
    - Tax paid  (132,502)  (125,911)
    - Interest paid  (14)  (59)
    - Workers profit participation fund (WPPF) paid  (18,403)  (59,741)
    - Gratuity paid  (23,660)  (66,036)
D. Total payment  (174,579)  (251,747)
Net cash inflows from operating activities (C+D)  368,305  727,079 

13.A.  Cash and cash equivalents (Consolidated)
Linde Bangladesh Limited  1,559,564  2,204,360 
BOC Bangladesh Limited  20  20 

 1,559,584  2,204,380 

13.A.1 Reconciliation of net operating Cash flows (Consolidated)
Net profit before tax  7,627,934  349,583 

Add: Items not involving movement of cash
    - Depreciation on property, plant and equipment  263,651  259,874 
    - Amortization on intangible assets  -    32 
    - Impairment loss on PPE  54,532  -   
    - Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  (543)  (371)

    - Finance costs  1,490  1,808 

    - Interest income  (17,038)  (40,143)

    - Provision for workers profit participation fund  (WPPF)  401,474  18,403 

    - Provision/(reversal) for trade receivables  (11,445)  (7,474)

    - Bad debt written off  36,941  -   
    - Provision for gratuity  18,990  18,299 
    - Income from sale of LIPL  (7,579,341)  -   
    - Cost associated to sale of LIPL  (143,858)  -   

 (6,975,146)  250,427 

A. Cash generated from operations before changes in working capital  652,789  600,010 
Changes in working capital:

    - Inventories  95,078  642,656 
    - Trade and other receivables  25,725  140,171 
    - Advances, deposits and prepayments  (69,614)  124,278 
    - Other non-current liabilities  9,329  9,069 
    - Provision for expenses  (2,717)  (54,579)
    - Trade and other payables  (167,774)  (1,553)
    - Intercompany receivable  -    (481,296)

B. Total changes in working capital  (109,974)  378,746 
C. Cash generated from operating activities (A+B)  542,816  978,756 

Less: Payments made during the period
    - Tax paid  (132,502)  (125,911)
    - Interest paid  (14)  (59)
    - Workers profit participation fund (WPPF) paid  (18,403)  (59,741)
    - Gratuity paid  (23,660)  (66,036)

D. Total payment  (174,579)  (251,747)
Net cash inflows from operating activities (C+D)  368,237  727,009 
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 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

14. Equity attributable to owners of the Company/Share capital
14.1 Authorised capital:
20,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each  200,000  200,000 

14.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
3,616,902 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each issued for cash  36,169  36,169 
999,498 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each issued for consideration other than cash  9,995  9,995 
10,601,880 bonus shares of BDT 10 each  106,019  106,019 

 152,183  152,183 

14.3 Percentage of shareholdings: % Value (‘000 Taka)
 2024  2023  2024  2023 

The BOC Group Limited 60.0 60.0  91,310  91,310 
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) 7.3 14.3  11,045  21,683 
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) 1.3 1.3  2,047  2,047 
Pubali Bank Securities Limited 1.3 1.3  2,023  1,923 
Other shareholders 30.1 23.1  45,758  35,220 

100 100  152,183  152,183 

14.4 Classification of shareholders by holding:  Number of holders  Total holding (%) 
Holdings  2024  2023  2024  2023 
Less than 500 shares  13,400  8,959 7.04 4.16
500 to 5,000 shares  1,162  589 9.18 5.28
5,001 to 10,000 shares  58  49 2.66 2.36
10,001 to 20,000 shares  42  45 3.81 4.03
20,001 to 30,000 shares  7  9 1.20 1.44
30,001 to 40,000 shares  4  6 0.96 1.39
40,001 to 50,000 shares  3  3 0.93 0.91
50,001 to 100,000 shares  5  8 2.31 3.62
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares  6  5 11.88 9.12
Over 1,000,000 shares  1  2 60.03 67.69

 14,688  9,675 100.00 100.00

2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

15. Employee benefits 
See accounting policy in Note 46(M)

Gratuity scheme 15.1  108,961  116,111 
Employee benefits non-current portion  87,621  104,086 
Employee benefits current portion  21,340  12,025 

 108,961  116,111 

15.1. Gratuity scheme
Amount recognised in the statement of financial positions
Defined benefit obligation 15.1.1  108,991  116,141 
Fair value of plan assets*  (30)  (30)

 108,961  116,111 

*Gratuity scheme was unfunded in 2020 and a fund was formed in 2021 when approval from NBR was received on 15 July 2021. The Company has maintained the plan 
asset through a separate bank account in Standard Chartered Bank.
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15.1.1. Movement in defined benefit obligations	
2024 2023  

Defined 
benefit 

obligation

Fair value of 
plan assets

Net defined 
(asset)/
liability

Defined 
benefit 

obligation

Fair value of 
plan assets

Net defined 
(asset)/
liability

 ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
Balance at 1 January  116,141  (30)  116,111  205,725  (30)  205,695 
Transfer to LIPL  (50,186)  -    (501,186)
Included in profit or loss  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Past service costs  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Current service costs  6,880  -    6,880  8,820  -    8,820 
Interest cost  12,110  -    12,110  9,479  -    9,479 
Interest income  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 18,990  -    18,990  18,299  -    18,299 

Included in OCI
-demographic assumption  -    -    -    -    -    -   
-financial assumption  (7,790)  -    (7,790)  (20,262)  -    (20,262)
-experience adjustment  5,310  -    5,310  28,601  -    28,601 
Actuarial loss on plan assets  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 (2,480)  -    (2,480)  8,339  -    8,339 

Other
Contribution paid by the employer  (23,660)  23,660  -    -    (66,036)  (66,036)
Benefits paid  -    (23,660)  (23,660)  (66,036)  66,036  -   

 (23,660)  -    (23,660)  (66,036)  -    (66,036)
Balances at 31 December  108,991  (30)  108,961  116,141  (30)  116,111 

B. Significant actuarial assumptions 2024  2023
 

Discount rate 12.50% 6.8%

Salary escalation rate 8.5% for 2025 and 6% 
thereafter

8.5% for 
2024-25 and 
6% thereafter

Withdrawal rate Age 20-50 years: 3%; 1% thereafter
Mortality rate * Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-2008) Ultimate
* Willis Towers Watson is appointed as the actuary for Linde Bangladesh Limited. Actuary considered this table as no such mortality statistics is available for 
Bangladesh.	
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C. Summary of principal rules of the plan
Plan sponsor Linde Bangladesh Limited
Nature of benefit Defined benefit plan
Applicable salary Last drawn monthly basic salary
Vesting schedule 6 months
Normal retirement age 60 years
Maximum limit Not applicable
Benefits formula Service length
More than 6 months and less than 10 years 30 days basic for each year
10 years and above 45 days basic for each year
In case an employee completes 11 years of services and attains 57 years of age, he/she will be entitled 
to 2 basic x no of years in services 60 days basic for each year

2024 2023
 ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka

D.	Expected cash flow for following year
Expected employer's contribution for next year  21,340  27,295 
Expected benefit payments for the year ended
Year 1  21,340  24,110 
Year 2  32,370  25,230 
Year 3  6,380  37,970 
Year 4  21,190  39,430 
Year 5  8,040  38,590 
Next 5 years  60,190  83,580 

E.	Sensitivity analysis
A change of 0.5% in discount rate or future salary escalation rate will result a variation in Defined Benefit Obligation as below, considering that the other conditions will 
reamin constant:						    
Increase of discount rate  (2,320)  (4,010)
Increase in future salary growth  2,590  4,120 
Decrease of discount rate  2,450  8,550 
Decrease in future salary growth  2,460  (8,080)
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2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

16.  Income tax expense
See accounting policy in Note 46(D)

Amounts recognised in profit or loss
Income tax expense 
Current tax expense  1,231,438  147,358 
Deferred tax (income)/expense 16(1)  (24,701)  (26,347)

  1,206,737  121,011 

2024  2023
Note Rate  ‘000 Taka Rate  ‘000 Taka 

16.1 Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before income tax  7,628,003   349,652 
Income tax 20.00%  1,525,601 22.50%  78,672 
Factors affecting the tax charge for current period
Non-deductible expenses 1.17%  89,378 23.42%  81,901 
Admissible expenses -0.46%  (35,462) -17.58%  (61,452)
Differential tax rate for capital gain -5.06%  (386,160) -7.54%  (26,347)
Movement of temporary differences -0.32%  (24,701)
Prior year adjustment 0.50%  38,081 13.80%  48,237 
Total income tax expense 15.82%  1,206,737 34.61%  121,011 

16.2.  Movement in deferred tax balances

Deferred tax liabilities have been recognised and measured in accordance with the provision of IAS -12:"Income Taxes".

Opening 
balance

Transfer to 
LIPL

Net balance 
after transfer

Recognised 
in profit or 

loss

"Recognised  
in OCI"

Closing 
balance

Deferred tax
 assets 

Deferred tax
 liabilities 

31 December 2024  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka
Property, plant and equipment  (334,882)  -    (334,882)  (25,792)  -    (309,090)  -    (309,090)
Intangible assets  3,433  -    3,433  (391)  -    3,824  3,824  -   
ROU assets  (6,483)  -    (6,483)  (4,553)  -    (1,929)  -    (1,929)
Lease liabilities  3,759  -    3,759  3,078  -    681  681  -   
Provision for inventory obsolescence  9,466  -    9,466  2,575  -    6,891  6,891  -   
Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables  20,712  -    20,712  364  -    20,348  20,348  -   
Employee benefits  26,122  -    26,122  -    558  26,122  -    26,122 
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities)  (277,873)  -    (277,873)  (24,720)  558  (253,153)  31,745  (284,898)
31 December 2023  
Property, plant and equipment  (442,361)  77,606  (364,755)  29,873  -    (334,882)  -    (334,882)
Intangible assets  4,671  -    4,671  (1,238)  -    3,433  3,433  -   
ROU assets  -    -    -    (6,483)  -    (6,483)  -    (6,483)
Lease liabilities  -    -    -    3,759  -    3,759  3,759  -   
Provision for inventory obsolescence  14,067  (5,168)  8,899  567  -    9,466  9,466  -   
Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables  22,394  -    22,394  (1,682)  -    20,712  20,712  -   
Employee benefits  46,281  (23,586)  22,695  1,550  1,876  26,122  26,122  -   
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities)  (354,948)  48,852  (306,096)  26,347  1,876  (277,873)  63,492  (341,365)
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2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

17. Lease liabilities - leases as lessee
See accounting policy in Note 46(Q)

The Company takes lease of warehouses and sales center premises. The leases typically run for specific years, with an option to renew the lease after that date. Lease payments are renegotiated time to time to reflect market rentals.

A. Reconciliation of carrying amount
Opening balance  16,708  20,544 
Additions  2,999  -   
Interest accrued  1,476  1,808 
Repayment  (3,310)  (5,992)
Adjustment during the year  11,308  348 

 29,182  16,708 

Lease liabilities-non current portion  23,228  14,402 
Lease liabilities- current portion  5,954  2,306 

 29,182  16,708 

B. Amounts recognized in profit or loss
Interest on lease liabilities  1,476  1,808 
Depreciation on right-of-use assets  3,290  7,491 

 4,766  9,299 
C. Amounts recognized in statement of cash flows
Total cash outflows for leases  (3,310)  (5,992)

18.  Other non-current liabilities
See accounting policy in Note 46(H)

Cylinder security deposit  255,370  246,041 

Cylinder security deposit from customers is a liability of continuing nature raised through daily business operation.

19. Trade and other payables
See accounting policy in Note 46(H)

Inter-company payables  169,648  325,168 
Trade payables  210,638  180,953 
Payables for capital items  5,658  48,861 
Advances from customers  57,677  59,277 
Others*  639,932  674,809 

 1,083,554  1,289,068 
* The Board of Directors of the Company, at a meeting held on 27 April 2016, approved the transfer of lease entitlement of land at Tejgaon site, Dhaka measuring 2.31 
acres. The money has already been received but the transfer through the execution of transfer deed is in process.

20. Provision for expenses
See accounting policy in Note 46(K)

Accrued expenses  58,287  34,292 
Accrued employee benefits  75,774  78,491 
Workers' profit participation fund 20.1  401,488  18,417 

 535,548  131,200 

20.1 Workers‘ profit participation fund
See accounting policy in Note 46(L)

Opening balance  18,417  59,755 
Provision made during the period/year 29  401,474  18,403 

 419,891  78,158 
Payment during the period/year  (18,403)  (59,741)

 401,488  18,417 
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2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

20.A Provision for expenses (consolidated)
Accrued expenses  58,411  34,416 
Accrued employee benefits  75,774  78,491 
Workers' profit participation fund 20.1  401,488  18,417 

 535,673  131,324 
21.  Current tax liabilities/(assets)
See accounting policy in Note 46(D)

Provision for tax 21.1  1,208,842  114,605 
Advance income tax 21.2  (1,378,574)  (224,793)

 (169,732)  (110,188)
21.1  Provision for tax
Balance as at 1 January  114,605  275,535 
Add: Provision made during the year 16  1,231,438  147,358 

 1,346,043  422,892 
Less: Adjustment during the year  (137,201)  (308,287)
Balance as at 31 December  1,208,842  114,605 

21.2  Advance income tax
Balance as at 1 January  224,793  232,962 
Payment made u/s- 64 and 74  1,158,480  127,513 
Withholding tax  132,502  172,605 
Tax adjusted for prior years  (137,201)  (308,287)
Balance as at 31 December  1,378,574  224,793 

22. Unclaimed dividend
The ageing of unclaimed dividends at the reporting date was:
Within 1 year  165,907  352,748 
Up to 1 year to 2 years  7,429  9,563 
Up to 2 years to 3 years  9,267  7,569 
Above 3 years*  -    8,483 

 182,603  378,363 

22.1 Dividend payable to The BOC Group Ltd.  -    345,148 
Dividend payable to others  182,603  33,215 

 182,603  378,363 

*As per the Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 and Bangladesh Securities and Commission Rules (Capital Market Stabilisation Fund) Rules, 2021, if cash 
dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of three years from the date of declaration or approval or record date, it shall be transferred to CMSF (Capital market 
Stabilisation Fund). The Company transferred BDT 8,463,060 for year 2019 that was unclaimed for more than 3 years to CMSF.

23. Revenue
See accounting policy in Note 46(A) 2024 2023

UOM Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
‘000 ‘000 Taka ‘000 ‘000 Taka

ASU gases M3  24,552  1,284,449  27,240  1,419,892 
Dissolved acetylene M3  76  98,932  86  98,664 
Others -  -    830,699  -    645,781 

 2,214,080  2,164,337 
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Note  2024  2023 

‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
24. Cost of sales
Opening inventories of manufactured products  22,145  42,046 
Cost of goods manufactured 24.1  1,119,994  1,028,534 
Closing inventories of manufactured products  (15,267)  (22,145)
Cost of sales of manufactured products  1,126,872  1,048,435 
Cost of trading products  44,375  55,248 

 1,171,247  1,103,683 

24.1 Cost of goods manufactured

Raw and packing materials consumed 24.1.2  406,182  251,030 
Manufacturing overhead 24.1.1  335,271  351,733 
Fuel and power  378,541  425,771 

 1,119,994  1,028,534 

24.1.1 Manufacturing overhead
Salaries, wages and staff welfare  69,875  98,815 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.2  188,351  182,168 
Repair and maintenance  41,582  43,224 
Insurance  5,752  3,547 
Travelling and conveyance  1,978  2,131 
Training expenses  21  12 
Vehicle running expenses  5,080  7,715 
Telephone, telex and fax  139  729 
Printing, postage, stationery and office supplies  1,154  1,375 
Consultancy fees  494  567 
Inventory provision  10,449  7,269 
Inventory written off  4,438  -   
Provision made/(reversal) for inventory obsolescence  -    (988)
Sundry factory expenses  5,958  5,169 

 335,271  351,733 

24.1.2 Raw and packing materials consumed

 Unit of 
measurement Opening stock Purchase Closing stock Consumption

% of total 
consumption

Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cost
MT '000 ‘000 Taka MT '000 ‘000 Taka MT '000 ‘000 Taka MT '000 ‘000 Taka

For the year ended 31 December 2024   
Calcium carbide  M. Ton  141  21,956  205  26,353  59  7,852  287  40,457  9.96 
Others*  26,500  363,095  23,870  365,725  90.04 
Total 2024  48,456  389,449  31,722  406,182  100.00 
For the year ended 31 December 2023 
Calcium carbide  M. Ton  170  35,462  307  53,992  141  21,956  336  67,498  26.89 
Others*  178,832  31,200  26,500  183,532  73.11 
Total 2023  214,294  85,192  48,456  251,030  100.00 
*Others include imported liquids, different types of chemicals, lubricants and packing materials purchased from local market and abroad.
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 2024  2023
25. Operating expenses Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 
Salaries, wages and staff welfare  231,966  291,465 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.2  75,300  77,706 
Depreciation on right-of-use asset 7  3,290  7,491 
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment 5  54,532  -   
Amortisation of intangible assets 6  -    32 
Fuel and power  1,112  738 
Repair and maintenance  23,418  24,146 
Insurance  2,971  2,452 
Delivery expenses  168,553  186,343 
Rent, rates and taxes  16,741  11,118 
Travelling and conveyance  5,577  7,163 
Training expenses  98  643 
Telephone, telex and fax  3,554  2,517 
Global information service  34,129  22,967 
Outsourcing service charge  4,611  5,028 
Printing, postage, stationery and office supplies  6,060  6,789 
Advertising and promotion  4,026  8,715 
Provision/(reversal) made for trade receivables 10.1  (11,445)  (7,474)
Bad debts written off  36,941  -   
Legal and professional charge  33,616  16,241 
Royalties and technical assistance fees  54,113  44,533 
Audit fees 25.1  2,046  2,200 
Bank charges  9,235  7,922 
Entertainment  280  583 
Sundry office expenses  12,928  13,056 
Other business cost  -    -   

 773,652  732,374 
25.1 Fees paid to auditors
Statutory audit  600  600 
Interim audit  360  600 
Tax compliance and other services  486  1,000 
Transfer compliance and others  600  -   

 2,046  2,200 
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 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

25.A  Operating expenses (Consolidated)
Salaries, wages and staff welfare  231,966  291,465 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5.2  75,300  77,706 
Depreciation on right-of-use asset 7  3,290  7,491 
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment 5  54,532  -   
Amortisation of intangible assets 6  -    32 
Fuel and power  4,051  738 
Repairs to building  1,074  2,896 
Maintenance  22,343  21,250 
Insurance  2,971  2,452 
Delivery expenses  165,614  186,343 
Rent, rates and taxes  16,741  11,118 
Travelling and conveyance  5,577  7,163 
Training expenses  98  643 
Telephone, telex and fax  3,554  2,517 
Global information service  34,129  22,967 
Outsourcing service charge  4,611  5,028 
Printing, postage, stationery and office supplies  6,060  6,789 
Advertising and promotion  4,026  8,715 
Provision /(reversal) made for trade receivables  (11,445)  (7,474)
Bad debts written off  36,941  -   
Legal and professional charge  33,616  16,241 
Royalties and technical assistance fees  54,113  44,533 
Audit fees 25.A.1  2,115  2,269 
Balance carried forward  751,278  710,882 

25.A  Operating expenses (Consolidated) (continue)
Balance brought forward  751,278  710,882 
Bank charges  9,235  7,922 
Entertainment  280  583 
Sundry office expenses  12,928  13,056 

 773,721  732,443 

25.A.1  Fees paid to auditors (consolidated)
Audit fees - Linde Bangladesh Limited 25.1  2,046  2,200 
Audit fees - BOC Bangladesh Limited  69  69 

 2,115  2,269 

26. Other income
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26.1  543  371 

Rental income from house property  3,335  1,760 
Scrap sales and others  42,864  6,857 

 46,741  8,988 

26.1 Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
A. Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment  1,625  704 
B. Carrying amount
Cost of property, plant and equipment  102,438  3,781 
Accumulated depreciation  (101,356)  (3,448)

 1,082  333 
C. Gain on disposal (A-B)  543  371 
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 2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

27. Income from sale of LIPL
Sale proceeds  9,106,100  -   
Investment in LIPL  (1,382,901)  -   
Gross income from sale of LIPL  7,723,199 -
Cost associated to sale  (143,858) -

 7,579,341  -   
28. Net finance income
See accounting policy in Note 46(B)

Finance income  17,038  40,143 
Finance costs  (14)  (59)
Interest expenses for lease  (1,476)  (1,808)

 15,548  38,276 

29.  Contribution to workers profit participation fund (WPPF)
See accounting policy in Note 46(L)

Profit before contribution to WPPF  8,029,477  368,055 
Applicable contribution rate 5% 5%

 401,474  18,403 

30. Directors' remuneration 
Fees for attending board meeting  720  400 
Salaries and benefits  12,778  18,153 

 13,498  18,553 

31. Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management
31.A. Accounting classifications and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities. It does not include fair value information 
for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Carrying amount

Note
Fair value 
- hedging 

instruments

Mandatorily 
at FVTPL-

Others

FVOCI-debt 
instruments

FVOCI-equity 
instruments

Financial 
assets at 

amortised 
cost

Other
financial
liabilities

Total amount

‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
31 December 2024
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Investment in subsidiaries 8 – – –  -    20 –  20 
Trade and other receivables 10 – – –  -    855,534 –  855,534 
Cash and cash equivalents  (excluding cash in hand) 13 – – –  -    1,559,082 –  1,559,082 

– – –  -    2,414,636 –  2,414,636 
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Other non-current liabilities 18 – – –  –   –  255,370  255,370 
Trade and other payables* 19 – – –  –   –  419,429  419,429 

– – –  –   –  674,799  674,799 
31 December 2023
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Investment in subsidiaries 8 – – –  -    1,020 –  1,020 
Trade and other receivables 10 – – –  -    906,755 –  906,755 
Cash and cash equivalents  (excluding cash in hand) 13 – – –  -    2,204,008 –  2,204,008 

– – –  -    3,111,783 –  3,111,783 
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Other non-current liabilities 18 – – – – –  246,041  246,041 
Trade and other payables* 19 – – – – –  624,943  624,943 

– – – – –  870,984  870,984 
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* Advances against transfer of lease entitlement as referred in note number 19 is not of financial liabilities nature.
The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, investment in subsidiaries, trade 
and other payables, and other non-current liabilities because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair values.

B.  Financial risk management
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

•	 Credit risk (See (B)(ii));
•	  Liquidity risk (See (B)(iii)); and
•	  Market risk (See (B)(iv)).

i.  Risk management framework
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company's 
risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to 
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the 
Company's activities..

ii. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Group and Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual 
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Trade and other receivables 
The Group's and Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management 
also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk associated with the industry and country in 
which customers operate.

The management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness before the Company’s 
standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Management’s review includes external ratings, if they are available, financial 
statements, credit agency information, industry information, and in some cases bank references. Sale limits are established for each customer and 
reviewed which represent the maximum outstanding amount of credit sale without requiring approval from the Committee; these limits are reviewed 
as per HPO (High Performance Organisation) guideline of Linde Group in each quarter. Customers that fail to meet the Company’s benchmark 
creditworthiness may transact with the Company only on a cash/deposit scheme basis.

The Company has established a provision policy for doubtful debts in alignment with it’s Group Policy. This represents the Company's estimate of 
incurred losses of trade receivables. The Company provides for ECL (Expected Credit Loss) rate of trade receivables which are overdue less than 365 
days and 100% of trade receivables which are more than 365 days. Loss rate for healthcare customers is applied on gross trade receivable to work 
out provisions.

In monitoring customer credit risk, customers are grouped according to their credit characteristics, including whether they are an individual or a 
legal entity, whether they are a wholesale, retail or end-user customer, their geographic location, industry, trading history with the company and 
existence of previous financial difficulties.

Exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables

At 31 December 2024, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables was as follows:

2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

Trade receivables  915,682  945,237 
Provision for trade receivables  (117,551)  (92,054)

 798,131  853,183 
Cash at bank  1,559,082  2,204,009 

 2,357,214  3,057,192 
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2024  2023
Note  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

Ageing of trade and other receivables at the reporting date
The aging of trade receivables at the year end was:
Invoiced 0-30 days  393,218  446,329 
Invoiced 31-60 days  78,299  30,044 
Invoiced 61-90 days  15,075  26,421 
Invoiced 91-180 days  15,452  42,761 
Invoiced 181-365 days  56,621  83,410 
Invoiced and above 365 days  357,018  316,272 

 915,682  945,237 

Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of BDT 1,559,564 thousand at 31 December 2024 (December 2023: BDT 2,204,361 thousand), which 
represents its maximum credit exposure on these assets. The cash and cash equivalents are held with different banks which are rated from AA3 to 
AAA, based on ratings by Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh (CRAB) and Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position. 	

iii.  Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled 
by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s objective when managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always 
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking 
damage to the Company’s reputation. 

Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial 
obligations through the preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on timeline of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arranging for 
sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date. Moreover, the company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with 
scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of obligation in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the required payment. In extremely 
stressed conditions, the Company may get support from the parent company in the form of shareholder's loan/capital contribution.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The followings are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and 
include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

Particulars Contractual cash flows

31 December 2024
Carrying 
amount Total 2 months

or less
2–12

months 1–2 years 2–5 years More than
5 years

Non-derivative financial liabilities ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
Trade payables  210,638  221,927  158,483  14,530  22,667  26,247  -   
Inter-company payables  169,648  158,359  52,183  76,831  29,346  -    -   
Payables for capital items  5,658  5,658  4,764  85  25  785  -   
Lease liabilities  29,182  29,182  680  3,312  6,571  9,622  8,996 

 415,127  415,127  216,110  94,758  58,609  36,654  8,996 
31 December 2023
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables  180,953  180,953  180,953  -    -    -    -   
Inter-company payables  325,168  325,168  325,168  -    -    -    -   
Payables for capital items  48,861  48,861  48,861  -    -    -    -   
Lease liabilities  16,708  21,080  558  2,801  3,457  10,941  3,323 

 571,690  576,062  555,540  2,801  3,457  10,941  3,323 
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iv.  Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - e.g. foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices that will affect the Company’s income or the value 
of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while 
optimising the return.

a) Currency risk			 
The Company is exposed to transactional foreign currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which sales, purchases, receivables and 
borrowings are denominated and the respective functional currencies of the Company. The functional currency of the Company is primarily Taka.

Majority of the company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD, Euro, SGD and GBP and  relate to procurement of raw materials, capital items from 
abroad. The Company also has exposure in foreign currencies relating to some services. The Company also earns foreign currencies from export and deemed export of 
goods and services.    

Exposure to currency risk			 
'The summary quantitative data about the company's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the company is as follows.

‘000 BDT ‘000 USD ‘000 INR ‘000 THB ‘000 GBP ‘000 EUR ‘000 SGD
As at 31 December 2024
A. Foreign currency denominated assets
Trade receivables  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Inter-company receivable  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Cash at bank  598,298  5,003  -    -    -    -    -   

 598,298  5,003  -    -    -    -    -   
B. Foreign currency denominated liabilities
Trade payables  (14,704)  (86)  -    -    -    (36)  -   
Inter-company payables  (88,077)  (518)  -    -    (4)  -    (292)

 (102,781)  (604)  -    -    (4)  (36)  (292)
Net statement of financial position exposure (A-B)  495,518  4,400  -    -    (4)  (36)  (292)
As at 31 December 2023
A. Foreign currency denominated assets
Trade receivables  –    –  –  –  –    –    –
Inter-company receivable  -  –  –  –  -  -  –

 -  –  –  –  -  -  –
B. Foreign currency denominated liabilities
Trade payables  (23,100)  (210)  -    -    -    -    -   
Inter-company payables  (189,645)  (972)  -    -    (4)  (290)  (585)

 (212,745)  (1,182)  -    -    (4)  (290)  (585)
Net statement of financial position exposure (A-B)  (212,745)  (1,182)  -    -    (4)  (290)  (585)

The following significant exchange rates have been applied during the year: Average rate Year end spot rate
Exchange rate in taka 2024 2023 2024 2023
US Dollar (USD) 1 115.36 107.62 119.58 110.00
Great Britain Pound (GBP) 1 147.48 135.25 149.66 134.00
EURO (EUR) 1 124.80 114.94 123.80 116.00
SGD 1 86.35  76.87 87.56  83.00 
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Foreign exchange rate sensitivity analysis for foreign currency expenditures 
A reasonably possible (assume 5%) strengthening/(weakening) of foreign currencies against functional currency as at 31 December 2024 would have affected the 
measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that 
all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

 Profit or loss  Equity 
Particulars Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
31 December 2024
USD  26,304  (26,304)  (21,044)  21,044 
EUR  (220)  220  176  (176)
GBP  (29)  29  24  (24)
SGD  (1,279)  1,279  1,023  (1,023)

31 December 2023
USD  (6,501)  6,501  5,038  (5,038)
EUR  (1,682)  1,682  1,304  (1,304)
GBP  (27)  27  20  (20)
SGD  (2,428)  2,428  1,882  (1,882)

2024  2023 
 ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

Foreign exchange gain/(loss)
Foreign exchange gain/(loss)  118,666  (7,489)

b) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates. The Company is not exposed to fluctuations in interest rates as it has no floating interest rate 
bearing financial liability as at the reporting date. The Company has not entered into any agreement involving derivative instrument at the reporting date.

Exposure to interest rate risk
The interest rate profile of the Company's interest - bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows.		
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets - Fixed deposits with banks  10,000  10,000 
Financial liabilities  -    -   

 10,000  10,000 
Floating rate instruments
Financial assets  -    -   
Financial liabilities  -    -   

 -    -   

c) Commodity risk

Commodity risk refers to the uncertainties of future market values and of the size of the future income, caused by the fluctuation in the prices of commodities. As the 
Company purchases MS wire, blended power, Calcium carbide and other raw materials, it is exposed to risks arising from the purchase of these materials for use in 
production. Commodity price risk is managed by supply contracts with suppliers.

C)  Capital management 
Capital management refers to implementing policies and measures to maintain sufficient capital, assessing Company's internal capital adequacy to ensure Company's 
operation as a going concern. Capital consists of share capital, general reserve and revaluation reserve. All major investment and operational decisions with exposure to 
certain amount are evaluated and approved by the board. The Board of Directors monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.
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32. Non-controlling interest (NCI)
The following table summarises the information relating to the Group's subsidiary:

BOC Intra–group 
eliminations Total  ‘000 Taka 

31 December 2024
NCI percentage 0.05%  -    -     -  
Non-current assets  -   –  -    -   
Current assets  20,000  20,000  20 
Non-current liabilities  -   –  -    -   
Current liabilities  (799,250) –  (799,250)  (799)
Net assets  (779,250) –  (779,250)  (779)
Net assets attributable to NCI  (390) –  (390)  (0.39)
Revenue  -   –  -    (69)
Loss  (69,000) –  (69,000)  (69)
OCI  -   –  -    -   
Total comprehensive income  (69,000)  -   (69,000)  (69)
Loss allocated to NCI  (35) –  (35)  (0.04)
OCI allocated to NCI  -   –  -    -   
Cash flows from operating activities  -   –  -    -   
Cash flows from investing activities  -   –  -    -   
Cash flows from financing activities  -   –  -    -   
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  -   –  -    -   

31 December 2023
NCI percentage 0.05% – – –
Non–current assets  -    –    -    -   
Current assets  20,000 –  20,000  20 
Non–current liabilities  -   –  -    -   
Current liabilities  (730,250) –  (730,250)  (730)
Net assets  (710,250) –  (710,250)  (710)
Net assets attributable to NCI  (355)  –    (355)  (0.36)
Revenue  -   –  -    -   
Loss  (69,000) –  (69,000)  (69)
OCI  -   –  -    -   
Total comprehensive income  (69,000) –  (69,000)  (69)
Loss allocated to NCI  (35)  –    (35)  (0.04)
OCI allocated to NCI  -    –   -    -   
Cash flows from operating activities  –    –    –    –   
Cash flows from investing activities  –    –    –    –   
Cash flows from financing activities  –    –    –    –   
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  –    –    –    –   

33. Related party transactions

A. Parent and ultimate controlling party
BOC Group Limited of United Kingdom (UK) has 60% shareholding of the Company which is fully owned by Linde AG of Germany. In 2018, Linde AG of Germany has 
merged with Praxair, Inc. USA and a new company Linde Plc has been incorporated in Ireland and as such Linde plc is the new ultimate holding company of Linde 
Bangladesh Limited.
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 2024 2023
Note ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka

B Transaction with key management personnel
Key management personnel compensation:
Directors‘ remuneration 30  13,498  18,553 

C Other related party transactions  2024
 31 December 

2023  2024
 31 December 

2023
Name of party Nature of relationship Nature of transactions Transaction for the year  Balance outstanding as at 
InterCompany payables ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka ‘000 Taka
BOC Limited - ENG (Gases) Fellow Subsidiary Purchase of goods  -    612  537  626 
BOC Group Ltd. Holding Company Technical assistance fee  54,113  44,533  54,113  163,960 
BOC Group Ltd. Holding Company Dividend  5,149,866  383,501  -    -   
Linde AG, Linde Gas Headquarters Holding Company of BOC Group Ltd. Global IS fee  34,129  33,897  -    33,897 
Linde Gas Asia Pte. Ltd.- ROHQ Fellow Subsidiary Service fee  -    638  18,116  -   
Linde Gas Singapore Pte. Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary Purchase of goods  425  2,583  2,874  4,530 
Linde India Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary Purchase of goods and assets  104,609  95,408  91,980  84,638 
Linde Malaysia Sdn Bhd Fellow Subsidiary Purchase of goods and assets  1,171  3,406  -    1,287 
Linde (Thailand) Public Company Limited Fellow Subsidiary Service fee  8,033  552  638  6,910 
Linde Business Solutions Center Fellow Subsidiary Service fee  6,811  6,618  1,389  2,010 
Gas Praxair India Private Limited Fellow Subsidiary Service fee  -    767  -    -   

 5,359,157  572,515  169,648  297,859 
InterCompany receivables
BOC Bangladesh Limited Subsidiary Payment of expenses  69  69  675  606 

 69  69  675  606 

In addition to above, please see Note 11 which includes transfer from the Company to LIPL due to demerger. Note 9 amounts represents balances under related party 
for LIPL only. During consolidation, the transfers and balances are eliminated.

34. Remittance made in foreign currency 2024 2023
Currency ‘000 FC ‘000 Taka ‘000 FC ‘000 Taka

Dividend paid to The BOC Group, UK USD  42,916  5,149,866  -    -   
Linde Gas Asia Pte. Ltd. SGD  293  24,793  131  10,569 
LINDE MALAYSIA SDN. BHD. USD  0  4  -    -   
R V BRIGGS AND CO PRIVATE LIMITED USD  0  40  -    -   
Ernst Young GmbH EUR  29  9  996 
Linde  India Ltd, India USD  10  1,103  -    -   
Linde AG, Germany EUR  530  65,111  238  27,759 
DATA ONLINE, LLC USD  5  619  -    -   
WILLIS TOWER WATSON, India USD  6  655  2  171 
Linde (Thailand) Public Co Limited USD  11  1,350  -    -   
TAF paid to The BOC Group, UK USD  1,310  174,617  -    -   
Crown Relocations, Hong Kong EUR  -    -    -    16 
NICCO ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED USD  18  3,116  -    -   
LBSC, Philippines USD  75  8,828  12  2,676 
Smart Gas, Singapore USD  7  735  -    -   

 45,210  5,430,837  392  42,187 

The BOC Group Ltd., UK is a non-resident shareholder which holds 9,130,968 shares in this Company. Dividend paid to The BOC Group Ltd., UK includes final dividend of 
USD 42,916 thousand for the year 2024.
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35. Receipt in foreign currency
Name of customer/vendor Nature of receipt 2024 2023

‘000 USD ‘000 Taka ‘000  USD ‘000 Taka

Uniglory Cycle Component Ltd. Deemed export  9  1,071  67  7,168 

Meghna Alloytech Ltd. Deemed export  364  41,807  310  32,874 
Karnafuly Ship Builders Deemed export  -    -    207  21,376 
ALCa Industries Limited Deemed export  117  13,428  124  13,240 
Total  490  56,307  708  74,658 

2024  2023 
 ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

36. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis
Raw materials  81,752  1,408,099 
Components and spare parts  28,424  26,441 
Capital goods  81,078  43,806 

 191,254  1,478,346 

	
37. Commitments and contingencies

a. Commitments

i. Contracted but not accounted for 76,370 115,649 

ii. Approved but not contracted for  262,169 192,780 
iii. Outstanding letters of credit  169,263  354,696 

507,802 663,125 
b. Contingencies   
Disputed tax and VAT related issues  113,632  122,266 
Guarantees and acceptances*  124,104  112,371 

 237,736  234,637 

*These includes bank guarantees to third parties, shipping guarantees, others guarantee, utility guarantee, performance bond, security bond, import bill, import 
receivables and  bank acceptance.

37.1 Credit facilities available as at 31 December    
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited  875,790  826,790 
Standard Chartered Bank  1,200,000  1,200,000 
BRAC Bank Limited  1,000,000  1,000,000 

 3,075,790  3,026,790 
Agreement with The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (Credit facility)
As per renewed agreement executed on 14 January 2024 between Linde Bangladesh Limited and The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (HSBC), the 
Company has been availing credit facilities. The terms and conditions are as follows:
Facility limit: BDT 408 million (BDT Four hundred and Eight million).
Purpose: Working capital
Interest Rate: 11.45%
Security: Demand promissory note, letter of continuation for BDT 408 million and letter of comfort from Linde AG.		

Agreement with Standard Chartered Bank (Credit facility)
As per agreement executed on 29 Aparil  2014 between Linde Bangladesh Limited and Standard Chartered Bank Bangladesh, the company has been availing credit 
facility. The terms and conditions are as follows:
Facility limit: BDT 1,200 million (BDT twelve hundred  million)
Purpose: Working capital
Interest Rate: 13% per annum
Security: Demand promissory note and letter of continuation for BDT 1,200 million					   
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Agreement with BRAC Bank Limited (Credit facility)
Facility limit: BDT 1,000 million (BDT One Thousand million)
Purpose: Working capital
Interest Rate: N/A
Security: 100% Cash Margin					   

Agreement with Commercial Bank of Cylon (Credit facility)
Facility limit: Based on Margin
Purpose: Working capital
Interest Rate: N/A
Security: 100% Cash Margin					   

38. Production capacity
Unit of Normal capacity  Production 

Major products measurement for the year for the year  Remarks 
ASU Gases M3  26,937  20,562 Due to unstable power
Carbon-dioxide M. Ton  13  6 Due to lower market demand
Dissolved Acetylene M3  300  95 Due to lower market demand

39. Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Cost Accumulated depreciation  Carrying amount  Sales  proceeds

 ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka
Building on Freehold Land  4,121  4,121  -    -   
Plant and Machinery  83,849  83,849  -  -   
Furniture and fixtures  155  155  -    -   
Computer hardware  6,186  6,186  -    -   
Motor Vehicle  2,650  2,650  -  1,137 

Cylinders:
Condemned  4,577  3,699  878  -   
Sold  899  695  205  488 
Total 2024  102,438  101,356  1,082  1,625 
Total 2023  3,781  3,448  333  704 

2024  2023
 ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

40. Number of employees engaged for drawing remuneration

(a) Above Taka 3,000 per month  97  128 
(b) Below Taka 3,000 per month  -    -   

 97  128 

41. Net Asset Value (NAV)
Total assets  5,938,493  8,105,407 
Total non-current liabilities  (619,372)  (642,402)
Total current liabilities  (1,828,999)  (1,812,962)
Net assets  3,490,122  5,650,043 
Number of ordinary shares of Taka 10 each (in thousand)  15,218  15,218 
Net asset value (NAV) per share (in BDT) 229.34 371.27

41(A) Net Asset Value (NAV) (consolidated) 
Total assets  5,937,818  8,104,801 
Total non-current liabilities  (619,372)  (642,402)
Total current liabilities  (1,829,123)  (1,813,086)
Net assets  3,489,323  5,649,313 
Number of ordinary shares of Taka 10 each (in thousand)  15,218  15,218 
Net asset value (NAV) per share (in BDT)  229.28  371.22 
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2024  2023
 ‘000 Taka  ‘000 Taka 

42. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders  6,421,266  228,641 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year  15,218  15,218 
Basic earnings per share (EPS)  421.94  15.02 
Diluted earnings per share
No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year as there was no potentially dilutive ordinary shares during the year. So both basic and diluted earning 
per share are same.

42.A Basic earnings per share (consolidated)
Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders  6,421,197  228,572 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year  15,218  15,218 
Basic earnings per share (EPS)  421.94  15.02 

42.B  Basic earnings per share (EPS)
Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders  6,421,197  228,572 
Less: income from sale of shares of LIPL  7,579,341  -   
Related WPPF of sale of share  378,967  -   
Related tax  1,158,480  -   
Profit excluding capital gain  379,303  228,572 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year  15,218  15,218 
Basic earnings per share (EPS)  24.92  15.02 

43. Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)
Cash flows from operating activities as per statement of cash flows  368,305  552,873 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year  15,218  15,218 
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)  24.20  36.33 

43.A Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (consolidated)
Cash flows from operating activities as per statement of cash flows  368,237  552,873 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year  15,218  15,218 
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)  24.20  36.33 

44. Events after the reporting date
The Board of Directors has recommended final dividend at 400% (BDT 40 per share) for the year ended December 31, 2024, amounting to BDT 609 million (i.e. total 
4500% cash dividend for the year 2024 inclusive of 4100% interim cash dividend which has already been paid). The total amount of dividend paid during the year 
amounts to BDT 6,848 million.

45. Standards issued but not yet effective
A number of new standards are effective for periods beginning after 1 January 2025 and earlier application is permitted. However, the Company has not early adopted 
the new or amended standards in preparing these financial statements.

The following amended standards and interpretations are not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements:		
					   
- Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16)
- Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to IAS 21)			 
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46. Material accounting policies				    					   

The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements, except if mentioned otherwise.		
A.	Revenue from contracts with customers
B.	Finance income and finance costs 
C.	Foreign currency transactions
D.	Income tax
E.	Inventories
F.	Property, plant and equipment
G.	Intangibles
H.	Financial instruments
I.	 Share capital
J.	 Impairment
K.	Provisions
L.	Workers' profit participation fund
M. Employee benefit 
N.	Reporting period
O.	Earnings per share 
P.	Statement of cash flows 
Q.	Leases
R.	Contingencies
S.	Events after the reporting period
T.	Segment reporting

A. Revenue from contracts with customers

Type of product and service
Industrial and medical gases, installation of Vacuum Insulated Evaporators (VIE), rental of cylinders and VIEs and other services related to its products.

Revenue recognition from sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, allowances and trade discounts at the time of delivery 
of goods. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the 
associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can 
be measured reliably. This usually occurs at the time of delivery of goods along with invoice.

Invoices are usually paid instantly in case of cash sales or payable as per credit terms offered by the Company.

Services 
Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. Cylinder rent is partially 
recognised on cash basis.					   
					   
Revenue from the rental of VIEs and cylinders is recognised over time and invoice for rental of VIE are raised monthly.

B.  Finance income and finance costs
Finance income comprises of interest income on funds placed in fixed deposit. Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.

Finance expenses comprise of interest expense on overdraft, bank charges and interest expense on lease liabilities. All finance expenses are recognised in profit or loss.

C. Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency (BDT) at exchange rates ruling at the dates of transactions in accordance with IAS-21 "The 
Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates." Exchange rate difference at the statement of financial position date are charged/credited to statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income. This Schedule requires all exchange gains and losses arising from foreign currency borrowings, taken to finance acquisition of construction 
of fixed assets, to be credited/ charged to the cost/value of such assets. 

The financial statements are presented in BDT, which is company’s functional currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the books at the exchange rate 
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at reporting date are translated into (BDT) at the exchange 
rates ruling at the statement of financial position date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, stated at historical cost, are translated into 
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(BDT) at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at the 
end of the reporting period are recognised in profit or loss.

D.  Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business 
combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.					   

i. Current tax					   
Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, 
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to 
be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The 
Company qualifies as a “Publicly Traded Company”, as defined in income tax law. The applicable tax rate for the Company is 20%. Provision for taxation has been made 
on this basis which is compliant with the Finance Act 2024. 
 
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are met."							     
					   
ii. Deferred tax					   
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 
used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is  not recognized for:					   
					   
"- temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable 
profit or loss; 
- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to the extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal 
of the temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and 
- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill."					   
										        
Temporary difference in relation to right-of-use assets and a lease liability for a specific lease is regarded as a net package (the lease) for the purpose of recognising 
deferred tax.					   
										        
Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.			
					   
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively 
enacted at the reporting date.					   
										        
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or 
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.					   
					   

E.	Inventories	
Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the 
estimated cost of completion and selling expenses. Inventories consist of raw materials, spare parts, work-in-process, goods in transit and finished goods. The cost of 
inventories is based on weighted average cost method, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs, and other costs 
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories, cost includes an appropriate share of production overheads 
based on normal operating capacity. 

F.	Property, plant and equipment	

i. Recognition and measurement					   
"Property, plant and equipment (PPE) is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the entity and the cost 
of the item can be measured reliably. Items of property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, freehold building and leasehold building, are measured at cost 
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Freehold land is measured at cost. Freehold buildings and leasehold buildings are measured at cost 
less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets, bringing the assets to the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management."
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If significant parts of an item of property, plant & equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, 
plant & equipment. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant & equipment is recognised in profit or loss.				  
	
ii. Subsequent costs					   
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits 
embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day maintenance of property, plant and equipment are 
recognised in the profit and loss account as incurred.					   

iii. Depreciation					   
"Linde Bangladesh Limited  uses the month placed in service depreciation convention for all property, plant and equipment. Using this convention, depreciation begins 
in the month the asset is placed in service regardless of which day within the month the asset is placed in service. All purchased items are placed in service and being 
depreciated from the month of capitalisation. In case of disposals, depreciation is charged up to the immediate previous month of disposal. 
 
No depreciation is charged on freehold land and capital work in progress. Depreciation is charged on all other items of property, plant and equipment on straight line 
method. The rates of depreciation vary according to the estimated useful lives of the items of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives for depreciation 
are as follows:"

Useful lives
Freehold buildings 25 years and 40 years
Plant, machinery and cylinders (including storage tank and vacuum insulated evaporator) 10-20 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5-10 years
Computer hardware 5 years

iv. Derecognition					   
An asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and disposal. Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an 
asset are determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or loss.			 
		
v. Asset under construction					   
Asset under construction represents the cost incurred for acquisition and/or construction of items of property, plant and equipment that are not ready for use which is 
measured at cost. These are transferred to the property, plant and equipment on the completion of the projects.

G.	Intangibles
Recognition and measurement					   
Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and  accumulated impairment loss, if any. Intangible asset is recognised when all the conditions 
for recognition as per IAS 38: Intangible assets are met. The cost of the intangible assets comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any 
directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.					   
					   
Subsequent expenditure					   
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are 
recognised in profit or loss, when incurred.					   
					   
Amortisation					   
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the intangible assets, from the month they are available for use. 
Enterprise Resource Plan (ERP) software and other software are amortised at the rate of 12.50% and 33.33% respectively.	

H.	Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.		
	
Financial assets					   
The Company initially recognises receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated.  All other financial assets are recognised initially on the date at which the 
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the transaction.					   
					   
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights 
to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are 
transferred.					   
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Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivable, long term receivables and deposits.					   
					   
(i) Cash and cash equivalents					   
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and fixed deposits having maturity of three months or less which are available for use by the Company 
without any restriction.					   
					   
(ii) Trade receivables					   
Trade receivables represent the amounts due from customers for delivering goods or rendering services. Trade receivable is initially recognised at nominal value which is 
the fair value of the consideration given in return. 					   
After initial recognition, allowances for trade receivables are calculated applying the rates under ECL method for different ageing buckets (in days) for the current year 
are as follows:

Ageing bucket (days) 31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Invoiced 0-30 days 41.4% 50.5%
Invoiced 31-60 days 2.7% 5.2%
Invoiced 61-90 days 1.8% 3.5%
Invoiced 91-180 days 5.7% 14.1%
Invoiced 181-365 days 10.6% 11.6%
Invoiced and above 365 days 37.8% 15.1%
					   
(iii) Investment					   
Investment comprise of fixed deposit maturity of more than three months which are available for use by the company without any restriction. The Company has positive 
intent and ability to hold FDR investment to maturity, and such financial assets are classified as held to maturity. These assets are initially recognised at fair value plus 
any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using effective interest method.		
	
(iv) Investment in subsidiaries					   
Investment in subsidiaries represent investment in the equity of BOC Bangladesh Limited and Linde Industries Pvt Ltd are presented in the financial statement at 
cost.	

Financial liability					   
A financial liability is recognised when its contractual obligations arising from past events are certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow 
from the company of resources embodying economic benefits. The Company initially recognises financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the Company 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the liability.					   

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.				  

Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, and other non-current liabilities.

I.	 Share capital
Ordinary shares issued by the Company are classified as equity.

J.	 Impairment

i. Financial assets					   
"The Company recognises loss allowances for ECLs on: 
- financial assets measured at amortised cost; 
- debt investments measured at FVOCI; and 
- contract assets. 
 
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets."				  

"Loss allowances for trade receivables and contract assets are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. 
 
When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers 
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and 
analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information."
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Measurement of ECLs 
ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash 
flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive). ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the 
financial asset."					   

ii) Non-financial assets					   
The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets (other than inventories) are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of 
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss (if any). 	
	
The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, 
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or 
CGU.					   
						    
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.						    
								      
K.	Provisions					   
"A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is probable 
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the provision can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 37- 
"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets".  
 
The amount recognised is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and 
uncertainties surrounding the obligation at the date. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is 
determined based on the present value of those cash flows. 
	
L.	Workers' profit participation fund					   
The Company provides 5% of its net profit before tax as a contribution to workers' profit participation fund and charges such expense in accordance with The Bangladesh 
Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2018).

M. Employee benefit 					   
The Company maintains both defined contribution plan (provident fund) and a defined benefit plan (gratuity fund) for its eligible permanent employees. A liability is 
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by 
the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. Accordingly, necessary provision is made for the amount of annual leave encashment based on the latest 
basic salary. The eligibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds as approved by the National Board of Revenue (NBR), 
where applicable. This benefit is applicable for employees as per service rules.					   

i. Defined contribution plan (provident fund)					  
Defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which the Company  provides benefits for all of its permanent employees. The recognised Employees' 
Provident Fund is being considered as defined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for this purpose. All permanent employees contribute 13.5% 
of their basic salary to the provident fund and the Company also makes equal contribution. This fund is recognised by the National Board of Revenue (NBR).		
					   
The Company recognises contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense when an employee has rendered required services. The legal and constructive 
obligation is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund. Obligations are created when they are due.					   

ii. Defined benefit plans (gratuity scheme)					   
The Company operates a funded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees, under which an employee is entitled to the benefits depending on the length of services 
and last drawn basic salary. 					   

Projected Unit Credit method is used to measure the present value of defined benefit obligations and related current and past service cost and mutually compatible 
actuarial assumptions about demographic and financial variables are used. 					   

iii. Short-term employee benefits					   
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided. Provision is made for leave accrued 
during the year but not availed by employees. The amount is arrived at with reference to the latest basic salary of each employee and unutilised leave.	
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N. Reporting period					   
The financial period of the Company covers one year from 1 January to 31 December. These financial statements were prepared for twelve months from 1 January to 31 
December 2024. 					   
					   
O. Earnings per share 					   
The Company presents basic and diluted (when dilution is applicable) earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. 				  
	
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
during the period, adjusted for the effect of change in number of shares for bonus issue, share split and reserve split. 

P. Statement of cash flows 					   
Statement of Cash Flows (Cash Flow Statement) is prepared under direct method in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" as required by the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.					   
									       

Q. Leases					   
The Company has initially applied IFRS 16 from 1 January 2019.					   
					   
At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control 
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 					  
					   
i. As a lessee					   
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises 
the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate 
of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.	
	
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-
use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.				  
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit 
in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the 
discount rate.					   
										        
Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments.			 
	
The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a 
change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company 
changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in substance fixed lease payments.	
	
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if 
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.					   
					   
The Company presents right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the statement of financial position.					   
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Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets					   
Currently the Company has no such short-term lease or lease of low value asset. The Company will not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term 
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company will recognise the lease payments associated with these leases as an 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term as applicable. 					   

ii. As a lessor					   
There is no such lease for which the Company accounted for a lessor.	
					   
R Contingencies					   
					   
i. Contingent liability					   
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with 
sufficient reliability.	 				  
										        
Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the statement of financial position of the Company. Moreover, contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, 
fines, penalties, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated.		  		
					   
ii. Contingent asset					   
Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.					   
										        
The Company does not recognise contingent asset.										        

S. Events after the reporting period					   
					   
Events after the statement of financial position date that provide additional information about the Company's position at the statement of financial position are reflected 
in the financial statements. Events after statement of financial position date that are non-adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.		  	
		
					   
					   
T. Segment reporting					   
					   
A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic environment. Operating 
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Company regards its Board of Directors as 
its chief operating decision maker, as the Board is responsible for allocating resources, assesses performances and makes strategic decision.			 
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 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

†iwfwbD UvKv '000  5,683,441  4,711,417  5,082,840  4,873,004  2,164,337  2,214,080 
Ki-c~e© gybvdv "  1,660,989  1,444,876  1,494,345  1,135,084  349,652  7,628,003 
BweAvBwUwWG (EBITDA) " 1,887,324 1,681,684 1,774,568  1,459,629  580,270  7,977,379 
Ki eivÏ "  (429,401)  (371,267)  (268,569)  (251,789)  147,358  1,231,438 
wejw¤ŸZ Ki "  53,283  30,602  (54,617)  1,957  (26,347)  (24,701)
Avq "  1,231,588  1,073,609  1,225,776  883,295  228,641 6,421,266
cÖ¯ÍvweZ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk "  760,914  608,731  837,005  639,168  -   608,731
AšÍe©Zx©Kvjxb jf¨vsk cÖ`vb "  -    -    -    -    23,436,151  6,239,495 
mvaviY msiw¶Z Znwej "  4,956,526  5,261,654  5,867,479  5,896,130  5,497,860  3,337,938 
†kqvi g~jab "  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183 
cybtg~j¨vqb eve` msi¶Y " -  -  -    -  -  - 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i BKz¨BwU "  5,108,709  5,413,837  6,019,662  6,048,313  5,650,043  3,490,121 
bxU ¯’vqx m¤úwË "  3,617,639 3,436,945  3,379,547  3,298,221  2,794,831  2,600,121 
AePq Ges ÿwZ "  -    309,996 303,062  305,901  259,874  318,183 
†kqvicÖwZ Avq UvKv  80.93  70.55  80.55  58.04  15.02  421.94 
wc B †iwkI-UvBgm  16  18  20  24  93  2 
Kg©Pvix n‡Z g~jab †diZ % 24  20  20  15  4  184 
†gvU gybvdvi AvbycvwZK nvi %  44  47  46  41  49  47 
BKz¨BwU †`bv eve` AvbycvwZK nvi-UvBgm  -    -    -    -    -    -   
PjwZ AvbycvwZK nvi-UvBgm  2.24  2.57  3.10  3.15  2.88  1.70 
†kqvicÖwZ jf¨vsk UvKv 50.00  40.00  55.00  42.00  154 450
jf¨vsk %  500  400  550  420  1,540 4,500
†kqvicÖwZ bxU m¤úwË UvKv  335.7  355.75  395.55  397.44 371.27  229.34 
†kqvicÖwZ cwiPvjbv †_‡K bM` cÖevn "  102.8  77.70  80.34  37.32  36.33  24.20 

*cª¯ÍvweZ jf¨vsk Ges BKy¨BwUi Ab¨vb¨ Dcv`v‡bi AšÍfy©w³i mgb¦q mvab|

Avq I jf¨vsk
jf¨vskAvq

†kqvicÖwZ bxU m¤úwË
†kqvicÖwZ bxU m¤úwË g~j¨ Av‡qi AbycvZ*

g~j¨ Av‡qi AbycvZ

335.70 355.75

229.34

371.27
397.44395.55

2019 20242023202220212020
UvKv mgq

†iwfwbD
†iwfwbD

2019 20242023202220212020 2019 20242023202220212020
wgwjqb UvKvwgwjqb UvKv

1,232 1,074
2298831,226

761 609

6,848
6,421

2,344

639837

5,683

4,711

2,164 2,214

4,8735,083

2019 2022 2024202320212020

16 18
24

93

20 24

2

Avw_©K BwZe„Ë
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2024 2023 2023 Gi Zzjbvq cwieZ©b
†iwfwbD UvKv '000 2,214,080 2,164,337 2.30%
Ki-c~e© gybvdv  ,, 7,628,003 349,652 2081.60% 
Avq  ,, 6,421,266 228,641 2708.45%  
†kqvicÖwZ Avq UvKv 421.94 15.02 2708.42%

g~j¨ ms‡hvwRZ weeiY

GK bR‡i mviv eQi

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii
2024 2023

UvKv '000 % UvKv '000 %
g~j¨ ms‡hvRb
UvY©Ifvi (Kimn) 2,565,865 2,488,988
gvjvgvj µq Ges †mevmg~n (1,321,584) (1,177,005)

1,244,282 1,311,983

e¨vsK Rgv eve` my`mn Ab¨vb¨ Avq/(ÿwZ) 7,761,772 41,583 
weZiY‡hvM¨ 9,006,054 100 1,353,566 100

weZiY
Kg©Pvwie„›`‡K-cvwikªwgK I my‡hvM myweav eve` 703,315 8% 408,631 30%
g~jab mieivnKvix‡`i‡K:
	 (K) F‡Yi Dci my`  1,476 0%  1,808 0%
	 (L) PzovšÍ jf¨vsk (cª¯ÍvweZ) 6,848,226 76% 2,343,617 173%

miKvi‡K Ki, f¨vU, ïé Ges AwaKi eve` 1,558,522 16% 445,662 34%
	 cybt wewb‡qvM Ges cÖe„w×i Rb¨ iw¶Z:
	 (K) AePq 321,473 4% 268,824 20%
	 (L) msi¶Y Ges DØ„Ë -426,960 -6% -2,114,976 -155%

9,006,054 100 1,353,567 100

†iwfwbD, Ki-c~e© gybvdv I Avq
20232024

†iwfwbD Ki-c~e© gybvdv     Avq

wgwjqb UvKv

2023 Gi Zzjbvq cwieZ©b %
†iwfwbD Ki-c~e© gybvdv Avq †kqvicÖwZ Avq

†iwfwbD Ki-c~e© gybvdv Avq †kqvicÖwZ Avq

3.2%

2708.42%

2081.60%

2708.45%  

34
9

7,
62

8

22
8

6,
42

1

2,
16

4
2,

21
4
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wj‡Û wcGjwm we‡k¦ GKwU kxl© ¯’vbxq wkíRvZ M¨vm I cÖ‡KŠkj †Kv¤úvbx| 2018 mv‡ji 
A‡±vei gv‡m `ywU wek¦gv‡bi †Kv¤úvwb cÖvK&RvBi Ges wj‡Û GwR †Kv¤úvwbi mv‡_ 
GKxf‚Z n‡q cÖvq 140 eQ‡ii mdj mvdj¨ Ges BwZnvm enb K‡i| eZ©gv‡b Avgiv 
Iqvb wj‡Û wn‡m‡e KvR Kwi hv GB msnZKi‡Yi gvb cy‡ivcywi wbqš¿Y Ki‡Z Avgv‡`i 
we¯Í„Z c`‡ÿc Ges ÿgZv AR©‡bi Rb¨ Avwk nvRvi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvwi GKkZwUi AwaK 
†`k‡K GKwÎZ Kivi mw¤§wjZ kw³i cÖwZwbwaZ¡ K‡i|

2024 A_©eQ‡i †gvU weµ‡qi cwigvY wQj 33 wewjqb BDGmwW (hv 2023 mv‡j wQj 
33 wewjqb BDGmwW)|

evsjv‡`‡k Avgv‡`i DËivwaKvi 

wj‡Û wcGjwm GKwU m`m¨ cÖwZôvb wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW GKwU bxie Askx`vi 
wn‡m‡e †`‡ki Dbœq‡b Ae`vb †i‡L hv‡”Q| Kg©-m¤úwK©Z g~j¨‡ev‡a F× GKwU †Rviv‡jv 
wbR¯^ ms¯‹„wZ eû eQ‡ii `xN© cwiµgvq wj‡Û evsjv‡`‡ki Ae¯’vb my`„p Kivi cvkvcvwk 
cÖwZôvbwU‡K K‡i‡Q mg„× Avi my`xN© lvU eQ‡iiI AwaKKvj e¨vcx Gi Kg©KZ©v-
Kg©Pvix‡`i `¶Zvi cvkvcvwk Gi Kvh©µg I e¨emv‡qi Ae¨vnZ we¯Ív‡ii ga¨ w`‡q GB 
mg„w×i cÖwZdjb N‡U‡Q|

Avgiv Avgv‡`i cY¨mg~n 35,000-GiI AwaK MÖvn‡Ki wbKU weµq K‡i _vwK| Gme 
MÖvn‡Ki g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q ivmvqwbK `ªe¨vw` I †c‡Uªv †KwgK¨vj n‡Z ïiæ K‡i B¯úvZ wkí-
KviLvbvi gZ e¨vcK cwimi I ˆewP‡Îi wkí-KviLvbvmg~n| 300 Gi g‡Zv cÖwkw¶Z, 
K‡g©vÏxß I †ckv`vi m`m¨mg„× Avgv‡`i wUg Avgv‡`i MÖvnK‡`i †mev cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨  
†`ke¨vcx wZbwU eo AvKv‡ii †jv‡Kk‡b 24 N›Uv Avgv‡`i Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i 
_v‡Kb| 

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡U‡W Avgiv Avgv‡`i cY¨ I †mevi ¸YMZ gvb eRvq ivLvq 
cÖwZkÖæwZe×| Avgv‡`i D‡Ïk¨ n‡jv Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ e¨w³eM©, MÖvnK I 
mswk¬ó c¶mg~‡ni Rb¨ ¯^v¯’¨, wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ †¶‡Î m‡e©vËg Ae¯’v wbwðZ Kiv| 

K‡c©v‡iU BwZnvm

GK bR‡i Avgv‡`i AMÖMwZi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ avcmg~n: 

1958	 cvwK¯Ívb Aw·‡Rb wjwg‡UW 
1973 	 evsjv‡`k Aw·‡Rb wjwg‡UW (weIGj) bvg cwiMÖn K‡i| R‡q›U ÷K Ae 

†Kv¤úvwbR-G AšÍf©y³ nq Ges beMwVZ †`‡ki cÖ_g c~Y©v½ †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e 
miKv‡ii Aby‡gv`b jvf K‡i| 

1976	 cÖ_g CO2  cø¨v›U Pvjy Kiv nq| 
1979 	 I‡qwìs cÖwk¶Y †K›`ª hvÎv ïiæ K‡i| 
1995 	 †Kv¤úvwbi bvg Òevsjv‡`k Aw·‡Rb wjwg‡UWÓ n‡Z ÒweIwm evsjv‡`k 

wjwg‡UW-G cwiewZ©Z nq| 
1997	 iƒcMÄ¯’ GGmBD cø¨v›U ¯’vcb Kiv nq|  
1999	 20 wUwcwW Drcv`b ¯’vcbvmn kxZjcyi cø¨v›U Pvjy Kiv nq| 
2000	 G¨vm‡cb (ASPEN) Ges GjwcwR †evZjRvZKiY cø¨v›U ¯’vcb| 
2004	 bewbwg©Z K‡c©v‡iU Kvh©vj‡q Mgb| 
2006	 wj‡Û MÖæc, Rvg©vbx KZ©„K AwaMÖnY| 
2010	 evsjv‡`kx gy`ªvq GKk †KvwU UvKv gybvdv AR©b| 
2011 	 †Kv¤úvwbi bvg ÒweIwm evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UWÓ n‡Z Òwj‡Û evsjv‡`k 

wjwg‡UWÓ-G cwieZ©b|  
2013	 e¸ovi GjwcwR †evZjRvZKiY cø¨v›U weµq| 
2017	 iƒcMÄ¯’ 100 wUwcwW iƒcMÄ cø¨v›U ¯’vcb Kiv nq| 
2019	 iƒcMÄ¯’ 36 wUwcwW CO2 cø¨v›U Pvjy Kiv nq|
2023	 nvW©¸Wm e¨emvi Rb¨ wWgvR©W †Kv¤úvwb wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR cªvB‡fU wjwg‡U‡Wi 

MVb|
2024	 Bmve wgWj B÷ Gd‡RWB-Gi Kv‡Q wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR cªvB‡fU wjwg‡U‡Wi 

weµq|
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mfvcwZ

Rbve AwfwRr e¨vbvR©x

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK

Rbve †knRv` gywbg
wgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix

cwiPvjK

Rbve ZvbwRe-Dj Avjg
Rbve bxivR Kzgvi Rygivwb
Rbve iv‡Rk Pvu` †KŠwkK

AwWU KwgwU

Rbve †knRv` gywbg
Rbve ZvbwRe-Dj Avjg
wgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix
Rbve bxivR Kzgvi Rygivwb

g‡bvbqb I m¤§vbx KwgwU (GbAviwm) 

Rbve †knRv` gywbg
Rbve ZvbwRe-Dj Avjg
wgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix
Rbve bxivR Kzgvi Rygivwb

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

Rbve wefvemy †mb¸ß (30 GwcÖj 2025 ch©šÍ)
Rbve dwi`yj nK wmK`vi (1 †g 2025 n‡Z)

Pxd wdbvwÝqvj Awdmvi
Rbve ï‡f›`y †PŠayix

†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

Rbve Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi GdwmGm

†nW Ad B›Uvibvj AwWU

Rbve BgwZqvR †gvnv¤§` Avivdxb

e¨vsKmg~n

w` nsKs mvsnvB e¨vswKs K‡c©v: wj:
÷¨vÛvW© PvU©vW© e¨vsK wj:

AvBb Dc‡`óv
Rvgvwj GÛ †gv‡k©`

AwWUi

÷¨vUzUix AwWUi
†nv`v fvwm †PŠayix GÛ †Kv 
PvUv©W GKvDb‡U›Um&

Kgcøv‡qÝ AwWUi
Avj-gy³vw`i G‡mvwm‡qUm
PvUv©W GKvDb‡U›Um& GÛ Kbmvj‡U›Um

d¨v±ixmg~n

iƒcMÄ
aycZviv, iƒcMÄ
bvivqYMÄ

kxZjcyi
mxZvKzÛ
PÆMªvg

†iwRw÷ªK„Z Kvh©vjq

K‡c©v‡iU Awdm
285 †ZRMvuI wk/G
XvKv 1208

K‡c©v‡iU wb‡`©wkKv
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GZØviv GB g‡g© weÁwß cÖ`vb Kiv hv‡”Q †h, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW-Gi 52Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv fvP©yq¨vj wWwRUvj cø¨vUdg©-G wb¤œwjwLZ wjsK-G https://agmbd.live/
lindebd2025, AvMvgx 29 †g, 2025, †ivR e„n¯úwZevi, mKvj 11:00 Uvq AbywôZ n‡e| mfvi Av‡jvP¨m~Px wb¤œiƒct

1.	 31 wW‡m¤^i 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii wnmve, AwWUi‡`i Ges cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I Aby‡gv`b|
2.	 31 wW‡m¤^i 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv|
3.	 cwiPvjK wbe©vPb|
4.	 AwWUi wb‡qvM I m¤§vbx wba©viY|
5.	 Kgúøv‡qÝ AwWUi wb‡qvM I m¤§vbx wba©viY|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Av‡`kµ‡g

Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi GdwmGm										          †iwRwóªK„Z Kvh©vjq
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe												           K‡c©v‡iU Awdm
17B GwcÖj 2025											           285 †ZRMvuI wk/G
												            XvKv 1208

evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß

UxKv

1.	 †h mKj †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi bvg †iKW© †WU 9B GwcÖj 2025 ch©šÍ †Kv¤cvwbi m`m¨ ewn wKsev wW‡cvwRUix ewn‡Z ˆeafv‡e _vK‡e Zv‡`i n¯ÍvšÍwiZ †kqvimg~‡ni Rb¨ D³ †kqvi 
MÖnxZv mvaviY mfvq †hvM`v‡bi Ges jf¨vsk jv‡fi †hvM¨ e‡j we‡ewPZ n‡eb|

2.	 evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR Ges G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi Av‡`k Abyhvqx AW©vi b¤^i GmBwm/GmAviGgAvBwm/94-231/25, ZvwiL 8B RyjvB 2020, GwRGg m`m¨‡`i fvP©yqvj mfv n‡e 
hv wWwRUvj cø¨vUdg© e¨envi K‡i jvBf I‡qeKv‡÷i gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ n‡e|

3.	 m`m¨MY GwRGg ïiæi 24 N›Uv Av‡M Ges GwRGg PjvKvjxb B‡j±ªwbKvwj Zv‡`i cÖkœ/gšÍe¨ Rgv w`‡Z Ges †fvU w`‡Z mÿg n‡eb| wm‡÷‡g jM Bb Kivi Rb¨, m`m¨‡`i wjsK 
https://agmbd.live/lindebd2025-wU cwi`k©b K‡i Zv‡`i cwiP‡qi cÖgvY wnmv‡e Zv‡`i 16-msL¨vi †ewbwdwkqvj IDbvi (weI) AvBwW b¤^i Ges Ab¨vb¨ µx‡Wbwkqvj ¯’vcb 
Ki‡Z n‡e|

4.	 mfv ïiæi c~‡e©B Avgiv m`m¨MY‡`i wm‡÷‡g jMBb Ki‡Z DrmvwnZ Kwi| AbyMÖnc~e©K wm‡÷‡g jM Bb Ges ms‡hvM ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ h_vh_ mgq w`‡q mn‡hvwMZv Kiæb| I‡qeKv÷ 
mKvj `k NwUKvq ïiæ n‡e| fvP©yq¨vj mfvq cÖ‡e‡ki †ÿ‡Î cÖhyw³MZ †Kvb mgm¨vi m¤§~Lxb n‡j AbyMÖn K‡i +8802-8870322-7 b¤^‡i †hvMv‡hvM Ki‡Z Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q|

5.	 evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †hvM`v‡bi †hvM¨ m`m¨ Zvui c‡¶ mfvq †hvM`vb I †fvU cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ GKRb cÖw· wb‡qvM Ki‡Z cv‡ib| wbR AwaKv‡i mfvq †hvM`vb I †fvU cÖ`v‡b m¶g 
bv n‡j †Kvb e¨w³ cÖw· wn‡m‡e KvR Ki‡Z cvi‡eb bv| GwRGg ïiæi 72 N›Uvi g‡a¨ cÖw· dg©wU h_vh_fv‡e c~iY, ¯^vÿwiZ Ges 100 UvKv ÷¨v¤úhy&³ K‡i Awd‡m A_ev B‡gBj 
info.bd@linde.com G †cÖiY Ki‡Z n‡e|
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cyuwRevRvi wfwËK cwimsL¨vb 31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡Li 

2024 2023

A_©eQ‡ii jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi †kqv‡ii msL¨v   msL¨v   152,18,280  152,18,280

eQi †k‡li mgvcbx g~j¨   UvKv   1,019.5  1,397.70

G eQ‡ii D”P g~j¨   UvKv   1,800.0  1,397.70

G eQ‡ii wb¤œg~j¨   UvKv   871.2  1,397.70

fwjDg †kqv‡ii cwigvY   msL¨v   6,588,287  58,540

A_© eQ‡ii †gvU jf¨vsk   UvKv wgwjqb   6,848.23  2,343.62

evRvi g~jab   UvKv wgwjqb   15,515  21,271

        

†kqvicÖwZ Z_¨          

bM` jf¨vsk   UvKv   450.00  154.00

jf¨vsk BjW   %   44.14  11.02

†kqvicÖwZ cwiPvjbv †_‡K bM` A_© cÖevn   UvKv   24.20  36.33

BwcGm UvKv 421.94 15.02

†kqvicÖwZ Avq UvKv 229.34 371.27

wbgœ †kqv‡ii g~j¨ D”P †kqv‡ii g~j¨ 

gvm Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwbi D”P I wbgœ †kqv‡ii g~j¨

†kqv‡ii msL¨v 

gvm Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi †jb‡`b

wbgœ †kqv‡ii g~j¨ D”P †kqv‡ii g~j¨ 

gvm Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwbi D”P I wbgœ †kqv‡ii g~j¨

†kqv‡ii msL¨v 

gvm Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi †jb‡`b

Rvby   †deªæ    gvP©   GwcÖ     †g     Ryb     Ryj     AvM    †mÞ   A‡±v   b‡f   wW‡m

cyuwRevRv‡i †Kv¤úvwb

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW GKwU †UKmB A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×mg„× cyuwRevRv‡i ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i| I‡qemvBU nvjbvMv` Ges wgwWqv cÖKvkbvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤cvwb 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi mv‡_I †hvMv‡hvM K‡i| evwl©K mvaviY mfv cwiPvjbv, evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘Z, Avw_©K Kg©¶gZv msµvšÍ Z‡_¨i ˆÎgvwmK nvjbvMv`KiY kxl©K PP©v¸‡jv †Kv¤cvwb 
KZ„©K bRi`vwi Kiv nq, hvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i wek¦vm I Av¯’v Rb¥vq|

2024 mv‡ji †kl Kvh©w`‡b wWGmBG·, XvKv ÷K G·‡P‡Äi cªavb m~PK hv G eQ‡ii ïiæ‡Z 5,216 c‡qÈ †_‡K 6,243 (16.45%) c‡q‡È nªvm cvq| 2024 mv‡ji †kl 
Kvh©w`‡b, wW Gm B cÖavb m~PK, wW Gm B-30, 1,940 (7.27%) c‡q‡›U nªvm cvq hv G eQ‡ii ïiæ‡Z wQj 2,092 c‡q›U|

Rvby   †deªæ    gvP©    GwcÖ     †g     Ryb     Ryj    AvM    †mÞ   A‡±v   b‡f   wW‡m0
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wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK  30†k GwcÖj 2025 mvj ch©šÍ

Rbve wefvemy †mb¸ß 2023 mv‡ji 8 †deªæqvwi Rbve mywRZ Kygvi cvB Gi 
weKí cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e cwiPvjK gÛwj‡Z †hvM`vb K‡ib| wj‡Û evsjv‡`k 
wjwg‡UW G †hvM`v‡bi c~‡e© wZwb fvi‡Zi e¨v½v‡jv‡i 2020 mvj †_‡K wj‡Û 
`w¶Y Gwkqv mvwf©‡mm cªvB‡fU wjwg‡UW (Gj Gm G Gm) Gi c‡¶ 'cwiPvjK - 
wecYb I †hvMv‡hvM' wn‡m‡e Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| GB wZb eQi mgq Kv‡j wZwb wj‡Û 
mvD_ Gwkqv wjWviwkc wU‡gi Ask wn‡m‡e fviZ, evsjv‡`k I kªxjsKvi c‡¶ 
wecYb I †hvMv‡hvM Kvh©µ‡gi cªavb wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb KiwQ‡jb| 2022 
mv‡j wj‡Û mvD_ Gwkqv Ges Avwmqvb (GGmBGGb) †`k¸‡jv GKwÎZ nIqvi 
ci †_‡K wZwb Avwmqvb †`k¸‡jvi c‡¶ wecbb I †hvMv‡hv‡Mi eûgvwÎK wekvj 
`vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| 

Rbve †mb¸ß 1997 mv‡j jv÷ mb GÛ wUªeªæ wjwg‡UW G Zvi Kg©Rxeb ïiæ 
K‡ib Ges 2005 mvj ch©šÍ  fviZ Ry‡o wewfbœ dvg©vwmwUK¨vj, AeKvVv‡gv I 
widvBbvwi cªKí GjvKvq cª‡KŠkjx wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib|2005 mv‡j 
mv‡eK weIwm BwÛqv wjwg‡UW Gi cªKí cª‡KŠkj wefv‡M (wcBwW) Zvi wkíRvZ 
M¨vm e¨emv‡q Zvi Kg©Rxeb ïiæ nq|

wj‡Û-cªvKRvBi  AvËxK„Z nIqvi c~‡e©, Rbve †mb¸ß 2007 †_‡K 2020 
ch©šÍ cªvKRvBi BwÛqv cªvB‡fU wjwg‡UW G wewfbœ c‡`, †hgb 'wmGÛGgBGm', 
c¨v‡KRW M¨vm e¨emv‡qi 'BDwbU weR‡bm Ibvi' Ges  'c¨v‡KRW M¨vm Bb 
BwÛqv' Gi b¨vkbvj †mjm g¨v‡bRvi, cY¨ e¨e¯’vcbv, wecYb I †hvMv‡hvM 
wefv‡Mi cªavb I †cªvWvw±wfwU wefv‡Mi cªavb wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| 2021 
mv‡ji UªvÝdi‡gkbvj wjWvi wn‡m‡e wZwb 2021 mv‡ji njgvK© A¨vIqvW© Ges 
2021 mv‡ji †e÷ gv‡K©wUs cª‡R± wn‡m‡e †mjm Bw›U‡Mªkb †¶‡Î Av‡iKwU 
Gw·‡jÝ A¨vIqvW© jvf K‡ib| ZrcieZ©x‡Z 2022 mv‡j, wZwb GgwcwR 
e¨emv‡q jvfRbK cªe„w×i †¶‡Î Gw·‡jÝ A¨vIqvW© jvf K‡ib|

Rbve wefvemy †mb¸ß fvi‡Zi cwðge½ miKv‡ii wbKU n‡Z †gKvwbK¨vj 
BwÄwbqvwis wW‡cøvgv wWMªx AR©b K‡ib Ges GWfvÝW Kv÷gvi A¨bvwjwU· Gi 
Dci fvi‡Zi Avn‡g`vev` Gi AvBAvBGg †_‡K Gw·wKDwUf jvwb©s †cªvMªvg 
m¤úbœ K‡ib|

AwfwRr e¨vbvR©x
2025 mv‡ji Rvbyqvwi n‡Z †Pqvig¨vb

Rbve AwfwRr e¨vbvwR©‡K 27 Rvbyqvwi 2025 Zvwi‡L wj‡Û evsjv‡`k 
wjwg‡UW-Gi †ev‡W©i †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †`Iqv n‡q‡Q| wZwb 
2024 mv‡ji Gwcªj gv‡m cwiPvjK gÐjxi GKRb cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 
†hvM`vb K‡ib|

Rbve e¨vbvwR© eZ©gv‡b wj‡Û K¬v÷vi wiwRqb AviGmG-Gi cªavb| wZwb 
2009 mv‡j wj‡Û BwÛqvq †hvM`vb K‡ib Ges 2019 mv‡j wj‡Û BwÛqv 
wjwg‡UW-Gi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wbhy³ nb|

Zuvi cªvq 34 eQ‡ii mg„× AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q Drcv`b Lv‡Z, hvi g‡a¨ 
i‡q‡Q wWRvBb BwÄwbqvwis, wecYb, cªKí e¨e¯’vcbv, e¨emv Dbœqb Ges 
†KŠkjMZ wnmve e¨e¯’vcbv| wZwb fviZ I we‡`‡ki wewfbœ L¨vZbvgv 
cªwZôv‡b Gme †¶‡Î KvR K‡i‡Qb|

Rbve e¨vbvwR© BwÛqvb Bbw÷wUDU Ae †UK‡bvjwR, LoMcyi †_‡K 
†KwgK¨vj BwÄwbqvwis-G mœvZK wWwMª AR©b K‡i‡Qb|

cwiPvjbv cl©`
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dwi`yj nK wmK`vi
†g 2025-G e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb K‡ib

Rbve dwi`yj nK wmK`vi †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 1 †g 
2025 ZvwiL †_‡K `vwqZ¡ MªnY K‡i‡Qb|

Rbve wmK`vi wewfbœ Lv‡Z †hgb Ilya wkí, M¨vm I ivmvqwbK, 
†Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM Ges Z_¨cªhyw³ - `xN© 37 eQ‡ii AwfÁZv AR©b K‡i‡Qb| 
wZwb 1997 †_‡K 2008 mvj ch©šÍ 12 eQi wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW 
(c~‡e© weIwm)-G Kg©iZ wQ‡jb|

Zvui `xN© Kg©Rxe‡b wZwb mv‡bvwd, wj‡Û, bwKqv †bUIqvK©m, wRGm†K 
Ges UvBMvi AvBwU-‡Z kxl© †bZ…‡Z¡i wewfbœ c‡` `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| 
Gme c«wZôv‡b wZwb Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbv, miKvwi m¤úK©, K‡c©v‡iU 
Mfb¨©vÝ, cwiKíbv I wecYb msµvšÍ †KŠkjMZ `vwqZ¡ `¶Zvi m‡½ 
cvjb K‡i‡Qb| me©‡kl wZwb UvBMvi AvBwU-‡Z c«avb wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v 
(wmBI) wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb, †hLv‡b wZwb cªgvY K‡i‡Qb Zvui 
`¶ †bZ…Z¡ I e¨emvwqK c«Áv|

wZwb XvKv wek¦we`¨vj‡qi e¨emvq c«kvmb Bbw÷wUDU (AvBweG) †_‡K 
GgweG wWwMª AR©b K‡i‡Qb|

†knRv` gywbg
b‡f¤^i 2024-G †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cwil‡` †hvM`vb K‡ib

Rbve †knRv` gywbg evsjv‡`‡kiB wewfbœ wk¶v cªwZôv‡b Zvi m¤ú~Y© 
wk¶v Rxeb m¤úbœ K‡i‡Qb Ges wZwb XvKv wek¦we`¨vj‡qi e¨emvq 
cªkvmb Bbw÷wUDU (AvBweG)-Gi cª_g e¨v‡Pi weweG wk¶v_©x wQ‡jb| 
mœvZK m¤úbœ Kivi ci 1997 mv‡j wZwb weªwUk Av‡gwiKvb †Uve¨v‡Kv 
evsjv‡`k (weGwUwe)-Gi gv‡K©wUs wefv‡M †hvM †`b|

Rbve †knRv` weGwU evsjv‡`‡k GKwU mdj K¨vwiqvi M‡o †Zv‡jb Ges 
cieZ©x‡Z weGwU wbDwRj¨vÛ I A‡÷ªwjqv‡ZI ¸iæZ¡c~Y© `vwq‡Z¡ KvR 
K‡ib| mdj AvšÍR©vwZK `vwqZ¡cvj‡bi ci wZwb e¨vU evsjv‡`‡k gv‡K©wUs 
wW‡i±i wn‡m‡e wd‡i Av‡mb| 2010 mv‡j wZwb e¨vU cvwK¯Ív‡b e`wj nb 
Ges `w¶Y Gwkqvvi Gwiqv †nW Ae gv‡K©wUs-Gi `vwqZ¡ MªnY K‡ib|

16 eQ‡ii AZ¨šÍ mdj K¨vwiqv‡ii avivevwnKZvq Rbve †knRv` we G wU 
evsjv‡`‡ki cª_g ¯’vbxq e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK (GgwW) wn‡m‡e wb‡qvMcÖvß 
nb Ges Uvbv 11 eQi a‡i evsjv‡`‡ki Ab¨Zg e„nr eûRvwZK 
†Kv¤úvwbwU mdjfv‡e cwiPvjbv K‡ib|

Rbve †knRv` evsjv‡`‡ki e¨emvwqK A½‡b GKRb mycwiwPZ e¨w³Z¡| 
wZwb `yB eQi d‡ib Bb‡f÷im †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© A¨vÛ BÛvw÷«R 
(GdAvBwmwmAvB)-Gi †cªwm‡W›U wQ‡jb Ges weªwUk weR‡bm Mªy‡ci 
†U«Rvivi wn‡m‡eI `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib|

†knRv` gywbg WvBfviwmwU I BbK¬zkb, †UKmB Dbœqb Ges cªwZfv 
weKv‡ki GKRb `„p mg_©K| `w¶Y Gwkqvi K‡c©v‡iU RM‡Z A‡bK mdj 
†ckvRxexi Rb¨ wZwb GKRb civgk©`vZv I †g›Ui wn‡m‡e cwiwPZ|

Zvi †MŠiegq K¨vwiqv‡i wZwb †`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK ch©v‡q eû cyi¯‹v‡i 
f~wlZ n‡q‡Qb| Gi g‡a¨ D‡jL‡hvM¨ n‡jv evsjv‡`‡ki cª_g wm-myBU 
A¨vIqvW©G ÒwmBI/GgwW Ae `¨ BqviÓ cyi¯‹vi, hv evsjv‡`k eª¨vÛ 
†dvivg Av‡qvRb K‡i|
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ZvbwRe-Dj Avjg
2019 mvj n‡Z cwiPvjK

e¨vwióvi-GB-j Rbve ZvbwRe-Dj Avjg 1997 mvj n‡Z evsjv‡`‡k 
AvBb †ckvq wbhy³ i‡q‡Qb Ges 2005 mvj n‡Z evsjv‡`‡ki mycÖxg 
†Kv‡U©i Avwcj wefv‡M `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| wZwb 1996 mv‡j 
BDwbfvwm©wU Ae jÛb n‡Z GjGjwe (Abvm©) wWwMÖ m¤úbœ K‡ib Ges 
1997 mv‡j hy³iv‡R¨i wjsKb Bb n‡Z evi Ae Bsj¨v‡Û †hvM`v‡bi 
Avgš¿Y cvb| wZwb †h mKj †ÿ‡Îi AvBbx w`Kmg~n wb‡q KvR K‡ib 
†m¸‡jv n‡jv: mvwjk-gxgvsmv, K‡c©v‡iU, µm eW©vi ev †`‡ki evwn‡i 
wewb‡qvM, we`y¨r, †Zj I M¨vm, gvR©vi I GKz¨BwRkb, cÖKí A_©vqb, 
wmwKDwiwUR Ges †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM| K‡c©v‡iU Lv‡Z evsjv‡`‡k wZwb †ek 
KZ¸‡jv ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cÖKí A_©vqb I AvBwcI Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq m¤ú„³ 
i‡q‡Qb| we`y¨r I R¡vjvwb †Kv¤úvwb mg~‡ni GKxf‚ZKiYmn mvwjk-
gxgvsmv I AvBbx hy‡× R¡vjvwb I we`y¨r †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni cÖwZwbwa wn‡m‡e 
`vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Zuvi e¨vcK AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q| cvkvcvwk †i›Uvj cvIqvi 
cÖKí mg~‡ni eû wmwÛ‡KU †jb‡`‡bi †ÿ‡Î wZwb kxl© civgk©K wn‡m‡e 
`vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| GQvovI M¨vmwfwËK I KqjvwfwËK we`y¨r cÖKímg~n 
cÖwZôvKv‡j eû K¬v‡q›U‡K wZwb h_vh_ civgk© cÖ`vb K‡ib| 

GKRb AvBb civgk©K wn‡m‡e Rbve ZvbwRe-Dj Avjg evsjv‡`k 
GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb G¨v±, evsjv‡`k †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM AvBb Ges 
evsjv‡`‡ki Rb¨ Z_¨ I †hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³ AvBb-Gi Lmov cÖ¯‘ZKi‡Y 
mwµqfv‡e m¤ú„³ wQj| wZwb evsjv‡`‡ki Rb¨ bZzb †Kv¤úvwb AvB‡bi 
Aaxb AvšÍR©vwZK wdb¨vÝ K‡c©v‡ikb (AvBGdwm) cÖYq‡b †bZ„Z¡ 
¯’vbxq civgk©K wn‡m‡e f‚wgKv cvjb K‡ib| Dciš‘, Rbve Avjg 
Bbw÷wUDkbvj widg© B›Uvib¨vkbvj BbK‡c©v‡ikb (AvBAviAvBGm) 
BDGmG, wek¦ e¨vsK, BDGbwWwc Ges Ab¨vb¨ weL¨vZ AvšÍR©vwZK 
msMV‡bi mv‡_ AvBb m¤úwK©Z wewfbœ †ÿ‡Î KvR Kivi e¨vcK AwfÁZvq 
F×| weMZ `k‡K †ek KZ¸‡jv ¸iæZ¡c~Y© mvsweavwbK AvBb welqK 
gvgjvi AvBbRxwe wn‡m‡e m¤ú„³ wQ‡jb, hv evsjv‡`‡ki AvB‡bi 
BwZnv‡m AvB‡bi kvmb I mvsweavwbKZvi Dci my`~icÖmvix cÖfve 
†i‡L‡Q| Rbve Avjg XvKv¯’ ZvbwRe Avjg GÛ G¨v‡mvwm‡qUm bvgK 
weL¨vZ AvBb ms¯’vi cÖavb wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Qb| Zuvi AvBb 
e¨emvq cÖwZôvb ZvbwRe Avjg GÛ G¨v‡mvwm‡qUm evsjv‡`‡ki me‡P‡q 
†gavex †ckvRxwe‡`i Ab¨Zg GKwU msMVb wn‡m‡e mycwiwPZ Ges we‡k¦i 
kxl©¯’vbxq AvšÍR©vwZK AvBb e¨emvq cÖwZôvmg~‡ni mv‡_ KvR Kivi 
AwfÁZvq mg„×| Rbve Avjg evsjv‡`‡ki RvZxq-cZvKvevnx wegvb 
ms¯’v wegvb evsjv‡`k GqvijvBbm-Gi cwiPvjKgÛjxi m`m¨ wn‡m‡e 
`vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Qb| 

wgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix
A‡±vei 2024-G †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cwil‡` †hvM`vb K‡ib

wgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix wMªb †Wëv BÝ¨y‡iÝ wcGjwm.-Gi e¨e¯’vcbv 
cwiPvjK I cªavb wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v (wmBI)| wMªb †Wëv BÝ¨y‡iÝ 
evsjv‡`‡ki e…nËg bb-jvBd BÝ¨y‡iÝ †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jvi Ab¨Zg| Zvi †bZ…
‡Z¡ †Kv¤úvwbwU `xN©‡gqvw` cÖK…w×i gva¨‡g wk‡í kxl©¯’vb eRvq †i‡L‡Q 
Ges c‡Y¨i bZyb‡Z¡ D‡jL‡hvM¨ AMªMwZ mvab K‡i‡Q|

2023 mv‡j, Zvi †bZ…‡Z¡ wMªb †Wëv BÝ¨y‡iÝ evsjv‡`‡k cª_g wWwRUvj 
BÝ¨y‡iÝ B‡Kvwm‡÷g Pvjy K‡i, hv †`‡k wWwRUvj BÝy¨‡iÝ Lv‡Zi 
cw_K…Z wn‡m‡e cÖwZôvbwU‡K cÖwZwôZ K‡i| eZ©gv‡b wMªb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ 
wcGjwm. Ges Gi mn‡hvMx cªwZôvbmg~n wewb‡qvM e¨vswKs, A¨v‡mU 
g¨v‡bR‡g›U, ¯^v¯’¨‡mev I GKwU ‰ewk¦K dv‡g©wm †PBbmn GKwU mgwš^Z 
Avw_©K cwi‡lev †Mvôx‡Z cwiYZ n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki cª_g bvix BÝy¨‡iÝ wmBI wn‡m‡e wgm †PŠayix Avw_©K AšÍf©yw³ 
e„w×‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv †i‡L‡Qb| wZwb gvB‡µvBÝ¨y‡iÝ, dmj wegv I 
cªvwšÍK Rb‡Mvôxi Rb¨ we‡kl wegv Kg©m~wP Pvjy K‡i‡Qb, hv we‡klfv‡e 
cªkswmZ n‡q‡Q|

†UKmB Dbœqb, wWwRUvj D™¢veb I me©Rbxb ¯^v¯’¨‡mevi cÖwZ Zvi 
cªwZkªywZi Rb¨ Zv‡K RvwZmsN †Møvevj Kgc¨v± Ò‡jvKvj GmwWwR 
cv‡qvwbqviÓ wn‡m‡e ¯^xK…wZ †`Iqv n‡q‡Q, we‡klZ bvixi A_©‰bwZK 
wbivcËvi Rb¨ cªewZ©Z Òwb‡ew`ZvÓ wegv Kg©m~wPi Rb¨|

Zvi cªvß cyi¯‹vi¸‡jvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q:2022 mv‡j mvD_ Gwkqvb weR‡bm 
G‡·‡jÝ A¨vIqv‡W© "‡e÷ wmBI Ae `¨ Bqviæ BÝ¨y‡iÝ" 2019 mv‡j 
Gwkqv BÝ¨y‡iÝ BÛvw÷ª A¨vIqvW©‡m "DBg¨vb wjWvi Ae `¨ Bqvi"|

wZwb hy³iv‡R¨i A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Ae PvU©vW© Bbm¨yivm© (GwmAvBAvB)-Gi 
PvU©vW© Bbm¨yivi Ges †gvbvk wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K GgweG wWwMª I XvKv 
wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K dvBb¨v‡Ý gv÷vm© wWwMÖ AR©b K‡i‡Qb| wgm †PŠayix 
†`wk-we‡`wk wewfbœ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cªwZôv‡bi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m`m¨, hvi 
g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q: evUv evsjv‡`k, XvKv B‡jKwUªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb (‡Wm‡Kv) 
wjwg‡UW Ges Iqvì© B‡KvbwgK †dviv‡gi wbD P¨vw¤úqb KwgDwbwU|

Gme f~wgKvq wZwb cwi‡ek, mvgvwRK I cªkvmwbK (B Gm wR) 
bxwZgvjv, AšÍf©yw³g~jK cªe„w× I evsjv‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡bi AMª`~Z 
wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i P‡j‡Qb, Ges Avw_©K Lv‡Z D™¢veb I BwZevPK 
cwieZ©‡bi Aby‡cªiYv †hvMv‡”Qb|



109evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024| wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW

bxivR Kygvi Rygivwb
Rvbyqvwi 2025-G cwiPvjbv cwil‡` †hvM`vb 
K‡ib

Rbve bxivR Kygvi Rygivwb 27 Rvbyqvwi 2025 
Zvwi‡L Rbve gjq e¨vbvRx©i ¯’jvwfwl³ n‡q 
cwiPvjbv cwil‡` cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb 
K‡ib|

Rbve Gb. †K. Rygivwb dvBbvÝ I 
A¨vKvDw›Us-Gi m¤ú~Y© Kvh©µ‡g 20 eQ‡ii 
mg…× AwfÁZv AR©b K‡i‡Qb| Zvi AwfÁZvi 
†¶Îmg~‡ni g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q: Avw_©K cwiKíbv I 
Kg©`¶Zv e¨e¯’vcbv, K‡c©v‡iU wnmvei¶Y I 
Mfb¨©vÝ, †KŠkj cªYqb, †UªRvwi e¨e¯’vcbv, 
Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y Ges †÷K‡nvìvi m¤úK© 
e¨e¯’vcbv|

wZwb 2006 mv‡j wj‡Û-‡Z †hvM †`b Ges 
Gi ci †_‡K wj‡Û wcGjwm MÖæ‡ci fviZ 
I fvi‡Zi evB‡ii wewfbœ cªwZôv‡b wewfbœ 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i Avm‡Qb|

Avey ‡gvnv¤§` wbQvi GdwmGm
†Kv¤úvwb †m‡µUvwi

Rbve Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi GdwmGm wj‡Û 
evsjv‡`k wjwg‡U‡Wi †Kv¤úvwb †m‡µUvwi| 
Rbve wbQvi Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© 
†m‡µUvwiR Ae evsjv‡`‡ki (AvBwmGmwe) 
†d‡jv †g¤^vi (GdwmGm)| wj‡Û evsjv‡`k 
wjwg‡U‡Wi mn‡hvMx cªwZôvb weIwm 
evsjv‡`‡ki ‡Kv¤úvwb ‡m‡µUvwi wn‡m‡eI 
Zvi AwZwi³ `vwqZ¡ i‡q‡Q| | wZwb 1989 
mv‡j †Kv¤úvwb‡Z eû eQ‡ii AwfÁZv wb‡q 
†Kv¤úvwb †m‡µUvwiqvj dvsk‡b †hvM`vb 
K‡ib| †Kv¤úvwb †m‡µUvwi wn‡m‡e Zvi wewfbœ 
f~wgKv QvovI wZwb †ev‡W©i AwWU KwgwU, 
g‡bvbqb I cvwikÖwgK KwgwUi mwPe|

iv‡Rk Puv` †KŠwkK
GwcÖj 2025-G cwiPvjbv cwil‡` †hvM`vb K‡ib

iv‡Rk Puv` †KŠwkK 2020 mvj ‡_‡K wj‡Û BwÛqvi ‡mjm 
wefv‡Mi cÖavb wnmv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Qb Ges wZwb 
mKj fvwU©Kvj wefv‡Mi `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Qb| iv‡Rk Puv` 
†KŠwkK Zuvi Kg©Rxeb ïiæ K‡ib 1992 mv‡j A`vw`Z¨ 
weojv Mªæ‡ci Aaxb¯’ wn›`y¯’vb M¨v‡mm A¨vÛ BÛvw÷ªR 
wjwg‡UW (GBPwRAvB)-G g¨v‡bR‡g›U †UªBwb wn‡m‡e| 
1996 mv‡j wZwb cª¨v‡·qvi BwÛqv cªvB‡fU wjwg‡UW-G 
†mjm wefv‡M †hvM †`b Ges wewfbœ jvBb Ae weR‡b‡m 
(GjIwe) KvR K‡ib| 2004 mv‡j cª¨v‡·qvi c¨v‡KR 
e¨emv m¤úªmvi‡Yi j‡¶¨ BDwbU weR‡bm Ibvi (BDweI) 
bv‡g GKwU aviYv Pvjy K‡i Ges iv‡Rk †KŠwkK wQ‡jb 
cª_g BDweI -‡`i GKRb| GB f~wgKvq wZwb c~e©vÂ‡ji 
c¨v‡KR e¨emvi jvf-‡jvKmvb (wcIGj) cwiPvjbvi 
`vwq‡Z¡ wQ‡jb| 2008 mv‡ji gvP© gv‡m Zuv‡K fvi‡Zi 
cwðgvÂ‡ji †mjm wW‡i±i wn‡m‡e wbhy³ Kiv nq Ges 
wZwb gy¤^vB Awd‡m ¯’vbvšÍwiZ nb| 2009 mv‡ji A‡±vei 
gv‡m Zuv‡K fvwU©K¨vj †nW wn‡m‡e wbhy³ Kiv nq Ges 
e¨v½v‡jv‡ii cª¨v‡·qvi K‡c©v‡iU Awd‡m fvi‡Zi c¨v‡KR 
e¨emvi cªavb wn‡m‡e ¯’vbvšÍwiZ Kiv nq| 

2012 mv‡ji gvSvgvwS mg‡q cª¨v‡·qvi wiwRIbvj fvBm 
†cªwm‡W›U (Aviwfwc) c‡`i m~Pbv K‡i Ges iv‡Rk 
†KŠwkK‡K GB c‡` wbhy³ K‡i KjKvZvq ¯’vbvšÍi K‡i| 
GB `vwq‡Z¡ wZwb c~e© I DËi fvi‡Zi mKj e¨emvi 
`vwq‡Z¡ wQ‡jb|

2016 mv‡ji Rvbyqvwi‡Z wZwb `w¶Y fvi‡Zi Aviwfwc 
wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cvb Ges K‡qK gv‡mi g‡a¨B cwðg 
fviZI Zuvi Aax‡b hy³ nq| c‡i wZwb fvi‡Zi evé I 
c¨v‡KR M¨vm e¨emvi cªavb nb, hZ¶Y bv cª¨v‡·qvi Ges 
wj‡Û GKxf~Z nq|

2020 mv‡j, fvi‡Z GKxf~Z cªwZôv‡b Zuv‡K evé, 
c¨v‡KR, †¯úkvwjwU Ges †nj_‡Kqvimn mKj fvwU©Kv‡ji 
†mjm wefv‡Mi cªavb wn‡m‡e wbhy³ Kiv nq| Gwcªj 2023 
†_‡K Zuv‡K evsjv‡`‡ki AwZwi³ `vwqZ¡ †`Iqv nq| 
†g 2024 †_‡K wZwb fvi‡Z AbmvBU e¨emviI †bZ„Z¡ 
w`‡”Qb|

weÁv‡b mœvZK m¤úbœ Kivi ci, iv‡Rk †KŠwkK 
A_©bxwZ‡Z mœvZ‡KvËi Ges gv‡K©wUs-G GgweG m¤úbœ 
K‡ib, Gici wZwb GBPwRAvB -‡Z †hvM †`b|
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW-Gi 52Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i‡K 
¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q Ges 2024 A_© eQ‡ii e¨emvwqK djvdj Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i 
Avwg Avbw›`Z|

MZ eQi wQj bvbv Kvi‡Y P¨v‡jwÄs I cwieZ©bgq GKwU eQi| wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªm cªvB‡fU 
wjwg‡UW-Gi Bmve wgWj Bó Gd‡RWB †Z mdj I wbwe©Nœ n¯ÍvšÍi wQj GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© gvBjdjK| 
mymgwš^Z `jMZ cª‡Póvi gva¨‡g GB iƒcvšÍi m¤¢e n‡q‡Q, ZvB Avwg GB mn‡hvwMZvq Mwe©Z|

weMZ 27 †g 2024 Bs Zvwi‡L weµq I n¯ÍvšÍ‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbwU wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR cÖvB‡fU 
wjwg‡U‡Wi 138,290,500 BKz¨BwU †kqvi Bmve wgWj B÷ Gd‡RWB Gi Kv‡Q Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 
g‡bvbxZ †kqvi‡nvìvi Rbve Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQv‡ii 1 BKz¨BwU †kqvi G‡·jwfqv B›Uvib¨vkbvj 
†nvwìsm we.wf Gi mv‡_ weµq I µq Pzw³ m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW 2025 mv‡j mvgwóK A_©‰bwZK cybiæ×v‡ii cÖZ¨vkv Ki‡Q, hw`I 2024 
mv‡j ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv Ges cwieZ©‡bi Dci ¯’vqx HwZnvwmK c`wPý †i‡L hv‡e| Avgiv GKwU 
bZzb ¯^”Q RvwZ, ivR‰bwZK w¯’wZkxjZv, Aeva I b¨vh¨ wewb‡qvM Ges K…wÎg eyw×gËvi AvaywbK 
cwieZ©‡bi m¤§y‡L AMÖmi nw”Q hv Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jKZv Ges MÖvnK AwfÁZv DbœZ Ki‡e|

wj‡Û wcGjwm Gi mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvwb wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW, hviv wbiƒËi nIqv m‡Ë¡I 70 
eQ‡iiI †ewk mgq a‡i †`‡ki Dbœq‡b mwµq Askx`vi wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| f‚-ivR‰bwZK 
Ges A_©‰bwZK †gvKvwejv _vKv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwb wkí-‡bZ…¯’vbxq Avw_©K Kg©ÿgZv, †kÖYxi †miv 
wbivcËv Ges †UKmB jÿ¨gvÎvi w`‡K cwigvc‡hvM¨ AMÖMwZi gva¨‡g AviI GKwU m‡šÍvlRbK 
eQ‡ii djvdj AR©b K‡i‡Q| cÖK…Zc‡ÿ, GB K…wZZ¡mg~n Avgv‡`i Kg©Pvix‡`i Aa¨emvq Ges 
K‡Vvi cwikÖ‡gi djcÖKvk| 2023 mgvß eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbwU cÖwZ †kqv‡i 154.00 UvKv D‡jøL‡hvM¨  
jf¨vsk cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q Ges 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖwZ †kqv‡i bM` 40.00 UvKv P‚ovšÍ jf¨vsk 
cÖ¯Íve K‡i‡Q (A_©vr 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii bM` me©‡gvU jf¨vsk 4500 kZvsk hvi g‡a¨ Rb¨ 
4100 kZvsk AšÍe©ZxKvjxb jf¨vsk BwZg‡a¨B cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q) hv Avgv‡`i MÖvnK‡`i, 
†kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, Kg©Pvix‡`i Ges cwi‡ekmn Avgv‡`i mKj †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ `xN©‡gqv`x 
¸YMZ gvb ˆZwii cÖwZ Avgv‡`i Ae¨vnZ cÖwZkÖæwZ cÖ`k©b K‡i| fwel¨Zi ch©v‡jvPbvi gva¨‡g 
cwijwÿZ n‡e †h, bZzb my‡hv‡Mi mØ¨envi Ges cÖwZ‡hvMxZvi †gvKv‡ejv Ki‡Z Avgv‡`i ch©vß 
mÿgZv i‡q‡Q|   

2024 mv‡j, †Kv¤úvwbwU †`‡ki mvgvwRK I ivR‰bwZK P¨v‡j‡Äi Kvi‡Y GKwU RwUj e¨emvwqK 
cwi‡e‡ki ga¨ w`‡q GwM‡q hvq| GB P¨v‡jÄ¸‡jv †`‡ki cªvq me †kl-e¨enviKvix evRvi LvZ‡K 
†bwZevPKfv‡e cªfvweZ K‡i| Gi d‡j Avgv‡`i M¨vm e¨emvi Kvi¨µ‡gI cªfve c‡o Ges Avgiv 
wba©vwiZ cªe„w×i j¶¨gvÎv AR©‡b e¨_© nB| Z‡e GB mKj cªwZK~jZvi gv‡SI †Kv¤úvwb `„pZv 
cª`k©b K‡i‡Q Ges P¨v‡jwÄs evRvi cwiw¯’wZ‡ZI weµq ivR¯^ Av‡Mi eQ‡ii Zyjbvq w¯’wZkxj 
†_‡K‡Q|

me©Îe¨vcx msKUvc~Y© mg‡q Avcbv‡`i A½xKvi, cwikÖg Ges g‡bvej mvdj¨ jv‡f AZ¨šÍ mwµq 
f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i‡Q Ges Avgv‡`i m¤úªmviY‡K GwM‡q wb‡q †h‡Z Ges GB Lv‡Z kxl©¯’vbxq wn‡m‡e 
Avgv‡`i Ae¯’vb eRvq ivL‡Z Avcbv‡`i AwaKZi mn‡hvwMZv cÖZ¨vkv KiwQ|

wbivcËv, ¯^v¯’¨, cwi‡ek Ges gv‡bi Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’vcbv (GmGBPBwKD) wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW 
Gi Rb¨ GKwU cÖavb AMÖvwaKvi Ges GwU Avgv‡`i K‡c©v‡iU ms¯‹…wZi mv‡_ AšÍf©y³| ¯^v¯’¨, wbivcËv 
Ges cwi‡ekMZ `vwqZ¡B n‡jv g~j g~j¨‡eva, hvi A_© me©`v Ggbfv‡e KvR Kiv Ges cwiPvjbv 
Kiv hv‡Z gvbyl, cwi‡ek Ges Avgiv †h mgv‡R Kvh©m¤úv`b Kwi Zv‡`i ÿwZ cÖwZ‡iva Kiv hvq|

Avgv‡`i GmGBPBwKD Kg©ÿgZv 2024 mv‡j mKj †ÿ‡ÎB †Rviv‡jv wQj| cÖwµqv wbivcËv, 
e¨w³MZ wbivcËv, wkíRvZ ¯^v¯’¨wewa, cwienb wbivcËv, Riæix cÖwZwµqv, ¸YMZ gvb Ges 
dvg©v‡KvwfwRj¨vÝ mn wewfbœ w`‡Ki Dci Avgiv g‡bvwb‡ek K‡iwQ|

Kg©Pvix‡`i m¤ú„³Zv cÖPviYv Ó†Zvgvi KviY Avgv‡`i †`LvI?Ó Ges †bZ…‡Z¡i evZ©vi gva¨‡g Avgiv 
eQiwU ïiæ K‡iwQ| GKwU k~b¨ `yN©Ubvi jÿ¨ AR©‡b AMÖmi nIqv hv‡Z †evSv hvq †h NUbvwU †Kej 
Avgv‡`i DciB bq eis Avgv‡`i cwievi Ges eÜz‡`i Dci wKiƒc cÖfve we¯Ívi Ki‡Q| 

2024 mv‡j wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW-Gi GKwU D”P-Kvh©ÿgZvm¤úbœ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z iæcvšÍ‡ii j‡ÿ¨ 
†Kv¤úvwb Z_¨ cÖhyw³ (AvBwU) Kg©x`j g~j K‡g©v‡`¨vM¸wj mdjfv‡e ev¯Íevqb K‡i‡Q| Avgv‡`i 
G›UvicÖvBR A¨vwcø‡Kkb¸wj‡K GmGwc Avi/3 †_‡K GmGwc Gm4 nvbv-†Z ¯’vbvšÍiKiY wQj GKwU 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© gvBjdjK hv A¨vwcø‡Kk‡bi Kg©ÿgZv, GKxKiY Ges wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv wecyjvs‡k e„w× K‡i| 
GKwU kw³kvjx wek^gv‡bi AeKvVv‡gv Av‡qvR‡b, Avgv‡`i wm‡÷g DbœZ wbivcËv Ges AvcUvB‡gi 
wfwË‡Z AvZ¥cÖksmv K‡i| GmGwc Gm4 nvbv-†Z ¯’vbvšÍiKiYwU wbwe©‡Nœ m¤úbœ n‡qwQj hv m~² 
cwiKíbv, e¨vcK cixÿv-wbixÿv Ges AvšÍtKvh©Kix mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡g †KvbI 
e¨vNvZ NUvqwb| Z_¨ ¯’vbvšÍi, e¨enviKvix cÖwkÿY Ges wm‡÷g KbwdMv‡ik‡bi g‡Zv ¸iæZ¡c~Y© 
Kvh©µg¸wj `ÿZvi mv‡_ m¤úvw`Z n‡qwQj Ges cvkvcvwk we¯Í…Z m¤¢ve¨ NUbvi cwiKíbvI MÖnb 
Kiv n‡qwQj|

2024 eQie¨vcx Avcbvi †Kv¤úvwb avivevwnKfv‡e AvBwU wbivcËv Ges m¤§wZ g~j Kg©ÿgZv m~PK 
(†KwcAvB) G kw³kvjx Kg©ÿgZv cÖ`k©b, mykvmb eRvq ivLv Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cwi‡lev¸wji Rb¨ 
AvcUvB‡g m‡e©vËg Abykxjb cÖ`k©b K‡i‡Q|

Avgv‡`i wewfbœ cwi‡ekMZ, mvgvwRK I cªkvmwbK D‡`¨v‡Mi gva¨‡g mgv‡R BwZevPK cªfve 
c‡o‡Q| mvZ¶xiv †Rjvi Zvjv Dc‡Rjvi mgKvj gva¨wgK we`¨vjq cvVvMviwU wj‡Ûi †Møvevj 
wmGmAvi Znwej †_‡K 20,000 gvwK©b Wjvi A_©vq‡b cªwZwôZ nq, hv 521 Rb wk¶v_x©‡K 
8,418wU eB‡qi gva¨‡g DcK„Z K‡i‡Q| wek¦ g„wËKv w`e‡m wPÎv¼b cªwZ‡hvwMZv, e„¶‡ivcY 
Ges ÒI‡q÷ IqvwiqimÓ wbe©vPbmn bvbv Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g cwi‡ek m‡PZbZv evov‡bv n‡q‡Q| 
GQvovI, cuvPwU wk¶v cªwZôv‡b †gvU 300wU MvQ †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q I eb¨vZ©‡`i mnvqZvq GK 
w`‡bi Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb Aby`vb †_‡K msM„nxZ A_© Ges wj‡Ûi  Znwej †_‡K mgcwigvY Aby`vb 

mfvcwZi wee„wZ
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wgwj‡q mvnvh¨ cª`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI, 30wU cybtwbwg©Z j¨vcUc myweavewÂZ ZiæY‡`i 
wWwRUvj cª‡ekvwaKvi wbwðZ K‡i Zv‡`i ¶gZvq‡bi Rb¨ weZiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Kg©x‡`i wj½, RvwZ‡Mvôx, eqm, kvixwiK A¶gZv ev Ab¨vb¨ ˆewP‡Î¨i gvÎv wbwe©‡k‡l mKj 
Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ GKwU AšÍf©yw³g~jK, kª×vkxj I b¨vh¨ Kg©cwi‡ek wbwðZ Ki‡Z wj‡Û evsjv‡`k 
wjwg‡UW me©`v cªwZkªæwZe×| `„p mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g `‡ji g‡a¨ mviv eQi Ry‡oB GKwU BwZevPK 
I mn‡hvwMZvg~jK cwi‡ek weivRgvb _v‡K| wewfbœ wWwRUvj cø¨vUd‡g©i mnRjf¨ e„w×i my‡hvM 
cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g wk¶v I `¶Zv Dbœq‡b me©ÎB AMªvwaKvi †`Iqv nq| Avgv‡`i cªwk¶b Kvh©µg 
AvMvgx cªRb¥‡K cª‡qvRbxq `¶ Rbej MV‡b mnvqZv K‡i, hv‡Z Zviv fwel¨‡Zi Rb¨ †ckv`vi 
e¨w³ wn‡m‡e cª¯ÍyZ n‡Z cv‡i| wj‡Û hZB GwM‡q hv‡”Q, Kg©xivI ZZB mg„× `vwqZ¡ Mªn‡Yi gva¨‡g 
wb‡R‡`i weKvk NUv‡”Q| Avgv‡`i ˆewPÎ¨gq `¶Zv I cªwZfvevb Kg©kw³ `xN©‡gqv`x gvbem¤ú` 
Dbœqb †KŠk‡ji g~jwfwË|

eZ©gvb cwi‡ekMZ P¨v‡jÄ _vKv m‡Ë¡I, Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i e¨w³MZ I mw¤§wjZ cª‡Póv AZ¨šÍ 
cªksmbxq|

cwiPvjbv cl©` wbwðZ K‡i †h, †kqvi‡nvìviiv †hb Zv‡`i wewb‡qvM †_‡K m‡e©v”P jf¨vsk cvb| 
h_vh_fv‡e wi‡cvU©K…Z Avw_©K cwimsL¨vb Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖvmw½K Z_¨ hv Zv‡`i m¤ú‡`i Dci 
cÖfv‡e †dj‡Z cv‡i Ges wbqgKvbyb †g‡b GKwU jvfRbK, mykvwmZ †Kv¤úvwb eRvq ivL‡Z cv‡i| 
e¨e¯’vcbv, Kg©Pvix Ges e¨emvwqK Askx`viiv †hb Avgv‡`i e¨emvwqK ˆbwZKZv bxwZgvjvi mv‡_ 
mvgÄm¨c~Y© AvPiY K‡i Zv wbwðZ Kiv cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Ab¨Zg cªavb `vwqZ¡|

Avwg Avb‡›`i m‡½ Rvbvw”Q †h 2024 mv‡j Avcbvi †Kv¤úvwb, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW, 
Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© †m‡µUvwiR Ae evsjv‡`k (ICSB) KZ©…K Av‡qvwRZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfb©&hvÝ 
G‡·‡jÝ A¨vIqvW© 2023-G dy‡qj A¨vÛ cvIqvi K¨vUvMwi‡Z †eªvÄ †g‡Wj AR©b K‡i‡Q| GB 
¯^xK„wZwU †Kv¤úvwbi 2023 mv‡ji AmvaviY cvidig¨v‡Ýi wfwË‡Z cª`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb Zvi g~j¨‡eva I bxwZgvjv eRvq †i‡L evsjv‡`‡k 
M¨vm wk‡í kxl©¯’vb AR©‡b wbijm KvR Ki‡Q| Ab¨vb¨ †h‡Kv‡bv †Kv¤úvwbi g‡Zv, AvgivI ¸YMZ 
gvb, g~j¨ wba©viY Ges cªwµqvMZ `¶Zvi w`K †_‡K cªwZ‡hvwMZvi m¤§yLxb| Avwg wek¦vm Kwi, 
2025 mv‡j GB P¨v‡jÄ¸‡jv †gvKv‡ejvi Rb¨ mw¤§wjZfv‡e Avgiv cª¯ÍyZ| Avgiv AvZ¥wek¦v‡mi 
m‡½ ej‡Z cvwi †h Avgv‡`i e¨emv eZ©gv‡b `xN©‡gqv`x mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ cª¯ÍyZ| GB mvdj¨ AR©‡bi 

Rb¨, Avgv‡`i wbiew”Qbœ D™¢veb, e¨q mvkªq Ges cªwµqvMZ  `¶Zv e„w× Ki‡Z n‡e| cvkvcvwk, 
Avgv‡`i Kg©x, cY¨ Ges cªwµqv¸‡jv‡Z h_vh_ wewb‡qvM Pvwj‡q †h‡Z n‡e|

Avcbvi †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKiv 31 wW‡m¤^i 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖwZ †kqv‡i 40.00 UvKv 
ev 400 kZvsk jf¨vs‡ki mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| Gi Rb¨ 608.73 wgwjqb UvKv cwi‡kv‡ai cÖ‡qvRb 
n‡e| cÖwZ †kqv‡i 450.00 UvKv ev 4500 kZvsk AšÍe©ZxKvjxb jf¨vsk mn eQ‡ii †gvU 
6,848.23 wgwjqb UvKv cwi‡kv‡ai cÖ‡qvRb n‡e Ges jf¨vsk cÖwZ †kqv‡i 40.00 UvKv ev 400 
kZvsk we‡ewPZ n‡e| Gi g~j¨ n‡e 6,848.23 wgwjqb UvKv Ges jf¨vsk n‡e 450.00 UvKv ev 
4500 kZvsk cÖwZ †kqvi|

Avwg mywbwðZ †h, wj‡Ûi D¾¡j fwel¨Z M‡o †Zvjvi j‡ÿ¨ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kg©Pvix‡`i wbôv wj‡Ûi mvd‡j¨i wfwËcÖ¯Íi wn‡m‡e me©`v KvR K‡i‡Q|

Avcbv‡`i cªwZkªæwZ, wbôv Ges mvnmB Avgv‡`i‡K KwVb mg‡qI GwM‡q wb‡q †h‡Z mnvqZv 
K‡i‡Q, Ges Avwg Avkv Kwi fwel¨‡ZI Avcbv‡`i mn‡hvwMZv Avgv‡`i AMªhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z 
Ges GB Lv‡Z kxl©¯’vb a‡i ivL‡Z mvnvh¨ Ki‡e|

Avgiv Avgv‡`i MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi, mieivnKvix, e¨vsK Kg©KZ©v, miKvix Kg©KZ©v Ges ms¯’vi 
cÖwZ K…ZÁ|

hZœ wb‡eb| fv‡jv _vKyb Ges wbivc‡` _vKyb|

Avwg mevB‡K ab¨ev` RvbvB|

AwfwRr e¨vbvR©x 
XvKv, 13B gvP© 2025
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wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjKgÛjx 2024 mv‡j 31‡k wW‡m¤^i mgvß eQ‡ii 
Avw_©K wee„wZi cvkvcvwk cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbixÿ‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb 
Ki‡Z †c‡i Avbw›`Z| †Kv¤úvwbi mvdj¨‡K MwZkxj Kivi †ÿ‡Î †hme g~L¨ Kvh©µg 
Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`‡b †m¸‡jv cÖwZfvZ n‡q‡Q I cvkvcvwk GB 
cÖwZ‡e`‡b myôz K‡c©v‡iU cwiPvjbv e¨e¯’v m¤úwK©Z cÖ‡qvRbxq Z_¨ mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q| 

wkí m¤¢vebv I m¤¢ve¨ fwel¨r Dbœqb 

2024 mv‡ji RyjvB I AvM‡ó N‡U hvIqv NUbv¸‡jv, †hLv‡b `xN©w`b ¶gZvq _vKv kvmK 
`j‡K QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i †bZ„Z¡vaxb we‡`ªv‡ni gva¨‡g cZb Kiv n‡qwQj, hv evsjv‡`‡ki 
BwZnv‡m GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Aa¨vq wn‡m‡e wPi¯§iYxq n‡q _vK‡e| evsjv‡`k AwZwi³ 
gy`ªvùxwZi m¤§yLxb n‡qwQj Ges A_©‰bwZK †¶‡Î we‡`wk‡`i eo ai‡bi n¯Í‡¶‡ci 
Awf‡hv‡Mi Kvi‡Y Av¯’v wKQyUv K‡g wM‡qwQj| gy`ªvùxwZ Kgv‡bv, ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi 
wiRvf© e„w× Ges e¨vswKs Lv‡Zi mgm¨v¸‡jv mgvavb Kivi cvkvcvwk evsjv‡`k e¨vsK 
AvgvbZKvix‡`i Av¯’v i¶v Ki‡Z AMªvwaKvi †`‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv n‡”Q| GQvovI wmwiqv, 
MvRv, gvqvbgvi, BD‡µb I ivwkqv mn Af¨šÍixYfv‡e Ges wek^e¨vcx ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv 
weivRgvb wQj|

evsjv‡`k `w¶Y Gwkqvi wØZxq e„nËg A_©bxwZi †`k hv BD‡µb, MvRv, wmwiqvi hy‡×i 
cieZ©x mg‡q mvgwóK A_©‰bwZK w¯’wZkxjZv, AeKvVv‡gvi DbœwZ Ges µgea©gvb 
wWwRUvj A_©bxwZi gva¨‡g kw³kvjx cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| Z‡e 2024 mv‡j †`kwU 
wek¦e¨vcx f~-ivR‰bwZK msNv‡Zi d‡j `vwi`ªZv, gy`ªvùxwZ, Rjevqy cwieZ©b, FY, 
gZwe‡iva, Lv`¨ msKU Ges `ye©jZvi g‡Zv A_©‰bwZK mgm¨vi gy‡LvgywL n‡q‡Q| 
AvšÍR©vwZK evwY‡R¨ f~-ivR‰bwZK D‡ËRbv I AwbðqZvi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`k GLbI 
evowZ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi m¤§yLxb n‡”Q| Avw_©K cªwZôvb¸‡jvi IciI cªfve c‡o‡Q, hv 
MZ K‡qK eQ‡i e¨vswKs Lv‡Zi msKU‡K AviI ¸iæZi K‡i‡Q| ißvwbi Kvh©¶gZvi 
Zzjbvq gvwK©b Wjv‡ii AvMgb cªZ¨vwkZ ¯Í‡i DbœxZ mv‡c‡ÿ¨ h‡_ó bv _vKvq †emiKvwi 
wewb‡qvM e„w× cvqwb, ˆewk^K wnmve I ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wiRvf© GLbI Pv‡ci g‡a¨ 
weivRgvb Av‡Q Ges MZ eQi KuvPvgvj mieiv‡ni cwigvY ¯^vfvwe‡Ki †P‡q Kg wQj|

mvdj¨ Ges cªwZeÜKZv Df‡qi mgš^‡q 2024 mvj Avgv‡`i gv‡S cwijwÿZ nq| 
mvgvwRK I ivR‰bwZK †gvKvwejv Avgv‡`i Dci wewfbœ ¯Í‡i cÖfve †d‡j‡Q, we‡klZ 
P‚ovšÍ e¨enviKvixi Pvwn`vi †¶‡Î| hv Avgv‡`i evwl©K cwiKíbvi cwi‡cÖwÿ‡Z M¨vm 
e¨emv‡qi Kg©ÿgZv‡K cÖfvweZ K‡i‡Q| GB eQi, wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR cªvB‡fU wjwg‡U‡Wi 
wewb‡qvM we‡klfv‡e D‡jøL‡hvM¨ jvf e‡q G‡b‡Q|

`ÿ cªhyw³ e¨envi Ges wbiwew”Qbœ Drcv`bkxjZv D‡`¨v‡Mi Drmv‡n, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k 
wjwg‡UW Zvi Kve©b wbM©gb nªvm Kivi Rb¨ µgvMZ cÖ‡Póv Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| GKwU 
`vwqZ¡kxj e¨emv wn‡m‡e, wj‡Û Zvi Kg©Pvix, MªvnK, mieivnKvix Ges †hme cwi‡e‡k 
GwU Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i Zv myiw¶Z ivLvi †Póv Ki‡Q|

2024 mv‡j, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW cªhyw³MZ AMªMwZ, wMªbnvDm M¨vm ¯’vwqZ¡ Ges 
LiP AwÞgvB‡Rkb D‡`¨v‡Mi gva¨‡g †`‡ki wewfbœ ¯’v‡b weZiY Kvh©µg‡K kw³kvjx 
Ki‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AMªMwZ mvab K‡i‡Q| ÒwbivcËvÓ-†K cªavb wb‡`©kK bxwZ wn‡m‡e 
we‡ePbvq †i‡L, aŸsmvZ¥K eb¨v Ges Aw¯’iZv weivRgvb mg‡qI `~ieZ©x nvmcvZvjmn 
mKj wefv‡Mi Rb¨ mgqgZ Ges wbf©i‡hvM¨ MªvnK mieivn I cwi‡lev wbwðZ Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| ¯^qswµq ÷K ch©‡eÿY Ges mgqm~wP wba©viY mdUIq¨vi Avgv‡`i‡K wfGgAvB 
(we‡µZv cwiPvwjZ Bb‡fbUwi) w¯‹‡gi Aax‡b DrK„ó MªvnK AwfÁZv cª`vb Ki‡Z m¶g 
n‡q‡Q|

K„wÎg eyw×gËv wfwËK D™¢vebx c×wZ¸‡jv †hgb fvP©yqvj wi‡qwjwU (wfAvi) cªwk¶Y, 
wdU-di-wWDwU cix¶v BZ¨vw` Avgv‡`i PvjK `j‡K Zuv‡`i c~e© cª¯ÍywZ g~j¨vq‡b 
ÿgZvqb K‡i‡Q| wWDqvi/wcwmwm fwZ© cªwµqvi we‡K›`ªxKiY MªvnK‡`i `vicÖv‡šÍ cwi‡lev 
cÖav‡bi gva¨‡g D‡jøL‡hvM¨ myweav M‡o Zz‡j‡Q| bZybfv‡e ev¯ÍevwqZ weZiY †K›`ª 

g‡WjwU MªvnK‡Kw›`ªK weZiY e¨e¯’v G‡b‡Q, hv c~‡e©i MªvnK msMªn e¨e¯’vq w¯’wZ¯’vcKZv 
wb‡q G‡m‡Q| Avgiv memgq Avgv‡`i MªvnK, Askx`vi Ges Avgiv †h mgv‡R evm Kwi 
Zv‡`i m¤ú‡K© wPwšÍZ _vwK|

e¨emvq djvdj 

me©vwaK †gvKvwejvc~Y© mg‡q, †Kv¤úvwbi Avq Kg wQj, Z‡e 2024 mv‡j wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR 
cªvB‡fU wjwg‡UW (GjAvBwcGj) Gi weµ‡qi Kvi‡Y jv‡fi Avq Av‡Mi eQ‡ii Zyjbvq 
†ewk n‡q‡Q| 2024 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm n‡Z weµqjä Avq wQj 2,214 wgwjqb UvKv, 
hv 2023 mv‡ji 2,164 wgwjqb UvKvi Zyjbvq †ewk| wbgœwjwLZ wefvM †_‡K weµqjä 
Avq D™¢‚Z n‡q‡Q t

LvZ mg~n 2024 2023
wgwjqb UvKv wgwjqb UvKv

evé M¨vmmg~n 785 829
c¨v‡KRW M¨vm I cY¨mg~n  (wcwRGÛwc) 462 426
†nj_‡Kqvi 967 909

2,214 2,164

evé M¨v‡mi AvIZvq i‡q‡Q Zij wkíRvZ Aw·‡Rb, Zij bvB‡Uªv‡Rb, Zij AvM©b 
I Kve©b-WvB A·vBW| c¨v‡KR&W M¨vm, cY¨mg~n e¨emv‡qi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q Ges K‡¤úªmW 
BÛvw÷ªqvj M¨vm| wPwKrmv Kv‡R e¨eüZ M¨vm, wPwKrmv miÄvgvw` Ges wPwKrmv 
cvBcjvBb ¯^v¯’¨‡mev Lv‡Zi AšÍf©~³|

e¨emv‡qi djvd‡ji wel‡q Av‡iv fv‡jvfv‡e AeMZ nIqvi mywe`v‡_© evé wcwR GÛ wc 
(c¨v‡KRW M¨vm I cY¨mg~n) Ges ¯^v¯’¨‡mev kxl©K e¨emvq LvZmg~‡n G e¨vcv‡i we¯ÍvwiZ 
Z_¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

evé

c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii g‡Zv 2024 mv‡jI evé e¨emvq †gvKvwejvi m¤§~Lxb n‡q‡Q, GQvovI 
†`‡ki ivR‰bwZK cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y Z„Zxq ˆÎgvwm‡K AviI ZxeªZi n‡q‡Q| Z‡e, KwVb 
cwiw¯’wZ _vKv m‡Ë¡I Zij Kve©b WvBA·vBW Ges Zij bvB‡Uªv‡Rbmn mg¯Í cY¨ wefv‡M 
AwaKZi cÖfve ZxeªZi n‡q‡Q, ZeyI `jwU Zij Aw·‡Rb I Zij AvM©‡bi gva¨‡g 
†KŠkjMZ cÖkgbg~jK c`‡¶c MªnY K‡i‡Q hv mvgwMªK cªfve Kgv‡Z mnvqZv K‡i‡Q| 
†`‡ki wewfbœ gv‡P©›U Kg‡cªmW M¨vm mieivnKvix‡`i wW-K¨vcwU‡fkb ev¯Íevqb Kiv 
GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© c`‡¶c wQj hv wØZxq cÖvwšÍK G Zij AvM©‡bi g~j¨ wba©viY wbqš¿‡Y 
Avbvq mnvqZv K‡i‡Q| gv‡P©›U evé e¨emv GB cÖkgbg~jK c`‡¶c¸‡jvi gva¨‡g cwigvY 
I Avq Dfq †¶‡ÎB mgZj e„w×i nvi eRvq ivL‡Z Ges evRv‡ii Askx`vwiZ¡ a‡i 
ivL‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| avZyweÁvb, cïcvjb, mvB‡Kj ißvwb Ges Lv`¨ I cvbxq wkí 
evRvi wefv‡M g~L¨ Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q|

GwU D‡jøL Kiv g‡Zv †h, evé e¨emvq 2024 mv‡j 15 wUwcwW Gi GKvwaK bZyb 
AW©vi †c‡q‡Q, hv m¤úv`‡bi wewfbœ av‡ci Aax‡b i‡q‡Q| GQvovI, 25 wUwcwWi GKwU 
kw³kvjx m¤¢ve¨ cvBcjvBb cªKí i‡q‡Q hv AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q| GB R‡qi GKwU eo 
Ask wj‡Ûi A¨vwcø‡Kkb †UK‡bvjwR Øviv PvwjZ cªKí¸wji Rb¨ `vqx, hv 2025 mv‡ji 
†klvv‡a© e¨emv‡q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ae`vb ivLvi cªZ¨vkv Kiv n‡”Q|

wcwRwc (c¨v‡KRW M¨vm I cY¨)

wcwRGÛwc-Gi ivR¯^ MZ eQ‡ii Zyjbvq 6% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| hw`I A_©‰bwZK g›`vi 
Kvi‡Y mvgwMªK wcwRGÛwc e¨emvwqK cwi‡e‡k cªfve c‡o‡Q, Z‡e †¯úkvjwU M¨vm Ges 
miÄvg weµ‡q my‡hvM Kv‡R jvMv‡bvi d‡j e¨emvq e„w× N‡U‡Q| wnwjqvg I Ab¨vb¨ 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b



113evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024| wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW

c¨v‡KRW †iwdªRv‡i›U M¨v‡mi avivevwnK cªvc¨Zvi Kvi‡Y †¯úkvjwU M¨vm e¨emvi 
cvidig¨vÝ DbœZ n‡q‡Q| 

wcwRGÛwc e¨emvq †cv‡U©ej µv‡qv‡RwbK Kb‡UBbvi (wcwmwm) AšÍf©yw³i gva¨‡g RvnvR 
fvOv Ges ¯Œ¨vc-KvwUs LvZmg~‡n cª‡ek Ki‡Q, hv e¨emv‡qi LvZmg~‡n GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© 
cªfveK wn‡m‡e MY¨ Kiv n‡”Q| MÖvnK‡`i `vicÖv‡šÍ †cŠQv‡bi gva¨‡g Drcv`b Lv‡Z bZyb 
m¤¢vebv AR©‡bi j‡¶¨ gvb-m¤úbœ I AMªMwZg~jK cwiKíbvI i‡q‡Q|

¯^v¯’¨‡mev

MZ eQ‡ii Zyjbvq ¯^v¯’¨‡mev Lv‡Zi e¨emvq ivR‡¯^ 3% e„w× †c‡q wba©vwiZ ev‡RU 
c~i‡Yi gva¨‡g D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwieZ©b G‡m‡Q| GB cªe„w×i g~j PvwjKv kw³ wQj we`¨gvb 
†gwW‡Kj Aw·‡Rb MªvnK‡`i cªvK„wZK cªe„w× Ges wmGgI I GgwRwWGm-G wKQy bZyb 
mvdj¨| †KŠkjMZ g~j¨ wba©vi‡Yi wm×všÍ e¨emv‡qi cªZ¨vwkZ gybvdv AR©b eRvq ivL‡Z 
mnvqZv K‡i‡Q| †KvwfW-19 gnvgvwii mgq wj‡Û KZ©…K miKvwi nvmcvZvjmg~‡n 
mieivnK„Z Ges PvjvbK…Z Rxebi¶vKvix †gwW‡Kj Aw·‡Rb eve` GKwU D‡jøL‡hvM¨ 
cwigvY e‡Kqv A_© Av`vq n‡q‡Q, hv †Kv¤úvwbi bM` cªevn‡K DbœZ K‡i‡Q| cvkvcvwk, 
†Kv¤úvwbwU Gi bZyb cY¨ †hgb G‡›Uvb· I †cv‡U©ej µv‡qv‡RwbK K‡›UBbvi Gi cªPviYv 
Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q, hv fwel¨‡Zi m¤úªmvi‡Y mnvqK n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv n‡”Q|

Avw_©K djvdjmg~n 

mKj P¨v‡jÄ m‡Ë¡I, c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii Zyjbvq †Kv¤úvwbi 2024 mv‡j ivR¯^ e„w× 
m‡šÍvlRbK wQj| wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR cªvB‡fU wjwg‡UW‡K ESAB wgWj B÷ Gd‡RWB-Gi 
Kv‡Q wewµ Kivi d‡j 2024 mv‡j weµq 2.30% e…w× †c‡q‡Q Ges Av‡Mi eQ‡ii 
Zyjbvq gybvdv 28 ¸Y (2708.44%) e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

wewfbœ LvZ 2024 2023
 wgwjqb UvKv  wgwjqb UvKv 

weµq 2,214 2,164
weµq Lv‡Z e¨q (1,171) (1,104)
†gvU gybvdv 1043 1,061
cwiPjvbv e¨q (774)        (732)        
cwiPvjbv n‡Z cÖvß gybvdv 269 328
bxU ˆe‡`wkK wewbgq eve` ÿwZ 119 (7)
GjAvBwcGj weµq n‡Z gybvdv cªvß 7579 -
Ab¨vb¨ Avq /(ÿwZ) 47 9
A_©vqb eve` bxU Avq 16 38
WweøDwcwcGd eve` A_© cwi‡kva-c~e© gybvdv 8,029 368
WweøDwcwcGd eve` A_© cwi‡kva (401) (18)
Kic~e© gybvdv 7,628 350

Kvh©Kix g~jab e¨e¯’vcbv

g~jZ wj‡Û BÛvw÷ªR cªvB‡fU wjwg‡UW (GjAvBwcGj) bvgK c„_K nIqv mvewmwWqvwi 
Øviv Bmy¨K…Z bZyb †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z AvšÍt‡Kv¤úvwb cvIbv¸wj mgš^q Kivi gva¨‡g g~jZ 
GB eQ‡i Kvh©Kix g~jab D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× †c‡q‡Q| GjAvBwcG‡j †kqvi weµq Ges 
jf¨vsk cª`v‡bi d‡j Kvh©Kix g~jab AviI hyw³hy³fv‡e cwiPvwjZ n‡q‡Q| 

SuywK Ges mswkøó welqvw`

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨emvq msµvšÍ SuywK Z`viwKi Rb¨ GKwU e¨e¯’v Kvh©Ki i‡q‡Q, hv K‡c©v‡iU 
mykvmb Aa¨vq Ges Avw_©K weeiYxmg~‡ni UxKvmg~‡n my®úó K‡i ewY©Z n‡q‡Q|

msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjKgÛjx wek¦vm K‡ib ‡h, ¯^”Q e¨emvq PP©v I 
†Kv¤úvwbi ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Z_¨vejxi h_vh_ cªKv‡ki gva¨‡g msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
AwaKvi I ¯^v_© mwVKfv‡e myiw¶Z Kiv n‡q‡Q| evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mg‡qvwPZ 
Av‡qvRb, evwl©K Avw_©K weeiYx Aby‡gv`b, bZyb cwiPvjKe…›` wbe©vPb Ges mswewae× I 
Kgcøv‡qÝ wbwi¶K‡`i wb‡qvM I jf¨vsk eve` A_© cwi‡kva Ges Ab¨vb¨ wewfbœ wel‡q 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i m¤ú„³Zv I Aby‡gv`b cÖ‡qvRb| msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AwaKv‡ii 
cvkvcvwk mKj †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii ¯^v_© myi¶vi j‡¶¨ mZZv, Db¥y³Zv I Revew`wnZv jvjb 
K‡i Ggb kvmb e¨e¯’vi m‡e©v”P gvb`Û mgybœZ ivLvi e¨vcv‡i cwiPvjKgÛjx wb‡ew`Z 
cªvY|

mswkøó cÿmg~‡ni mv‡_ †jb‡`b

ÔAvg©m †jš’Õ bxwZi wfwË‡Z mswkøó cÿ mg~‡ni mv‡_ e¨emv‡qi mvaviY aviv Abyhvqx 
†jb‡`b m¤úvw`Z nq| mswkøó cÿmg~‡ni mv‡_ †jb‡`b-Gi weeib evwl©K cªwZ‡e`‡bi 
UxKv bs 33(M)-G Avw_©K cªwZ‡e`‡bi welq eb©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y

†Kv¤úvwbi GKwU myôz Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q hvi gva¨‡g GKwU †hŠw³K wbðqZv 
cvIqv hvq †h, †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú`mg~n myiw¶Z i‡q‡Q Ges †Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae¯’vb `„p| 
wbix¶v KwgwU Gi cÖwZwU mfvq Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v wbqwgZfv‡e ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i Ges 
cwiPvjKgÛjxi wbKU G msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb K‡i _v‡K| Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿‡Yi h‡_
vchy³Zv wbiƒc‡Yi j‡¶¨ MÖæc Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v Uxg wbix¶v cwiPvjbv K‡i| G msµvšÍ 
cÖvß Z_¨vw` I cÖwZKvig~jK e¨e¯’vi D‡jøLmn cieZ©x d‡jv-Avc welqK cÖwZ‡e`b 
wbix¶v KwgwUi wbKU Dc¯’vcb Kiv nq Ges MÖæc Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v KwgwUi wbKU Zv 
AbwZwej‡¤^ †cÖiY Kiv nq| D³ cÖwZ‡e`b K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb e¨e¯’v msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`‡b 
we¯ÍvwiZfv‡e AšÍf©y³ Kiv nq|

†Mvwqs Kbmvb© ev Pjgvb cÖwZôvb

cwiPvjKe…›` GB g‡g© gZ cÖKvk K‡ib †h †Kv¤úvwb GKwU †Mvwqs Kbmvb© Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 
†Mvwqs Kbmvb© wn‡m‡e ejer _vKvi mvg‡_¨©i wel‡q †Kv‡bv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ m‡›`n ‡bB| †mB 
Abymv‡i, Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n †Mvwqs Kbmvb© wfwË‡Z cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†UKmB Dbœqb

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW weMZ 70 eQ‡iiI †ewk mgq a‡i †`‡ki kxl©¯’vbxq M¨vm I 
cª‡KŠkj †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i Avm‡Q| MZ eQi †Kv¤úvwbwU Zv‡`i 70 eQi c~wZ© 
D`hvcb K‡i‡Q| 1953 mv‡j GB hvÎv ïiæ n‡qwQj Ges ZLb †_‡KB †`‡ki Dbœq‡b 
GK bxie mn‡hvMx wn‡m‡e Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| GKwU `vwqZ¡kxj cªwZôvb wn‡m‡e Avgiv 
memgq †UKmB Dbœq‡bi c‡¶ KvR Kwi Ges DrmvwnZ Kwi|

Avgv‡`i †UKmB Dbœq‡bi j¶¨gvÎv¸‡jv Avgv‡`i mvd‡j¨i g~j PvweKvwV| G¸‡jv 
Avgv‡`i †UKmB Dbœqb Kg©m~wP‡K GwM‡q wb‡q hvq Ges Avgv‡`i wek^‡K AviI 
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Drcv`bkxj K‡i †Zvjvi j‡ÿ¨ fwel¨‡Zi c_ †`Lvq| e¨emvwqK †kÖYxweb¨vm Ges 
cÖwZ‡e`bmn GB jÿ¨gvÎv¸‡jv mvgÄm¨c~Y©fv‡e cwiPvwjZ nq| Avgv‡`i Kvh©ÿgZv 
wba©vwiZ j¶¨gvÎvi wfwË‡Z cwigvc Kiv Ges Zv ¯^”QZvi mv‡_ cªKvk Kiv AZ¨šÍ 
¸iæZ¡c~Y e‡j Avgiv wek^vm Kwi|

wj‡Û Mªæ‡ci GKwU Ask wn‡m‡e, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Mªæc KZ©…K wba©vwiZ †UKmB 
Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨i AbymiY Ki‡Q|

†UKmB Dbœqb 2028 jÿ¨gvÎv-wj‡Û MÖæc

2028 mv‡ji g‡a¨ kw³ Ges MªxbnvDm M¨vm (wRGBPwR) wbtmi‡Yi †ÿ‡Î Mªæ‡ci 
¯’vwq‡Z¡i j¶¨gvÎv wbgœiƒct

	• 2035 mv‡ji g‡a¨ †¯‹vc 1 Ges 2 MªxbnvDm M¨vm wbtmi‡Yi 35 kZvsk Avewk¨K 
nªvm AR©b Kiv;

	• BwewUwWGi Zyjbvq 35 kZvsk MªxbnvDm M¨v‡mi NbZ¡ DbœwZ AR©b Kiv;
	• nvB‡Wªv‡Rb MªxbnvDm M¨vm wbtmi‡Yi Nb‡Z¡ 4 kZvsk DbœwZ AR©b Kiv;
	• UªvwKs MªxbnvDm M¨vm wbtmi‡Yi Nb‡Z¡ 10 kZvsk DbœwZ AR©b Kiv;
	• Ab¨vb¨ MªxbnvDm M¨v‡mi wbtmi‡Y 10 kZvsk Avewk¨K nªvm AR©b Kiv;
	• cÖv_wgKfv‡e mwµq bevqb‡hvM¨ we`¨y‡Zi gva¨‡g wØ¸‡YiI †ewk †jv-Kve©b kw³ 

m¤ú~iY Kiv|

GKBfv‡e, cwi‡ek, wbivcËv I ¯^v¯’¨, mZZv I m¤§wZ, gvbyl I m¤úª`v‡qi †¶‡Î 
¯’vwq‡Z¡i PvjK wn‡m‡e Avgv‡`i Mªæ‡ci j¶¨ i‡q‡Q|

†UKmB D‡`¨vM-2024

MÖxbnvDm M¨vm Dbœqb Ges meyR kw³i gva¨‡g Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡q †UKmB Dbœqb 
mdjfv‡e A‡š^lY K‡iwQ Ges hvi d‡j 2024 mv‡ji †gvU Drcv`bkxjZv mÂ‡qii 8 
kZvsk mÂq n‡q‡Q|

k~Y¨ eR©¨

k~Y¨ eR©¨ avibvwU Ggb GKwU j¶¨ hv cY¨ Ges cªwµqv¸‡jv‡K bKkv Kivi D‡Ï‡k¨ 
ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q hv‡Z eR¨© `~i Kiv hvq Ges m¤ú` msi¶Y Kiv hvq| e¨envi Kgv‡bv, 
DcKiY cybe¨©envi Ges cybe©e¨nvi‡hvM¨ Kiv G‡Z RwoZ| cªavb Acv‡ikb mvB‡Ui Rb¨ 
Avgiv "k~b¨ eR©¨" D‡`¨vM Pvwj‡q hvw”Q hv †UKmB Kg©m~wP wn‡m‡e cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| GB 
D‡`¨vMwUi gva¨‡g cÖwZôv‡bi LiP mvkªq Ges cwi‡ek myi¶vq mnvqZv n‡”Q|

meyR kw³

MÖæ‡ci j¶¨gvÎv Ò2028 mv‡ji g‡a¨ cªv_wgKfv‡e mwµq  bevqb‡hvM¨ we`¨y‡Zi gva¨‡g 
wØ¸‡YiI †ewk wbgœ-Kve©b kw³ DrmÓ c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Acv‡ikb 
mvB‡Ui Qv‡`i Dc‡i 0.5 †gMvIqvU †mŠi we`¨yr †K›`ª ¯’vc‡bi D‡`¨vM wb‡q‡Q| GB 
D‡`¨vM‡K GwM‡q wb‡q †h‡Z wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Ges †gMviæd wjwg‡U‡Wi g‡a¨ 
we`y¨r µq Pzw³ (wcwcG) ¯^v¶wiZ n‡q‡Q| †gMviæd wjwg‡UW †mŠi we`y¨r Drcv`b Ki‡e 
Ges wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Pzw³i Aax‡b Zv wKb‡e|

e„ÿ‡ivcY Kg©m~wP

we‡k¦i me‡P‡q `y‡h©vMcªeY †`k¸wji g‡a¨ evsjv‡`k Ab¨Zg †hLv‡b Rjevqy cwieZ©‡bi 
Kvi‡Y evowZ †gvKvwejvi m¤§~Lxb n‡Z nq,hvi g‡a¨ Nb Nb N~wY©So, eb¨v, mgy`ªc„‡ôi 
D”PZv e„w× Ges Pig AvenvIqvi NUbv AšÍf©y³| cªwZwµqv wn‡m‡e, GWve, ¯’vbxq 
m¤úª`vq Ges we`¨vj‡qi mn‡hvwMZvq, MvRxcyi, mvfvi-Gi cuvPwU wk¶vcªwZôv‡b GKwU 
`yB eQ‡ii e„¶‡ivcY Kg©m~wP Pvjy K‡i‡Q| Kg©m~wPi D‡Ïk¨ wQj t

	• Rjevqy cwieZ©‡bi wel‡q m‡PZbZv evov‡bv Ges Rjevqy mnbkxjZv cªPvi Kiv;
	• wkÿv_©x Ges ¯’vbxq m¤úª`vq‡K e„¶‡ivc‡Yi g‡Zv †UKmB D‡`¨v‡M m¤ú…³ Ki‡Z 

DØy× Kiv;
	• fwel¨‡Zi m¤úª`vqwfwËK Rjevqy mnbkxjZv Kg©m~wPi Rb¨ GKwU g‡Wj ¯’vcb Kiv|

MvRxcyi Ges mvfvi GjvKvi 5wU we`¨vj‡q e„ÿ‡ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q| wkÿv_©x, ¯’vbxq 
m¤úª`vq, we`¨vjq e¨e¯’vcbv, ¯’vbxq GbwRI, GwWGwe Ges wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW 
GB Kg©m~wPi Askx`vi| GLv‡b Kv‡Vi, djR, Jlwa Ges bvi‡Kj mn wewfbœ ai‡bi MvQ 
wQj| ¯’vbxq m¤úª`v‡qi g‡a¨ †UKmB I cwi‡ekevÜe DbœZ Kivi cvkvcvwk Rjevqyi 
w¯’wZ¯’vcKZv e„w× Kiv GB D‡`¨vMwUi j¶¨gvÎv wQj|

m¤úª`v‡qi m¤ú„³Zv

gvwUi hZœ t cwigvc, ch©‡eÿY I e¨e¯’vcbv

†UKmB D‡`¨v‡Mi Ask wn‡m‡e, wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW iæcM‡Äi cvk^©eZ©x we`¨vjq- 
g‡nvbv miKvwi cÖv_wgK we`¨vj‡q Drmvnx QvÎ-QvÎx I wk¶KgÛjx‡`i m¤^š^‡q Òwek^ 
gvwU w`em-2024Ó D`hvc‡bi GKwU PgrKvi my‡hvM †c‡q‡Q|

we`¨vjq KZ©„c‡ÿi mg_©‡b, Avgv‡`i e¨e¯’vcbv `j gvwUi ¸iæZ¡, gvwUi De©Zvi Dci 
cøvw÷K `~l‡Yi cªfve Ges Gi ¯^v¯’¨MZ cªfve m¤úwK©Z m~ÿ`wk©Zvi wewbgq K‡i‡Q| D³ 
ˆeV‡K AvšÍwµqvkxj Kvh©Kjvc AšÍf©y³ wQj, hvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q t 

	• Òcwi‡ek `~lYÓ wel‡q GKwU wPÎv¼b cªwZ‡hvwMZv, †hLv‡b cª‡Z¨K AskMªnYKvix wQj 
weRqx;

	• DbœZ cøvw÷K eR¨© e¨e¯’vcbvi Rb¨ ¯§vU© eR¨© ivLvi cv‡Îi e¨e¯’v;
	• wk¶v_x©‡`i g‡a¨ mwVK eR¨© e¨env‡ii cªPv‡ii Rb¨ mvZRb ÒeR¨© †hv×vÓ wbe©vPb;
	• GKwU e„ÿ‡ivcY Kg©m~wP;
	• GKwU wcwcB †iveU e¨envi K‡i GKwU gRv`vi wcwcB cª`k©bx;
	• †kªYxK‡¶ PviwU c‡Y¨i ˆewkó¨ Ges e¨envi cwiwPwZ cª`k©bx|

GB D‡`¨vMwUi AwfÁZv AZ¨šÍ ¯^v¯’¨Ki wQj, KviY Avgiv Avgv‡`i cieZ©x cªR‡b¥i 
†Pv‡L cwi‡ek cwi”Qbœ Ges `~lYgy³ ivLvi cªwZ cªwZkªæwZe×| GB ai‡bi ˆeVK Avgv‡`i 
m¤úª`vq I †`‡ki Pvicv‡k GKwU DbœZ I †UKmB fwel¨‡Zi Rb¨ Ae`vb ivL‡e, 
†hLv‡b Avgiv KvR Kie|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv

evsjv‡`k A_©‰bwZK AÂj KZ©…c¶ (weB‡RWG) †Kv¤úvwb‡K PÆMÖv‡gi wgimivB 
A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j GKwU bZyb Drcv`b myweav ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ 5 GKi wkí Rwgi GKwU 
cÖv_wgK eivÏcÎ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb eZ©gv‡b †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’vb Ges wkí 
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c‡Y¨i we‡klZ Drcv`b I wkí Lv‡Z Pvwn`vi Dci wbf©i K‡i AviI m¤úªmvi‡Yi 
my‡hvM¸wj A‡š^lY KiwQ|

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i m¤§vbx 

wj‡Û MÖæc †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡n Kg©iZ cwiPvjKe„›` e¨wZ‡i‡K Ab¨vb¨ ¯^Zš¿ I Awbe©vnx 
cwiPvjKM‡Yi m¤§vbx Kvw›Uª g¨v‡bR‡g›U KZ©„K Aby‡gvw`Z cš’vq cwi‡kva Kiv nq|
 
wbe©vnx cwiPvjKM‡Yi m¤§vbx fvZv, `ÿZv I Zrmswkøó †evbvm mswkøó e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„cÿ 
KZ©„K ch©v‡jvPbv I Aby‡gv`b Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i wbe©vnx cwiPvjKe„›`‡K cÖ`Ë 
m¤§vbx fvZvi we¯ÍvwiZ Z_¨ Avw_©K weeiYxmg~‡ni UxKvq 30 bs G mwbœ‡ewkZ Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

jf¨vsk

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i †kqvi cÖwZ 410 UvKv (4100%) nv‡i †gvU 6,239.49 wgwjqb UvKv 
AšÍe©Z©xKvjxb jf¨vsk eve` cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

cwiPvjKgÛjx mycvwi‡ki cwi‡cÖwÿ‡Z Ges evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ 
Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i †kqvi cÖwZ 40 UvKv PzovšÍ jf¨vsk †NvlYv Kiv n‡q‡Q, hvi d‡j G eve` 
609.73 wgwjqb UvKv cwi‡kva Ki‡Z n‡e; GB myev‡` Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i mvwe©K jf¨vs‡ki 
kZKiv nvi n‡Z 4500% Ges †gvU jf¨vsk eve` Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i 6848.23 wgwjqb 
UvKv cwi‡kva Ki‡Z n‡e (2023 mv‡j Gi cwigvY wQj 2343.62 wgwjqb UvKv)| 

K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U ÷¨vwejvB‡Rkb dvÛ-G `vwewenxb jf¨vsk ¯’vbvšÍi

wb‡`©wkKv bs BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR G·‡PÄ 
GÛ Kwgkb iæjm Abyhvqx (K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U ÷vwejvB‡Rkb dvÛ) iæjm, 2021 
Abyhvqx, hw` †Nvlbvi ZvwiL A_ev Aby‡gv`b ev †iKW© ZvwiL †_‡K wZb eQ‡ii Rb¨ 
bM` jf¨vsk Acwi‡kvwaZ ev `vwe bv Kiv _v‡K, Zv wmGgGmGd (K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U 
÷vwejvB‡Rkb dvÛ) G ¯’vbvšÍi Ki‡Z n‡e| GgZve¯’vq, †Kv¤úvwb 2024 mv‡ji 30‡k 
wW‡m¤^i wmGgGmGd G jf¨vsk 73,75,360/= UvKv n¯ÍvšÍi K‡i‡Q hv wZb eQ‡iiI 
†ewk mgq a‡i `vwe Kiv nqwb|

AvBbMZ Z_¨vw` cÖKvk welqK AwZwi³ weeiYxmg~n:

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` wb‡¤œv³ Z_¨vw` cÖKvk weeiYxmg~‡n AšÍf©~³ K‡i‡Qb:
	• †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ KZ©„K cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K weeiYx Gi wewfbœ Kvh©µ‡gi 

wPÎ, Gi Kvh©µgmg~‡ni djvdj, bM` A_© cÖevn Ges BKz¨BwU‡Z cwieZ©b BZ¨vw` 
wbi‡cÿfv‡e Zz‡j a‡i;

	• †Kv¤úvwbi h_vh_ wnmveiÿY ewnmg~n iÿYv‡eÿY Kiv n‡q‡Q;
	• Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cÖ¯‘‡Zi †ÿ‡Î h_h_ wnmveiÿY bxwZgvjvmg~n mvgÄm¨c~Y©fv‡e 

cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges wnmveiÿY welqK AvbygvwbK wnmvevw` †hŠw³K I cÖvÁ 
hvPvB‡qi Dci wfwË K‡i wba©vib Kiv n‡q‡Q;

	• †Kv¤úvwbi weMZ eQ‡ii Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv msµvšÍ djvdjmg~n †_‡K msNwUZ mKj 
ai‡bi wePz¨wZ Dc‡iv³ Avw_©K djvdjmg~‡ni AvIZvq we‡klfv‡e Zz‡j aiv n‡q‡Q;

	• weMZ by¨bZg cuvP eQ‡ii (2019-2024) mvi-ms‡ÿwcZ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Kvh©µg 
cwiPvjbv msµvšÍ I Avw_©K DcvË c„ôvq bs 22 G mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q;

	• mswkøó cÿmg~‡ni mv‡_ mKj ai‡bi †jb-‡`b evwYwR¨K wfwË‡Z Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges 
G‡ÿ‡Î wfwË wQj ÒNwbô †jb‡`bÓ Gi bxwZ| mswkøó cÿmg~‡ni mv‡_ †jb‡`b 
welqK Z_¨vw` Avw_©K weeiYxmg~‡ni UxKvq mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q;

	• Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i †Kvb AmvaviY gybvdv ev ÿwZ mvwaZ nqwb; 
	• hw` ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx I evrmwiK Avw_©K weeiYx‡Z D‡jøL‡hvM¨ gvÎvi cv_©K¨ 

cwijwÿZ nq †m‡ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„cÿ cÖ`v‡b e¨vL¨v cÖ`vb Ki‡eb;
	• Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb †evW© mfv Dcw¯’wZ eve` †gvU 7,20,000 UvKv cwi‡kva 

K‡i‡Q| Avw_©K weeiYxmg~‡ni UxKvq cwiPvjKe„‡›`i m¤§vbxfvZv msµvšÍ Z_¨ 
Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjKe„›` GB g‡g© Av‡iv cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ`vb K‡ib †ht 
K) 	e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Ges Pxd dvBbvwÝqvj Awdmvi GB g‡g© †ev‡W©i wbKU 

cÖZ¨qb K‡i‡Qb †h, Zviv Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡ii Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i‡Qb 
Ges Zv‡`i m‡e©vËg Áv‡bi Av‡jv‡K wek¦vm K‡ib †h, GB weeiYxmg~‡n †Kvb 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigvY AmZ¨ weeiYxi D‡jøL †bB A_ev Zv n‡Z †Kvb ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Z_¨ 
ev` †`Iqv nqwb A_ev G‡Z Ggb †Kvb weeiYx †bB hv weåvwšÍKi n‡Z cv‡i;

L) 	 e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Ges Pxd dvBbvwÝqvj Awdmvi GB g‡g© †ev‡W©i wbKU cÖZ¨qb 
K‡i‡Qb †h, Zviv Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡ii Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i‡Qb Ges 
Zv‡`i m‡e©vËg Áv‡bi Av‡jv‡K wek¦vm K‡ib †h, GB weeiYxmg~n m¤§wjZfv‡e 
†Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU mZ¨ I b¨vqm½Z wPÎ Zz‡j a‡i Ges we`¨gvb 
wnmveiÿY wewamg~n I Kvh©Ki AvBbmg~‡ni mv‡_ m½wZc~Y©;

M) 	 e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Ges Pxd dvBbvwÝqvj Awdmvi GB g‡g© †ev‡W©i wbKU AviI 
cÖZ¨qb K‡i‡Qb †h, G‡ÿ‡Î Zv‡`i m‡e©vËg Ávb I wek¦vm n‡jv Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i 
†Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K Ggb †Kvb †jb‡`b Kiv nqwb hv cÖZviYvc~Y©, †eAvBwb A_ev 
†Kv¤úvwbi AvPiYwewai cwicwš’|

msiwÿZ Znwej 

cwiPvjKe„›` Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i 6,423.19 wgwjqb UvKv wbU gybvdv msiwÿZ Znwe‡j 
¯’vbvšÍ‡ii cÖ¯Íve K‡i‡Qb|

cwiPvjKe„›`

GB cªwZ‡e`‡bi 106 †_‡K 109 b¤^i cvZvq eZ©gvb cwiPvjK‡`i bvg D‡jøL Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

‡Kv¤úvwbi MVbZ‡š¿i 81 I 87 Aby‡”Q` Ges weGmBwm †KvW Abymv‡i 52Zg evwl©K 
mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjKe„‡›`i Aemi I cybtwbe©vP‡bi cª¯Ívebv:

K) MVbZ‡š¿i 81 b¤^i Aby‡”Q‡`i weavb Abyhvqx, cªwZ eQi mvaviY mfvq †gvU 
cwiPvjK‡`i GK-Z„Zxqvsk Aemi MªnY Ki‡eb A_ev hw` msL¨v wZb ev Zvi ¸wYZK bv 
nq, Z‡e GK-Z„Zxqvs‡ki wbKUZg msL¨K cwiPvjK Aemi †b‡eb|
GB Aby‡”Q` Abyhvqx wb‡gœv³ m`m¨ 52Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aemi MªnY Ki‡eb Ges 
cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ cªv_x© n‡eb:

Rbve AwfwRr e¨vbvwR© †Kv¤úvwbi MVbZ‡š¿i 81 Aby‡”Q` Abymv‡i Aemi MªnY Ki‡Qb 
Ges wZwb cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ we‡ewPZ n‡q‡Q|

L) MVbZ‡š¿i 87 Aby‡”Q‡`i weavb Abyhvqx, cwiPvjbv cl©‡` †Kv‡bv AvKw¯§K k~b¨c` 
m„wó n‡j, cwiPvj‡Kiv D³ c‡` KvD‡K wb‡qvM w`‡Z cv‡ib| Z‡e e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 
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e¨ZxZ Gfv‡e wb‡qvMcªvß e¨w³ cieZ©x mvaviY mfv ci¨šÍ c‡` envj _vK‡eb Ges †mB 
mfvi †k‡l Aemi MªnY Ki‡eb| Z‡e wZwb cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ _vK‡eb:

Rbve bxivR Kygvi Rygivwb, whwb c~e©eZ©x evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ci MVbZ‡š¿i 87 
Aby‡”Q` Abyhvqx cwiPvjbv cl©‡` wb‡qvMcªvß nb, wZwbI Aemi MªnY Ki‡Qb Ges 
cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ we‡ewPZ n‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©` 27 Rvbyqvwi 2025 Zvwi‡L Rbve gjq e¨vbvwR©i ¯’jvwfwl³ wn‡m‡e 
Rbve bxivR Kygvi Rygivwb‡K GKRb bb-Gw·wKDwUf cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †`b|
Rbve gjq e¨vbvwR© 31 wW‡m¤^i 2024 Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK I †Pqvig¨vb c` 
†_‡K Aemi MªnY K‡ib| wZwb `k eQi a‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Rb¨ wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i Gi 
g~j¨ e„w× K‡i‡Qb| Zuvi Ae`v‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` AvšÍwiK K„ZÁZv cªKvk Ki‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©` Rbve wefvemy †mb¸ßi ¯’jvwfwl³ wn‡m‡e Rbve dwi`yj nK wmK`vi‡K 
1 †g 2025 ZvwiL †_‡K e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM w`‡q‡Q|

Rbve wefvemy †mb¸ß 30 Gwcªj 2025 Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK c` †_‡K 
Aemi †bb| Zuvi `yB eQ‡ii GKwbô †mevq †Kv¤úvwbi g~j¨ e„w× †c‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi cªwZ 
Zuvi †mevi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` K„ZÁZv cªKvk Ki‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©` 17 Gwcªj 2025 Zvwi‡L Rbve iv‡Rk Pv` †KŠwkK‡K cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 
wb‡qvM w`‡q‡Q|

M) wgm iæcvjx GBP †PŠayix †Kv¤úvwbi GKRb ¯^vaxb cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e Zuvi `yB †gqv` 
c~Y© K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjbv cl©` Zuvi GKwbô †mev Ges Ag~j¨ Ae`v‡bi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK 
K„ZÁZv cªKvk Ki‡Q|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi (weGmBwm) weÁwß b¤^i BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, ZvwiL 3 Ryb 2018 Ges BSEC/

CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148, ZvwiL 16 A‡±vei 2023 Abymv‡i †Kv¤úvwbi 
bwg‡bkb A¨vÛ †igybv‡ikb KwgwUi (NRC) mycvwik Abyhvqx Rbve †knRv` gywbg Ges 
wgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix‡K ¯^vaxb cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †`qv n‡q‡Q, hv Kwgk‡bi 
c~e©vby‡gv`‡bi mv‡c‡¶ Kvi¨Ki n‡e|
AvMvgx evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wb‡gœv³ cª¯Ívemg~n †ck Kiv n‡e, hw` m¤§Z nb:

i. ÒRbve †knRv` gywbg-‡K †Kv¤úvwbi ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 3 (wZb) eQ‡ii 
Rb¨ wb‡qvM †`qv n‡jv, hv weGmBwm weÁwß BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80, ZvwiL 3 Ryb 2018 Ges BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148, 
ZvwiL 16 A‡±vei 2023 Abyhvqx|Ó

ii. Òwgm dviRvbvn †PŠayix-‡K †Kv¤úvwbi ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 3 (wZb) eQ‡ii 
Rb¨ wb‡qvM †`qv n‡jv, hv weGmBwm weÁwß BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80, ZvwiL 3 Ryb 2018 Ges BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148, 
ZvwiL 16 A‡±vei 2023 Abyhvqx|Ó

RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i Ae`vb

2024 mv‡j RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i ïé I Ki eve` †gvU cwi‡kva wQj 2,135 wgwjqb UvKv, 
hv 2023 mv‡ji 1,322 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

mswewae× wbixÿKe„›`

†nv`v fvwm †PŠayix A¨vÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© G¨vKvD›Um †hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ nIqvq wb‡qvM cÖ`vb 
Kivi e¨vcv‡i mycvwik K‡ib|

Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿKe„›`

†Kv¤úvwbi Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿve„›` Avj gy³vw`i G‡mvwm‡qUm, PvU©vW© †m‡µUvwiR 2024 
mv‡j 31 wW‡m¤^i mgvß eQ‡ii wbixÿv KvR m¤úbœ K‡i‡Qb| weGmBwm-Gi bZzb 
wewa Abyhvqx GB K‡c©v‡iU cwiPvjbv msµvšÍ mb` †h †ckv`vi cÖwZôvb cÖ`vb Ki‡e, 
Zv‡`i‡K evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©„K wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡Z n‡e| BSEC 
Order #  BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, ZvwiL: 3 Ryb 
2018 Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwbi Rb¨ Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿK wb‡qvM Kiv Avek¨K| Avj gy³vw`i 
G‡mvwm‡qUm, PvU©vW© †m‡µUvwiR wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡U‡Wi Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿK 
wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †c‡Z AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| 2025 mv‡ji 52Zg evwl©K mvavib mfvq 
†hvM`vbK…Z †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ †evW© Avj gy³vw`i G‡mvwm‡qUm, PvU©vW© 
†m‡µUvwiR-†K †Kv¤úvwbi Kgcøv‡qÝ wbixÿK wn‡m‡e f¨vU e¨vwZZ 80,000/= UvKvq 
cieZ©x evvwl©K mvavib mfv ch©šÍ `vwqZ¡ cvjb Kivi Rb¨ wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kivi e¨vcv‡i 
mycvwik K‡ib| 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡ÿ 
17 GwcÖj 2025

AwfwRr e¨vbvR©x 
cwiPvjK I mfvcwZ

wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK



117evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024| wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c‡¶i Av‡jvPbv I we‡kølY 

mvwe©K ch©v‡jvPbv 

wj‡Û wcGjwmi m`m¨ wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW, wkí M¨vm e¨emvq GKwU kxl©¯’vbxq 
eûRvwZK †Kv¤úvwb Ges GKwU bxie Askx`vi wn‡m‡e RvwZi Dbœq‡b Ae`vb †i‡L 
Avm‡Q| eQ‡ii ci eQi a‡i wj‡Û evsjv‡`k `…p Kg©g~j¨‡ev‡ai mv‡_ GKwU kw³kvjx 
AšÍwb©w©gZ ms¯‹…wZ M‡o Zy‡j‡Q Ges kw³kvjx K‡i‡Q, hv 70 eQ‡iiI †ewk mgq a‡i 
Gi Kg©x‡`i Kg©¶gZv Ges Kvh©µg Ges e¨emvwqK avivevwnK m¤cÖmvi‡Yi gva¨‡g 
c«wZdwjZ n‡q‡Q|

(K) Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cª¯ÍyZ Kivi †¶‡Î wnmvei¶Y bxwZgvjv I AvbygvwbK 
wnmve

AvšÍR©vwZK Avw_©K cªwZ‡e`b cª¯ÍyZ gvb`Û (AvB Gd Avi Gm), †Kv¤úvwbR A¨v± 
1994, wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ iæjm 2020 Gi cvkvcvwk evsjv‡`‡k we`¨gvb Ab¨vb¨ 
AvBb Ges wbqš¿Yg~jK wewa-weavb cwicvjb K‡i Avw_©K `wjjvw` cª¯ÍyZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ iæjm 2020 Abymv‡i Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv n‡Z cªvß bM` A_© 
cªevn msµvšÍ weeiYx cªZ¨¶ c×wZi e¨envi K‡i cª¯ÍyZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n HwZnvwmK e¨q wfwË‡Z cª¯ÍyZ Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges G‡¶‡Î  †`bv I 
BKyBwU Avw_©K m¤ú`mg~n I AvcrKvjxb we‡ePbv hv b¨vh¨ g~‡j¨ cwigvc Kiv n‡q‡Q 
†m¸‡jv e¨wZµg aiv n‡q‡Q| Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n weMZ eQ‡ii mv‡c‡¶ Zyjbvg~jK Z_¨ 
cª`vb K‡i|

Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cª¯Íy‡Zi †¶‡Î evsjv‡`‡k cª‡qvM‡hvM¨ AvšÍR©vwZK wnmvei¶Y gvb`Û 
(AvBGGm), AvšÍR©vwZK Avw_©K cªwZ‡e`b cª¯ÍyZ gvb`Û (AvBGdAviGm) AbymiY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

(L) wnmvei¶Y bxwZgvjv I AvbygvwbK wnmve msµvšÍ cwieZ©bmg~n

wnmvei¶Y bxwZgvjv I AvbygvwbK wnmv‡e †Kvb eo ai‡bi cwieZ©b †bB| †Kv¤úvwb 
weMZ eQ‡ii Abyiƒc wnmvei¶Y bxwZgvjv I AvbygvwbK wnmve c×wZ AbymiY K‡i‡Q 
Ges G‡¶‡Î †Kvb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwieZ©b cwijw¶Z nqwb| AwaKš‘, Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n 
cª¯Íy‡Zi †¶‡Î h_vh_ wnmvei¶Y bxwZgvjv myôyfv‡e cª‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

(M) Avw_©K mvdj¨, Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvMZ mvd‡j¨i Zyjbvg~jK we‡kølY

wWgvR©v‡ii ci †_‡K e¨emvwqK djvdj Ges wnmvei¶Y Avjv`vfv‡e cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q 
Ges Dfq wefvMB ¯^vqËkvwmZfv‡e cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q| AZGe, Avw_©K Ges cwiPvjbvMZ 
cvidig¨v‡Ýi Zyjbv Kiv m¤¢e bq|
Avw_©K Ges Acv‡ikbvj Kg©¶gZv

weeiYxmg~n 2024
 GgwewWwU

2023
GgwewWwU

2022
GgwewWwU

2021
GgwewWwU

2020
GgwewWwU

†iwfwbD 2,214 2,164 4,873 5,083 4,711
weµq Lv‡Z e¨q (1,171) (1,104) (2,867) (2,761) (2,484)
†gvU gybvdv 1043 1,061 2,006 2,322 2,228
cwiPjvbv e¨q (774) (732)        (808)        (793) (780)
Kvh©µg †_‡K gybvdv 269 328 1,198 1,529 1,448

wbU ‰e‡`wkK gy`«v jvf (¶wZ) 119 (7) (34) (4) (7)

LIPL wewµ †_‡K Avq 7,579 - - - -

Ab¨vb Avq 47 9 12 25 2

A_©vqb eev` bxU Avq  16 38 18 23 78

WweøDwcwcGd --‡Z Ae`vb ivLvi 
Av‡M gybvdv 8,029 368 1,195 1,573 1,521

WweøDwcwcGd -‡Z Ae`vb (401) (18) (60) (79) (76)

Ki Av‡iv‡ci Av‡M gybvdv 7,628 350 1,135 1,494 1,445

bM` A_© cÖevn
cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` Drcbœ 501 853 876 1,546 1,589

AvqKi cÖ`vb (133) (300) (308) (323) (406)

my` eve` Avq 17 42 16 24 91

cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU Znwej 368 553 568 1,223 1,182
wewb‡qvM Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU A_© 
e¨eüZ 7,757 (110) (207) 1,320 (283)

Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU A_© e¨eüZ (8,782) (762) (842) (689) (759)
bxU e„w×/(nªvm) bM` Ges bM` 
mgZzj¨mgyn (657) (320) (481) 1,854 140

bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mgyn- eQ‡ii 
ïiæ‡Z 2,204 2,520 2,999 1,145 1,005

bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mgyn- eQ‡ii 
‡k‡l 1,560 2,204 2,520 2999 1,145

jf¨vsk

Ki cieZx© gybvdv 6,421 229 883 1226 1074
†kqvicÖwZ Avq (BDT) 421.94 15.02 58.04 80.55 70.55
cÖ¯ÍvweZ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk 6,848 2,344 639 837 609
÷K nvi - - - - -
†kqvi 15,218 15,218 15,218 15,218 15,218

†kqvicÖwZ jf¨vsk (BDT) 450.00 154.00 42.00 55.00 40.00

wc B †iwkI-UvBgm 2 93 24 20 18

jf¨vsk Cì (%) 44.14 11.02 3.00 3.48 3.12
bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mgyn- eQ‡ii 
‡k‡l 1,560 2,204 2,520 2,999 1,145

*GB eQ‡ii Z_¨ GKwÎZ msL¨vi c«wZwbwaZ¡ K‡i|
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(N) mgK¶ wkí cwiw¯’wZi mv‡_ Avw_©K Kg©¶gZvi Zyjbv

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡U‡Wi e¨emvwqK cªK…wZ ÷K G·‡P‡Äi Ab¨vb¨ ZvwjKvfy³ †Kv¤úvwb 
†_‡K D‡jL‡hvM¨fv‡e wfbœ| Gi Abb¨ Kg©¶gZv Ges e¨emvwqK g‡W‡ji Kvi‡Y, Gi Avw_©K 
Ae¯’v Ges bM` cªev‡ni Zyjbv Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi mv‡_ Kiv A_©c~Y© ev cªvmw½K n‡e bv|

(O) †`‡ki Avw_©K I A_©‰bwZK wPÎ I ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZ

‰ewk¦K A_©‰bwZK cwiw¯’wZ

‰ewk¦K A_©bxwZ eZ©gv‡b P¨v‡jÄ I m¤¢vebvi GK RwUj †cª¶vc‡U AMªmi n‡”Q| AvšÍR©vwZK 
gy`ªv Znwej (IMF) c~e©vfvm w`‡q‡Q †h ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZi cªe„w× nvi 3.2% n‡e, hv gnvgvwii 
c~e©eZ©x mg‡qi Zyjbvq Kg| GB axiMwZi Rb¨ `vqx `xN©¯’vqx evwYR¨ D‡ËRbv, F‡Yi D”PgvÎv 
Ges wewfbœ f~-ivR‰bwZK Uvbv‡cv‡ob|

eo A_©bxwZi †`k¸‡jvi g‡a¨ Pjgvb evwYR¨ msNvZ ˆewk¦K evwY‡R¨ †bwZevPK cªfve †dj‡Q| 
cvi¯úwiK c‡Y¨i Ici Av‡ivwcZ ïé mieivn k„•Ljv e¨vnZ K‡i‡Q, Drcv`b LiP e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q Ges †fv³v e¨q nªvm †c‡q‡Q|

we‡kl K‡i D`xqgvb A_©bxwZi †`‡k F‡Yi D”P gvÎv A_©‰bwZK w¯’wZkxjZvi Rb¨ GKwU 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© SyuwK ˆZwi K‡i‡Q| Rjevqy cwieZ©bI GKwU eo D‡Ø‡Mi welq, †h‡nZy cªvK„wZK 
`y‡i¨v‡Mi msL¨v I ZxeªZv evo‡Q, hv A_©‰bwZK Kg©KvÐ‡K e¨vnZ Ki‡Q|

GB P¨v‡jÄ¸‡jvi gv‡SI wKQy m¤¢vebvi w`K i‡q‡Q| cªhyw³ I D™¢ve‡bi AMªMwZi d‡j wWwRUvj 
A_©bxwZ cªmvwiZ n‡”Q| fviZ I AvwdªKvi g‡Zv D`xqgvb evRvi¸‡jv‡Z wewb‡qvM I cªe„w×i 
my‡hvM i‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ

2024 mv‡ji RyjvB-AvM÷ gv‡m ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZvi ci `xN©w`‡bi kvmK `j miKvi †_‡K 
m‡i hvq Ges eZ©gv‡b Dc‡`óv Øviv cwiPvwjZ GKwU AšÍe©Z©x miKvi ¶gZvq i‡q‡Q| Gi 
wKQyw`b ciB, 2024 mv‡ji †m‡Þ¤^‡i †`‡k eb¨v †`Lv †`q, hvi d‡j †`‡ki cªe„w×i MwZ I 
wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Av¯’v ¶wZMª¯Í nq|

Z‡e, wewbgq nvi w¯’wZkxj n‡q‡Q, A_©cvPvi A‡bKvs‡k eÜ n‡q‡Q, †iwgU¨vÝ cªevn †e‡o‡Q 
Ges ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wiRvf© DbœZ n‡q‡Q| e¨vswKs Lv‡Z e¨_© e¨vsK¸‡jv‡K mnvqZv, e¨e¯’vcbv 
KvVv‡gvi cybM©Vb Ges RbM‡Yi Av¯’v wdwi‡q Avb‡Z bvbv c`‡¶c †bIqv n‡q‡Q|

D”P gy`ªvùxwZi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK cªe„w× P¨v‡j‡Äi gy‡L c‡o‡Q| eZ©gv‡b cªvq 
11% nv‡i gy`ªvùxwZ weivR Ki‡Q, hv A_©‰bwZK m¤úªmviY‡K e¨vnZ Ki‡Q| GB cwiw¯’wZ 
†gvKv‡ejvq AšÍe©Z©x miKvi cªkvmwbK KvVv‡gv ms¯‹vi, e¨vswKs LvZ ms¯‹vi, wbe©vPb Kwgk‡bi 

cybM©Vb Ges Avw_©K Lv‡Zi Dci Z`viwK †Rvi`v‡ii g‡Zv bvbv D‡`¨vM MªnY K‡i‡Q| Gme 
c`‡¶c †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK ¯’weiZv KvwU‡q IVvi c‡_ mnvqK n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv n‡”Q| GB 
msKUwU GKwU myôy wbe©vP‡bi gva¨‡g mgvavb n‡e e‡j cªZ¨vkv Kiv n‡”Q|

(P) Avw_©K weeiYxi mv‡_ m¤úwK©Z SyuwK I D‡Ø‡Mi welqmg~n

wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW-Gi SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv e¨e¯’v we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q Ges †m¸‡jv wbqwgZ 
nvjbvMv` I Awf‡hvwRZ n‡”Q wj‡Û Mªæ‡ci wb‡`©kbvq| GB e¨e¯’v¸‡jvi Kvi¨KvwiZv Mªæ‡ci 
Af¨šÍixY wbix¶K, ˆea wbix¶K Ges cwiPvjbv cl©` Øviv ci¨v‡jvwPZ nq|

‡Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv e¨emvi Dci SyuwK g~j¨vqb K‡i SyuwK nªv‡mi cwiKíbv MªnY K‡i‡Q| AwWU 
KwgwU cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv m¤úwK©Z Kg©KvÐ ci¨‡e¶‡Y mnvqZv K‡i Ges SyuwK 
e¨e¯’vcbv welqvw` Z`viwK K‡i| wbix¶v Kvi¨µ‡gi g‡a¨ SyuwKi cªv_wgK kbv³KiY c×wZi 
ci¨v‡jvPbv AšÍf©y³ _v‡K| AwWU KwgwU evwl©K I ci¨vqµwgK Avw_©K weeiYx cªKv‡ki c~‡e© 
cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K we¯ÍvwiZfv‡e nvjbvMv` cª`vb K‡i|

(Q) †Kv¤úvwbi fwel¨r cwiKíbv, Kg©¶gZv I Avw_©K Ae¯’vi c~e©vfvm

evsjv‡`k B‡Kv‡bvwgK †Rvbm A_wiwU (BEZA) PÆMªv‡gi wgimivB A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j GKwU 
bZyb Drcv`b myweav ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡K 5 (cuvP) GKi wkí Rwg eiv‡Ïi Rb¨ GKwU 
cªv_wgK Aby‡gv`bcÎ cª`vb K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb eZ©gv‡b †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v Ges wkí 
c‡Y¨i Pvwn`vi Dci wfwË K‡i fwel¨‡Z AviI m¤úªmvi‡Yi my‡hvM AbymÜvb Ki‡Q, we‡klZ 
Drcv`b I wkí Lv‡Z|

(R) mswkøó c‡¶i m‡½ †jb‡`b

‡Kv¤úvwb mswkøó c‡¶i m‡½ †jb‡`b K‡i ¯^vfvweK e¨emvwqK Kvi¨µg I wbi‡c¶ gvb`Ð 
AbymiY K‡i| mswkøó c‡¶i m‡½ mKj †jb‡`b †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cªwZ‡e`‡b, we‡kl K‡i 
†bvU 33-G we¯ÍvwiZfv‡e cªKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB †bv‡U †jb‡`‡bi aib, RwoZ cwigvY, Ges 
cª‡hvR¨ kZ©vejxmn mKj Z_¨ Dc¯’vwcZ n‡q‡Q|

mswkøó c‡¶i m‡½ †jb‡`‡b ¯^”QZv I b¨vh¨Zv eRvq ivLvi †¶‡Î †Kv¤úvwb m‡e©v”P ¸iæZ¡ 
cª`vb K‡i Ges †h †Kv‡bv ¯^v‡_©i Ø›Ø cwinvi Kivi †Póv K‡i| GB Z_¨ cª`vb K‡i †Kv¤úvwb 
†kqvi‡nvìvi Ges Ab¨vb¨ †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i cªwZ `vqe×Zv I ¯^”QZv eRvq iv‡L Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kvi¨µ‡g Av¯’v I wek¦vm ¯’vcb Ki‡Z Pvq|

wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

13 gvP© 2025
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2024 mv‡ji 31‡k wW‡m¤^i c~e©eZ©x cuvP eQ‡ii Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv msµvšÍ I Avw_©K cÖavb DcvËmg~n:

 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

†iwfwbD UvKv '000  5,683,441  4,711,417  5,082,840  4,873,004  2,164,337  2,214,080 
Ki-c~e© gybvdv "  1,660,989  1,444,876  1,494,345  1,135,084  349,652  7,628,003 
BweAvBwUwWG (EBITDA) " 1,887,324 1,681,684 1,774,568  1,459,629  580,270  7,977,379 
Ki eivÏ "  (429,401)  (371,267)  (268,569)  (251,789)  147,358  1,231,438 
wejw¤ŸZ Ki "  53,283  30,602  (54,617)  1,957  (26,347)  (24,701)
Avq "  1,231,588  1,073,609  1,225,776  883,295  228,641 6,421,266
cÖ¯ÍvweZ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk "  760,914  608,731  837,005  639,168  -   608,731
AšÍe©Zx©Kvjxb jf¨vsk cÖ`vb "  -    -    -    -    23,436,151  6,239,495 
mvaviY msiw¶Z Znwej "  4,956,526  5,261,654  5,867,479  5,896,130  5,497,860  3,337,938 
†kqvi g~jab "  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183  152,183 
cybtg~j¨vqb eve` msi¶Y " -  -  -    -  -  - 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i BKz¨BwU "  5,108,709  5,413,837  6,019,662  6,048,313  5,650,043  3,490,121 
bxU ¯’vqx m¤úwË "  3,617,639 3,436,945  3,379,547  3,298,221  2,794,831  2,600,121 
AePq Ges ÿwZ "  -    309,996 303,062  305,901  259,874  318,183 
†kqvicÖwZ Avq UvKv  80.93  70.55  80.55  58.04  15.02  421.94 
wc B †iwkI-UvBgm  16  18  20  24  93  2 
Kg©Pvix n‡Z g~jab †diZ % 24  20  20  15  4  184 
†gvU gybvdvi AvbycvwZK nvi %  44  47  46  41  49  47 
BKz¨BwU †`bv eve` AvbycvwZK nvi-UvBgm  -    -    -    -    -    -   
PjwZ AvbycvwZK nvi-UvBgm  2.24  2.57  3.10  3.15  2.88  1.70 
†kqvicÖwZ jf¨vsk UvKv 50.00  40.00  55.00  42.00  154 450
jf¨vsk %  500  400  550  420  1,540 4,500
†kqvicÖwZ bxU m¤úwË UvKv  335.7  355.75  395.55  397.44 371.27  229.34 
†kqvicÖwZ cwiPvjbv †_‡K bM` cÖevn "  102.8  77.70  80.34  37.32  36.33  24.20 

cÖavb Avw_©K BwZe„Ë



120 wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW| evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024

Kbmwj‡W‡UW Avw_©K Ae¯’vi weeiY

wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

XvKv, 13  gvP© 2025

dviRvbvn †PŠayix
cwiPvjK

ï‡f›`y †PŠayix
cÖavb wnmve Kg©KZv©

Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

G Gd †bmviDwÏb, GdwmG 
Gb‡ivj‡g›U #469
wmwbqvi cvU©bvi
‡Kv¤úvwbi †iwR. # wmGGd-001-057
†nv`v fvwm †PŠayix A¨vÛ †Kvs 
PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um

GKB Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡Li
2024 2023

UxKv UvKv '000 UvKv '000

m¤úwËmg~n 
m¤úwË, cø¨v›U Ges miÄvg   2,562,364  2,766,019 
m¤úwËi mwVK e¨envi (AviIBD)  37,757  28,812 
mnvqK cÖwZôv‡bi wewb‡qvM  -    1,000 
AwMÖg, Rgv Ges AvMvg cwi‡kva  226,679  95,104 
†h m¤úwËmg~n PjwZ b‡n  2,826,800  2,890,935 

gRy` mvgMÖx  387,156  482,234 
evwYR¨ I Ab¨vb¨ cÖvc¨mg~n  855,534  906,755 
AwMÖg, Rgv Ges AvMvg cwi‡kva  139,012  200,973 

AvšÍ‡Kv¤úvwb cªvc¨  -    1,309,336 

bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mg~n 13.K  1,559,584  2,204,380 
‡bU PjwZ m¤ú` Ki   169,732  110,188 
PjwZ m¤úwËmg~n   3,111,018  5,213,866 
†gvU m¤úwËmg~n  5,937,818  8,104,801 

BKz¨BwU
†kqvi g~jab 14  152,183  152,183 
BKz¨BwUi Ab¨vb¨ Dcv`vb  (51,159)  (53,081)
mvaviY msiw¶Z Znwej/iwÿZ Avq  3,388,299  5,550,210 
†Kv¤úvwbi ¯^Z¡vwaKvixi AbyK~‡j AR©b‡hvM¨ BKz¨BwU  3,489,323  5,649,313 
wbqš¿Y-ewnf©y~Z my`   (0.22)  (0.19)
†gvU BKz¨BwU  3,489,322  5,649,312 

`vqmg~n
Kg©Pvwi‡`i Kj¨vY myweavw`-AeZ©gvb Ask  87,621  104,086 
wejw¤^Z Ki `vqmg~n  253,153  277,873 
BRvivK„Z `vq-AeZ©gvb Ask  23,228  14,402 
Ab¨vb¨ †h `vqmg~n PjwZ b‡n  255,370  246,041 
†h `vqmg~n PjwZ b‡n  619,372  642,402 

BRvivK„Z `vq-eZ©gvb Ask  5,954  2,306 
Kg©Pvwi‡`i Kj¨vY myweavw`-eZ©gvb Ask  21,340  12,025 
evwYR¨ I Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡`q  1,083,554  1,289,068 
LiP eve` eivÏ �   535,672  131,324 
`vexwenxb jf¨vsk  182,603  378,363 
†gvU PjwZ `vqmg~n  1,829,123  1,813,086 
†gvU `vqmg~n  2,448,495  2,455,488 
†gvU BKz¨BwU Ges `vqmg~n  5,937,818  8,104,801 
†kqvi c«wZ wbU m¤ú` g~j¨ (GbGwf) 41.K 229.28 371.22

mshy³ †bvU¸wj GB Avw_©K wee…wZi GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask|
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Kbmwj‡W‡UW jvf I ¶wZ Ges Ab¨vb¨ 
Kgwcª‡nbwmf Av‡qi weeiY

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii
2024 2023

UxKv UvKv '000 UvKv '000
†iwfwbD  2,214,080  2,164,337 
wewµZ c‡Y¨i LiP  (1,171,247)  (1,103,683)
†gvU gybvdv  1,042,833  1,060,654 
cwiPvjbv e¨q 25.K  (773,721)  (732,443)
cwiPvjbvmg~n n‡Z gybvdv  269,112  328,211 
bxU ˆe‡`wkK  wewbgq eve` Avq/ÿwZ  118,666  (7,489)
Ab¨vb¨ Avq  46,741  8,988 
LIPL wewµ †_‡K  Avq  7,579,341  -   
bU Avw_©K Avq  15,548  38,276 
kªwgK‡`i gybvdv Askx`vwiZ¡ Znwej MVb-c~e© gybvdv  8,029,408  367,986 
kÖwgK‡`i gybvdv Aswk`vwiZ¡ Znwej  (401,474)  (18,403)
Ki c~e© gybvdv  7,627,934  349,583 
AvqKi eve` LiP  (1,206,737)  (121,011)
eQ‡ii Ki-cieZ©x gybvdv  6,421,197  228,572 

Ab¨vb¨ Kgwcª‡nbwmf Avq/ÿwZ
AvB‡Ug ¸wj cybevq †kÖbxe× Kiv n‡e bv jvf ÿwZi Rb¨  2,480  (8,339)
m¤úwK©Z Ki  (558)  1,876 

wba©vwiZ Kj¨vY `vqmg~n, K‡ii mxgv  1,922  (6,463)

‡gvU Kgwcª‡nbwmf  G eQ‡ii Rb¨  6,423,119  222,110 

gybvdv n‡Z AR©b
†Kv¤úvwbi gvwjKvbv  6,421,197  228,572 
Awbqwš¿Z my`mgyn  -    -   

 6,421,197  228,572 

†gvU Kgwcª‡nbwmf Avq n‡Z AR©b:
†Kv¤úvwbi gvwjKvbv  6,423,119  222,110 
Awbqwš¿Z my`mgyn  -   -

 6,423,119  222,110 

†kqvicªwZ †gŠwjK Avq 42.K 421.94 15.02

mshy³ †bvU¸wj GB Avw_©K wee…wZi GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask|

wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

XvKv, 13  gvP© 2025

dviRvbvn †PŠayix
cwiPvjK

ï‡f›`y †PŠayix
cÖavb wnmve Kg©KZv©

Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

G Gd †bmviDwÏb, GdwmG 
Gb‡ivj‡g›U #469
wmwbqvi cvU©bvi
†Kv¤úvwbi †iwR. # wmGGd-001-057
†nv`v fvwm †PŠayix A¨vÛ †Kvs 
PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um

GKB Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx
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Kbmwj‡W‡UW BKz¨BwU cwieZ©‡bi weeiY

†Kv¤úvwbi ¯^ËvwaKvixi AbyK‚‡j AR©b

†kqvi g~jab BKz¨BwUi Ab¨vb¨ 
Dcv`vb

msiw¶Z Znwej/ 
iwÿZ Avq Awbqwš¿Z my`mgyn †gvU BKz¨BwU

UvKv '000 UvKv '000 UvKv '000 UvKv '000 UvKv '000
1jv Rvbyqvwi 2024-G DØ„Ë  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,211  (0.19)  5,649,314 
G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq  -   
G eQ‡ii gybvdv  -    -    6,421,197  (0.04)  6,421,197 
G eQ‡ii Ab¨vb¨ KgwcÖ‡nbwmf ÿwZ  -    1,922  -    -    1,922 
G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq  -    1,922  6,421,197  (0.04)  6,423,119 

Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †jb‡`b
Ae`vb Ges weZiY
2023 mv‡ji Rb¨ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk c«`vb  -    -    (6,239,495)  -    (6,239,495)
2024 mv‡ji Rb¨ AšÍe©ZxKvjxb jf¨vsk c«`vb  -    -    (2,343,615)  -    (2,343,615)
Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †gvU †jb‡`b  -    -    (8,583,110)  -    (8,583,110)
31 wW‡m¤^i, 2024 Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e e¨v‡jÝ  152,183  (51,159)  3,388,299  (0.22)  3,489,323 

1jv Rvbyqvwi 2023-G DØ„Ë  152,183  (65,338)  5,960,807  (0.15)  6,047,652 
G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq
G eQ‡ii gybvdv  -    -    228,572  (0.04)  228,572 

G eQ‡ii Ab¨vb¨ KgwcÖ‡nbwmf ÿwZ  -    (6,463)  -    -    (6,463)

wj‡Û BÛvw÷«R c«vB‡fU wjwg‡U‡W ¯’vbvšÍi (LIPL)  -    18,720  -    -    18,720 

G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq  -    12,257  228,572  (0.04)  240,830 

Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †jb‡`b
Ae`vb Ges weZiY
2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk c«`vb  -    -    (639,168)  -    (639,168)
Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †gvU †jb‡`b  -    -    (639,168)  -    (639,168)
31 wW‡m¤^i, 2023 Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e DØ„Ë  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,211  (0.19)  5,649,313 
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Kbmwj‡W‡UW bM` A_© cÖev‡ni weeiY

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii
2024 2023

UxKv UvKv '000 UvKv '000
K. cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` cÖevn
MÖvnK I Ab¨vb¨‡`i wbKU n‡Z bM` cÖvwß  2,241,540  2,189,365 
Kg©Pvwi I mieivnKvix‡`i bM` A_© cª`vb  (1,740,801)  (1,336,374)
cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` Drcbœ		   500,739  852,991 
AvqKi cÖ`vb  (132,502)  (300,118)
cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU Znwej		   368,237  552,873 

L. wewb‡qvM Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` cÖevn
m¤úwË, cø¨v›U Ges miÄvg GKxf~Z eve` cÖ`vb  (209,696)  (152,671)
m¤úwË, cø¨v›U Ges miÄvg weµqj× UvKv  1,625  -   
LIPL-Gi †kqvi wewµ †_‡K wbU Avq  7,947,624  704 
my` eve` Avq  17,038  41,530 
wewb‡qvM Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU A_© e¨eüZ  7,756,592  (110,437)

M. Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` cÖevn
jf¨vsk cÖ`vb  (8,778,870)  (287,062)
BRviv `vqmg~n eve` †diZ  (3,310)  (5,992)
mvewmwWqvwi‡K A_© c«`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q  -    (469,150)
Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU A_© e¨eüZ  (8,782,180)  (762,204)

N. bxU e„w× bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mgyn (K+L+M)  (657,351)  (319,768)
1 Rvbyqvix Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e bM` Ges bM` mgZyj¨  2,204,380  2,520,495 
bM` A‡_i« Dci wewbgq nv‡ii IVvbvgvi c«fve  12,555  3,653 
31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e bM` Ges bM` mgZyj¨  1,559,584  2,204,380 
†kqvicÖwZ cwiPvjbv †_‡K bM` cÖevn (NOCFPS) 43.K 24.20 36.33
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Avw_©K Ae¯’vi weeiY

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii
2024 2023

UxKv UvKv '000 UvKv '000
m¤úwËmg~n 
m¤úwË, cø¨v›U Ges miÄvg  5  2,562,364  2,766,019 
A¯’vqx m¤úwËmg~n 6  -    -   
m¤úwËi mwVK (AviIBD) 7  37,757  28,812 
mnvqK ms¯’vq wewb‡qvM 8  20  1,020 
AwMÖg, Rgv Ges AvMvg cwi‡kva 11  226,679  95,104 
†h m¤úwËmg~n PjwZ b‡n  2,826,820  2,890,955 

gRy` mvgMÖx 9  387,156  482,234 
evwYR¨ I Ab¨vb¨ cÖvc¨mg~n 10  855,534  906,755 
AwMÖg, Rgv Ges AvMvg cwi‡kva 11  139,687  201,579 
AvšÍ‡Kv¤úvwb cªvc¨ 12  -    1,309,336 
bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mg~n 13  1,559,564  2,204,360 
‡bU PjwZ m¤ú` Ki 21  169,732  110,188 
PjwZ m¤úwËmg~n  3,111,672  5,214,452 
†gvU m¤úwËmg~n  5,938,493  8,105,407 

BKz¨BwU
†kqvi g~jab 14.2  152,183  152,183 
BKz¨BwUi Ab¨vb¨ Dcv`vb  (51,159)  (53,081)
mvaviY msiw¶Z Znwej/iwÿZ Avq  3,389,097  5,550,941 
†gvU BKz¨BwU  3,490,121  5,650,043 

`vqmg~n
Kg©Pvwi‡`i Kj¨vY myweavw`-AeZ©gvb Ask 15  87,621  104,086 
wejw¤^Z Ki `vqmg~n 16.2  253,153  277,873 
BRvivK„Z `vq-AeZ©gvb Ask 17  23,228  14,402 
Ab¨vb¨ †h `vqmg~n PjwZ b‡n 18  255,370  246,041 
†h `vqmg~n PjwZ b‡n  619,372  642,402 

BRvivK„Z `vq-eZ©gvb Ask 17  5,954  2,306 
Kg©Pvwi‡`i Kj¨vY myweavw`-eZ©gvb Ask 15  21,340  12,025 
evwYR¨ I Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡`q 19  1,083,554  1,289,068 
LiP eve` eivÏ �  20  535,548  131,200 
`vexwenxb jf¨vsk 22  182,603  378,363 
†gvU PjwZ `vqmg~n  1,828,999  1,812,962 
†gvU `vqmg~n  2,448,371  2,455,364 
†gvU BKz¨BwU Ges `vqmg~n  5,938,493  8,105,407 
†kqvi c«wZ wbU m¤ú` g~j¨ (GbGwf) 41 229.34 371.27

mshy³ †bvU¸wj GB Avw_©K wee…wZi GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask|

wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

XvKv, 13  gvP© 2025

dviRvbvn †PŠayix
cwiPvjK

ï‡f›`y †PŠayix
cÖavb wnmve Kg©KZv©

Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

G Gd †bmviDwÏb, GdwmG 
Gb‡ivj‡g›U #469, wmwbqvi cvU©bvi
†Kv¤úvwbi †iwR. # wmGGd-001-057
†nv`v fvwm †PŠayix A¨vÛ †Kvs 
PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um
wWwfwmt2503180469AS960970

GKB Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx
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jvf I ¶wZ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Kgwcª‡nbwmf Av‡qi weeiY

wefvemy †mb¸ß
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

XvKv, 13  gvP© 2025

dviRvbvn †PŠayix
cwiPvjK

ï‡f›`y †PŠayix
cÖavb wnmve Kg©KZv©

Avey †gvnv¤§` wbQvi
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

G Gd †bmviDwÏb, GdwmG 
Gb‡ivj‡g›U #469, wmwbqvi cvU©bvi
†Kv¤úvwbi †iwR. # wmGGd-001-057
†nv`v fvwm †PŠayix A¨vÛ †Kvs 
PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um
wWwfwmt2503180469AS960970

GKB Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii
2024 2023

UxKv UvKv '000 UvKv '000
†iwfwbD 23  2,214,080  2,164,337 
wewµZ c‡Y¨i LiP 24  (1,171,247)  (1,103,683)
†gvU gybvdv  1,042,833  1,060,654 
cwiPvjbv e¨q 25  (773,652)  (732,374)
cwiPvjbvmg~n n‡Z gybvdv  269,181  328,280 
bxU ˆe‡`wkK  wewbgq eve` ÿwZ  118,666  (7,489)
Ab¨vb¨ Avq 26  46,741  8,988 
LIPL wewµ †_‡K  Avq 27  7,579,341  -   
bU Avw_©K Avq 28  15,548  38,276 
kªwgK‡`i gybvdv Askx`vwiZ¡ Znwej MVb-c~e© gybvdv  8,029,477  368,055 
kÖwgK‡`i gybvdv Aswk`vwiZ¡ Znwej 29  (401,474)  (18,403)
Ki c~e© gybvdv  7,628,003  349,652 
AvqKi eve` LiP 16  (1,206,737)  (121,011)
eQ‡ii Ki-cieZ©x gybvdv  6,421,266  228,641 

Ab¨vb¨ Kgwcª‡nbwmf Avq
AvB‡Ug ¸wj cybevq †kÖbxe× Kiv n‡e bv jvf ÿwZi Rb¨  2,480  (8,339)
m¤úwK©Z Ki  (558)  1,876 
wba©vwiZ Kj¨vY `vqmg~n, K‡ii mxgv  1,922  (6,463)
‡gvU Kgwcª‡nbwmf  G eQ‡ii Rb¨  6,423,188  222,178 
†kqvicªwZ †gŠwjK Avq 42 421.94 15.02
mshy³ †bvU¸wj GB Avw_©K wee…wZi GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask|
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BKz¨BwU cwieZ©‡bi weeiY

†Kv¤úvwbi ¯^ËvwaKvixi AbyK‚‡j AR©b

†kqvi g~jab BKz¨BwUi Ab¨vb¨ 
Dcv`vb

msiw¶Z Znwej/ 
iwÿZ Avq †gvU BKz¨BwU

UvKv '000 UvKv '000 UvKv '000 UvKv '000
1jv Rvbyqvwi 2024-G DØ„Ë  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,941  5,650,043 
G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq
G eQ‡ii gybvdv  -    -    6,421,266  6,421,266 
G eQ‡ii Ab¨vb¨ KgwcÖ‡nbwmf ÿwZ  -    1,922  -    1,922 
G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq  -    1,922  6,421,266  6,423,188 

Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †jb‡`b
Ae`vb Ges weZiY
2023 mv‡ji Rb¨ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk c«`vb  -    -    (2,343,615)  (2,343,615)
2024 mv‡ji Rb¨ AšÍe©ZxKvjxb jf¨vsk c«`vb  -    -    (6,239,495)  (6,239,495)
Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †gvU †jb‡`b  -    -    (8,583,110)  (8,583,110)
31 wW‡m¤^i, 2024 Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e e¨v‡jÝ  152,183  (51,159)  3,389,097  3,490,121 

1jv Rvbyqvwi 2023-G DØ„Ë  152,183  (65,338)  5,961,468  6,048,313 
G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq
G eQ‡ii gybvdv  -    -    228,641  228,641 

G eQ‡ii Ab¨vb¨ KgwcÖ‡nbwmf ÿwZ  -    (6,463)  -    (6,463)

wj‡Û BÛvw÷«R c«vB‡fU wjwg‡U‡W ¯’vbvšÍi (LIPL)  -    18,720  -    18,720 

G eQ‡ii †gvU KgwcÖ‡nbwmf Avq  -    12,257  228,641  240,898 

Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †jb‡`b
Ae`vb Ges weZiY
2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ P~ovšÍ jf¨vsk c«`vb  -    -    (639,168)  (639,168)
Mªy‡ci gvwjK‡`i mv‡_ †gvU †jb‡`b  -    -    (639,168)  (639,168)
31 wW‡m¤^i, 2023 Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e DØ„Ë  152,183  (53,081)  5,550,941  5,650,043 



127evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2024| wj‡Û evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW

bM` A_© cÖev‡ni weeiY

31‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii
2024 2023

UxKv UvKv '000 UvKv '000
K. cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` cÖevn
MÖvnK I Ab¨vb¨‡`i wbKU n‡Z bM` cÖvwß  2,241,540  2,189,365 
Kg©Pvwi I mieivnKvix‡`i bM` A_© cª`vb  (1,740,732)  (1,336,374)
cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` Drcbœ		   500,807  852,991 
AvqKi cÖ`vb  (132,502)  (300,118)
cwiPvjbv Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU Znwej		   368,305  552,873 

L. wewb‡qvM Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` cÖevn
m¤úwË, cø¨v›U Ges miÄvg GKxf~Z eve` cÖ`vb  (209,696)  (152,671)
m¤úwË, cø¨v›U Ges miÄvg weµqj× UvKv  1,625  704 
LIPL-Gi †kqvi wewµ †_‡K wbU Avq  7,947,624  -   
my` eve` Avq  17,038  41,530 
wewb‡qvM Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU A_© e¨eüZ  7,756,592  (110,437)

M. Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bM` cÖevn
jf¨vsk cÖ`vb  (8,778,870)  (287,062)
BRviv `vqmg~n eve` †diZ  (3,310)  (5,992)
mvewmwWqvwi‡K A_© c«`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q  (69)  (469,150)

Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ †_‡K bxU A_© e¨eüZ  (8,782,249)  (762,204)

N. bxU e„w× bM` Ges bM` mgZzj¨mgyn (K+L+M)  (657,351)  (319,768)
1 Rvbyqvix Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e bM` Ges bM` mgZyj¨  2,204,360  2,520,475 
bM` A‡_i« Dci wewbgq nv‡ii IVvbvgvi c«fve  12,555  3,653 
31 wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e bM` Ges bM` mgZyj¨  1,559,564  2,204,360 
†kqvicÖwZ cwiPvjbv †_‡K bM` cÖevn (NOCFPS) 43 24.20 36.33
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Report of the Board of Directors.

The Directors are pleased to present the audited accounts of the 
Company for the year ended 31 December 2024.

Operations

The Company has not carried out any business during the year ended 31 
December 2024.

Financial Results

During the year under review the Company did not earn any Revenue 
(in 2024 Revenue earned was Taka nil). Pre-tax and Post-tax loss for the 
year was Taka 69,000 and Taka 69,000 respectively (Taka 69,000 and 
Taka 69,000 in 2023 for both Pre-tax and Post-tax).

Dividend

No dividend is being recommended by the Directors for the year under 
review.

Reserves

The loss of Taka 69,000 has been adjusted against Reserve and Surplus 
balance brought forward.

Directors

Mr. RC Kaushik retires under Article 35 of the Articles of Association of 
the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

Mr. Faridul Hoque Sikder retires under Article 37 of the Articles of 
Association of the company and being eligible, offers himself for 
re-election. 

Ms. Rupali H Chowdhury has completed her 2(two) tenures as an 
Independent Director of the Company. The Board wishes to express 
its heartfelt gratitude for the committed service and priceless 
contribution to the company. Subject to the provisions of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification No. BSEC/

CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 and Notification 
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148 dated 16 October 2023, 
we have appointed Mr. Shehzad Munim and Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury 
as two Independent Directors, subject to the Commission's previous 
approval, following due consideration of the company's Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee's (NRC) recommendation. Consents of 
shareholders is required for the appointments of Mr. Shehzad Munim and 
Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury at 13 Annual General Meeting as Independent 
Directors of the Company.

If agreed, the following resolutions would be proposed at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company:

i. “That Mr. Shehzad Munim be and hereby appointed Independent 
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years under guideline of 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification 
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 
and Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148 dated 
16 October 2023.”

ii. “That Ms. Farzanah Chowdhury be and hereby appointed Independent 
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years under guideline of 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification 
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 
and Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/66/PRD/148 dated 
16 October 2023.”

Auditors

The Auditors, Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co, Chartered Accountants, being 
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Dhaka, 17 April 2025	

Bibhabasu Sengupta 
Chairman
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Independent Auditors‘ Report to the 
Shareholders.

Report of the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of BOC Bangladesh Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the 
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes 
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 
2024 and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and 
fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 
2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards 
on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board 
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA 
Code) together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit 
of the financial statements in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note # 3 to the accompanying financial statements 
where the management has explained that the parent of the Company, 
Linde Bangladesh Limited, has confirmed to provide financial support to 
the Company in the foreseeable future whenever it is required. During 
the year, the Company incurred a net loss of BDT 69,000 and as of 
the date, the Company's accumulated losses stood at BDT 799,250. As 
stated in note # 3, these events and conditions indicate that a material 
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability as going concern. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994 and other 
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible 
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the 
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on 
Auditing (ISAs), we exercised professional judgment and maintained 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collu-
sion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the over-
ride of internal control;
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•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circum-
stances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the rea-
sonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtai-
ned, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or con-
ditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material uncer-
tainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such dis-
closures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern; and

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finan-
cial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit fin-
dings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and International Standards on 
Auditing (ISAs), we also report the following:

a.	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit and made due verification thereof;

b.	 in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of 
those books;

c.	 the statement of financial position and the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income along with the annexed notes 
1 to 12 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of 
account; and	

d.	 the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purposes 
of the Company’s affairs.

Dhaka, 13 March 2025 

A F Nesaruddin, FCA							     
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057
 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co						    
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2503180469AS217054 
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as at 31 December 
Notes 2024 2023

Taka  Taka 
ASSETS
Non-current assets  -    -   

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents  20,000  20,000 

 20,000  20,000 
Total assets 20,000  20,000    
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 7  20,000  20,000 
Accumulated losses  (799,250)  (730,250)

 (779,250)  (710,250)
Non-current liabilities  -    -   

Current account with Linde Bangladesh Limited 8  675,000  606,000 
Provision for tax 9  -    -   
Provision for expenses 10  124,250  124,250 

 799,250  730,250 
Total liabilities  799,250  730,250 
Total equity and liabilities  20,000  20,000 
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.								      

 Statement of Financial Position.

Dhaka, 13 March 2025

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Chairman	

Suvendu Chowdhury	  
Managing Director 

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057 
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co	
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2503180469AS217054

As per our report of same date
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 for the year ended 31 December
 Note 2024 2023

 Taka  Taka 

Revenue  -    -   
Cost of sales  -    -   
Gross profit  -    -   
Operating expenses 11  (69,000)  (69,000)
Loss before tax  (69,000)  (69,000)

Income tax expenses  -    -   
Loss for the year  (69,000)  (69,000)

Other comprehensive income     - -
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive loss for the period   (69,000)  (69,000)
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.								      

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income.	
		

Dhaka, 13 March 2025

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Chairman	

Suvendu Chowdhury	  
Managing Director 

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057 
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co	
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2503180469AS217054

As per our report of same date
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Attributable to the owners of the Company
Share capital  Accumulated loss Total equity

Taka Taka Taka

Balance at 01 January 2024  20,000  (730,250)  (710,250)
Loss for the year  -    (69,000)  (69,000)
Other comprehensive income for the year  -    -    -   
Balance as at 31 December 2024  20,000  (799,250)  (779,250)

Transactions with the owners of the Company
Contributions and distributions
Issue of ordinary shares  -    -    -   
Total transactions with the owners of the Company  -    -    -   
Balance as at 31 December 2024  20,000  (799,250)  (779,250)

Balance at 01 January 2023  20,000  (661,250)  (641,250)

Loss for the year  -    (69,000)  (69,000)

Other comprehensive income for the year  -    -    -   
Balance as at 31 December 2023  20,000  (730,250)  (710,250)

Transactions with the owners of the Company
Contributions and distributions
Issue of ordinary shares  -    -    -   
Total transactions with the owners of the Company  -    -    -   
Balance at 31 December 2023  20,000  (730,250)  (710,250)
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.								      

Statement of Changes in Equity.

Dhaka, 13 March 2025

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Chairman	

Suvendu Chowdhury	  
Managing Director 

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057 
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co	
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2503180469AS217054

As per our report of same date
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 for the year ended 31 December 
 2024  2023 
 Taka  Taka 

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss before tax  (69,000)  (69,000)
Cash flows from operations before changes in working capital  (69,000)  (69,000)
Changes in working capital
Provision for expenses  -    -   
Sundry creditors  -    -   
Increase in current account with Linde Bangladesh Limited  69,000  69,000 
Cash generated from operating activities  -    -   

Net cash from operating activities  -   -

Net cash from investing activities  -    -   

Net cash from financing activities  -    -   
Net increase  in cash and cash equivalents  -    -   
Cash and cash equivalents at begining of the year  20,000  20,000 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year  20,000  20,000 

 Statement of Cash Flow.  		

Dhaka, 13 March 2025

Bibhabasu Sengupta 	  
Chairman	

Suvendu Chowdhury	  
Managing Director 

Abu Mohammad Nisar
Company Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA		
Enrolment # 469 
Senior Partner
Firm Reg. # CAF-001-057 
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co	
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2503180469AS217054

As per our report of same date
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Notes to the Financial Statements.

1. Reporting entity	
1.1 Company profile

BOC Bangladesh Limited ("the Company") was incorporated as a private limited company on 16 February 2012. The address of the 
registered office is 285, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh. The Company is a subsidiary of Linde Bangladesh Limited.

1.2 Nature of business
 The Company has not carried out any business activity during the year.

2. Basis of accounting
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). These were 
authorised for issue by the Company’s board of directors on 13 March 2025.
The Company has consistently (otherwise as stated) applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements.	
A. Income tax									       
B.	Share capital									       
C.	Provisions									       
D.	Reporting period									       

A. Income tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively 
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax payable or recei-
vable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is 
measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The applicable tax rate for the Company is 27.5%. Provisi-
on for taxation has been made on this basis which is compliant with the Finance Act, 2024.

B. Share capital
Only ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental cost directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognised as a deduction from 
equity, income tax relating to the transaction costs of an equity transaction is accounted for in accordance with IAS 12.

Paid up share capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared 
from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings.

C. Provisions
A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the provision can be measured reliably in accor-
dance with IAS 37- "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets".

The amount recognised is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the 
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at the date. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligati-
on, its carrying amount is determined based on the present value of those cash flows.						    

D. Reporting period
The financial period of the Company covers one year from 1 January to 31 December. These financial statements were prepared for twelve 
months from 1 January to 31 December 2024. 

3. Going concern assumption
The financial statements of the Company are prepared on a going concern basis. The Company has no business activity for more than 5 
years. The accumulated loss of the Company is BDT 799,250 resulting in negative equity of BDT 779,250. These events indicate a material 
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as going concern.

However, the parent of the Company, Linde Bangladesh Limited has confirmed to provide financial support to the Company in the foreseeable future 
whenever it is required and at least for a period of twelve months. Hence, going concern basis for preparing these financial statements has been consi-
dered to be appropriate.

4. Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in BDT/Taka/Tk, which is the functional currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded 
to the nearest BDT/Taka/Tk, unless otherwise indicated.

5. Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in 
exchange for goods and services.

6. Accounting standards issued but not yet effective
A number of new accounting standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 31 December 2024 and earlier application is permitted. However, 
the Company has not early adopted the following new or amended accounting standards in preparing these financial statements.

The following new and amended accounting standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements:
-  Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16); and
-  Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to IAS 21).
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 31 December  31 December

7. Share capital 2024 2023
Taka Taka

Authorised capital:
10,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 100,000 100,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital:
2,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each  20,000  20,000 

 20,000  20,000 

Shareholding position: -
2024 2023

Name of shareholders No. of share Value (Tk.)  No. of share  Value (Tk.)

Linde Bangladesh Limited  1,999  19,990  1,999  19,990 

Mr. Faridul Hoque Sikder  1  10  1  10 
 2,000  20,000  2,000  20,000 

 31 December  31 December
2024 2023
Taka Taka

8. Current account with Linde Bangladesh Limited
Current account with Linde Bangladesh Limited  675,000  606,000 

 675,000  606,000 
9. Provision for tax - -

As per the Income Tax Act, 2023, the Company has to pay tax at the rate applicable to the Company subject to a minimum tax at the rate 
of 0.60% of the gross receipts from all sources for that year. Since the Company had no receipts from any source during the year, no tax is 
provided for.

10. Provision for expense
Audit fees  57,250  57,250 

Tax consultancy fees  55,750  55,750 

Others  11,250  11,250 
 124,250  124,250 

11. Operating expenses
Audit fees  17,250  17,250 

Tax consultancy fees  51,750  51,750 
 69,000  69,000 

12. Events after the reporting period
Events after the statement of financial position date that provide additional information about the Company's position at the statement of 
financial position are reflected in the financial statements. Events after statement of financial position date that are non-adjusting events 
are disclosed in the notes when material.
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Range of Products and Services.

Industrial gases

	→ Liquid oxygen
	→ Liquid nitrogen
	→ Liquid argon
	→ Liquid carbon dioxide
	→ Compressed oxygen
	→ Compressed nitrogen
	→ Compressed argon
	→ CORGON (Shielding Gas)
	→ Lamp gas
	→ Dissolved acetylene
	→ Carbon dioxide
	→ Dry ice
	→ Hydrogen
	→ Compressed air
	→ Refrigerant gases
	→ Fire suppression gas & system
	→ Helium
	→ Sulphur hexafluoride
	→ Sulphur dioxide
	→ Special gases & gas mixtures
	→ Any other gas on request

	→ Medical oxygen liquid
	→ Medical oxygen compressed
	→ Nitrous oxide
	→ Entonox
	→ Sterilizing gases
	→ Medical Carbon–di–Oxide
	→ Medical Compressed Air
	→ Medical Gases Cylinders
	→ Oxytherapy Set
	→ Oxygen Concentrator
	→ Humidifier
	→ Medical Gases Pipeline Items
	→ Other Medical Gases on Request

Medical gases & equipment
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Linde Bangladesh Limited: Form of Proxy.

l/We . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (name)

of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (address)

being a shareholder of Linde Bangladesh Limited hereby appoint, another member of the Company.

* Mr/Mrs/Miss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (name)

of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (address)

as my proxy, to attend on my/our behalf at the 52nd Annual General Meeting  (Virtual) to be held on Thursday 29 May 2025 at 11:00 am and at any 
adjournment of the meeting or any poll that may be taken in consequence thereof and to vote on my behalf as he/she thinks fit on all Resolutions.

As witness my/our hand this . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2025.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Signed (shareholder/s)	 Folio/BO ID #	 Signed (Proxy)	 Folio BO ID #

Affix revenue stamp Tk.100.00
(Also see notes on reverse)

Linde Bangladesh Limited

Shareholder’s attendance slip
I hereby record my presence at the 52nd Annual General Meeting (Virtual) of the Company to be held on Thursday 29 May 2025.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Name	 Folio/BO ID #	 Signature

 

Notes

1	 A member eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. No person shall act 
as proxy unless he/she is entitled to be present and vote in his/her own right. The “Proxy Form”, duly filled, signed and stamped at BDT 20 must 
be deposited at the office or e-mail at info.bd@linde.com no later than 72 hours before commencement of the AGM.
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